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1 UNITED STATES OF. AMERICA
,

2 NUCLEAR HEGULATORY COMMSSION

-3----- -- -- - - - - - - -x<

O'
-

4 In the matter of: :4

'

5HETROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY : Docket No. 50-289
: (Restart)

6 (Three Mile Island Urit 1) :
:

7 - - - - ------- ---- :

8

| 25 Nort' Court. Street,
9 Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

10 Thursday, October 30, 1980"

.

! 11 Evidentiary hearing in the above-entitled
i

j 12 ma tter was resumed , pursuant to adjournment, at 9:06 a.m. j

13 BEFORE:

34 IVAN W. SMITH, Esq., Chairman,4

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
,

j 15
DR. WALTER H. JORDAN, Member

164

DR. LIND4 W. LITTLE, ''e m b e r

17^

Also present on behalf of the Board:
! 18
- LAWRENCE BRENNER, Esq.,

19 Special Counsel to the Board .j

' 20 MS. CORIS ?.ORAN, i.

Clerk to the Board i
j 1

21 i

1

22

23

24

25
'
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2 1 APPE AR ANCES:
4

2- On behalf of the' Licensee, Metropolitan-Edison
Company:

() GEORGE F. TROWBRIDGE, E s.q .1

4 ROBERT ZAHLER, Esq.
DELISSA~RIDGWAY, Esq.

~

5 Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge,
1800 M Street, N.W.,

6 Washington, D. C.

7 Cn behalf of the Commonwealth of Pe nn sylva nia:

8 KARIN W. CARTER, Esq.
ROBERT ADLER, Esq.

9 Assistant Attorney Ganeral,
505 Executive House,

to Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
JAMES.LOTHROP,

i ti Plans Officer,
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency

12 - STUART LEVIN,
i Bureau of Ra dia tion Protection
i 13 THOMAS GERUSKY,

Director, Bureau of Radiation Protection
[

.Cn behalf of Newberry Township TMI Steering

15 Committeet

16 JORDAN D. CUNNINGHAMi
'

Box-52, R. D. 1

17 Etters, Pennsylvania
,

18 On behalf of ANGRY:

19 GAIL ERADFORD,
245 W. Philadelphia' Street,

20 York, Pennsylvania ,

21 On behalf of the Envircnmental Coalition on Nuclear>

Power:i

22
DR. JUDITH JOHNSRUD,

,

433 Orlando Avenue,23
State College, Pen n s yl va nia

('T4

LJ- 24*

25,

O ~
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1 On behalf of the Regulatory Staff:-

2- JAMES TOURTELLOTTE, Esq.
JOSEPH GRAY, Esq.

3 HARLEY SILVER, Esq.-

O: ore 1ce < rxec=tive tee 1 oitect r-
4 United States' Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

'4a sh in g t on , D.C.

5 BRIAN GRIMES,.

I Technical Staff, Nuclear Regulatory

6 Commission
JOHN MC.CONNELL.

7 FREDERICK BATH,
Federal. Emergency Management Agenc.

4

8 DANIEL COSGROVE, Esq.'

Office of General Counsel,

f 9 .F ed e ral Emergency Management Agency
STEVE CHESNUT,

! to FRANK PAGANO,
CICK VAN NIEL,

! 11
' Nuclear Regulatory Commission Staff
. 12
l- Petitioners for leave to ~ intervene pro se:

13

! 14 STEVEN C. SHOLLY,
! 304 South Market. Street,

15 Mechanicsville, Pennsylvania

16
;

17

184

1 19
;

20

21 ,.

f 22
i
'

23
'

: O. 24

25
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ry 1 PR0CEED I NG S |
'

'% ) 1

2 CHAIBMAN-SMITH. Let's go on the record now.

-3 Ladies and gentlemen, this is the session which
j~n>

' " 4 had been scheduled by - the Board fo r - special consideration - of

S emergency planning matters.
| -

6 At the beginning of the evidentiary hearings, we

7 informed the parties it would be their responsiblity to

8 monitor the transcripts or by whatever other means available

9 to them, to be assured chat in their absence f rom the
.

10 hearings that they become aware of matters that affect their

11 interests and contentions. We indicated that the Board

12 canno t take tnis responsibility to look after the individus1

13 interests of each intervenor. Severtheless, on October 17,

n/ 14 we issued a memorandum and order bringing it to the(.

15 attention of the parties that this day would be set aside

16 for arguments and emergency planning issues and

' 17 consideration of contentions , and we have not excused

18 anybody f rom attending this session.

19 Since there are some new faces here, new

20 specialists f rom dif f eren t parties, I think it might be

a 21 appropriate this morning if we go through the parties, go

22 through the participants and indicate who is attending.

23 Mr. Tourtellotte, who is with you from the NRC

( )- 24 sta f f ?

25 MR. TOURTELLOTTE: To my richt is Joe Gray, who is

,
a

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
.
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-( ) 1 the attorney primarily for the emergency planning

; 2 presentation to the Board.

3 To his right is Erian Grimes of the NRC.-

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Of?

5 MR. TOURTELLOTTEs Cf the Nuclear Regulatory

6 Commission. He is of the technical staff and he, in

7 assoc Lation with Mr. McConnell - a t FEM A , will address at

8 1 east part of the issues that are on the Board 's agenda this

9 morning .

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is Mr . McConnell here this

11 morninc?

12 MR. TOURTELLOTTE: Yes. The table behind me,
f

13 starting at the end of the table, is Rick Bath of FEMA.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: May I have his name?'

15 MR. TOURTELLOTTE: Rick Bath, Frederick Bath, and

16 John McConnell, FEMA.

37 To his left is Dan Cosgrove who is of the Ge n e ral,

18 Counsel's Office at FEMA, and to his left is Steve Chesnut

19 of . th e NRC-Staff; Frank Pagano of the NRC Staff, and Dick

20 Van Neil of the NRC _ Sta ff.

| 21 CHAIRMAN SMITH 'A h a t was the last name? i

!
4

22 MR . TOURTELLOTTE: Van Neil. |

23 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Van Neil. i
1

-( ) 24 MR. TOU R T ELLOTT E : And of course, at the table, at'

i 25 the very end is Harley Silver whom I think you know.

s

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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(') 1' CHAIRMAN. SMITH: And I see-Ms. Bradford is present
%J

2 this morning representing ANGRY, the Anti-Naclear Group>

3 Represeting York.

r~)
-

'Mr. Steven Sholly is present, represen ting himself.'~
4

5. MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Cunningham,-

6 representing Newberry Township Steering Committee will be

7 here in about 20 minutes to a half hour. He had a court

8 appearance at 9:15.

g CHAIRMAN SMITH: In fact, Mr. Cunningham was here

10 earlier this morning and advised the Board that he would

11 return as soon as he had his court appearance.

12 Mr. Trowbridge, who is representing Metropolitan

13 Edison?

() 14 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, to my right is

15 Robert Zahler, who will handle nost of today's discussion of

16 energency planning, as well as the testimony on this subject

17 1n the hearing.

18 To hir right and assisting him is Ms.-Lisa
.

gg Ridg eway.'
,

;

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Ms. Carter?

21 MS.1 CARTER: In addition to myself and "r. Adler,

; 22 we have with us some staff people from the Commonwealth of

23 Pe nn sylva ni s who should be identified, although we don't

() 24 ex pect them to.be making any statements.

25 To my right is Mr. James Lothrop, L-o-t-h-r-o-p,

1

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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1who is Plans Officer for the Pennsylvania Emergencygg
V

2 Management Agency, usually referred to as PEMA. To my left
i

31s Mr. Stewa rt Levin of the Bureau of Fadiation Protection,'

4 and to his left is'Mr. Thomas Gerusky, C-e-r-u-s-k y, who is'

5 the Director of the Bureau of Radia tion Protection for the

6 Commonwealth.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are there any other intervenors

8 present?.

9 (No response.)

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Are there any other intervenors

11 hvainq emergency planning contentions?
>

12 Mrs. Aa mod t -- those that are not present are Mrs.

13 Aamodt, the Environmental Coalition on Nuclear Power,

() 14 usually represented by' Dr. Judith Johnsrud or Dr.'Chauncey
!

15 Kepford, and we have already heard from Newberry Township.

16 We are goino to depart from our usual procedure

17 this morning. I indicated earlier in this proceeding that

18 Dr. Little is taking the primary responsibilty on behalf of

39 the entire Board for following through on emergency planning

20 issues, and Dr. Little will preside over this session today.

21 But before we get into emergency planning, are

22 there any preliminary matters or miscellaneous matters to

23 bring to the Board's attention?

I f% 24 MR. TE0WEEIDGE: Mr. Chairman, I would just like
d

i 25 th e record to show that we did in f act have a session, a

O
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1 meeting yesterday afternoon beginning at 4: 00 o' clock and
4

i us
2 lasting for about two hours on emergency planning subjects

; 3 covering- generally the matters contained in the State's list

4 of questions and in Licensee's statement of position.

5 The meeting was attended by the NRC. staff, by FEMA
.

6 representatives, by the State and by ourselves. Notice of

7 the meeting had. been given to all parties by mailing on the

8 previous Frida y - and I made announcement of the me~etino, as

'

gyou will recall, on Friday a t this session. No 'o ther

10 parties were presen't at the meeting.

11 CH A IR". A N SMITH. Mr. Sholly?

12 MR. SEOLLY: Two things.i

13 In relation to that meeting, it was scheduled

() 14 rather late and I unfortunately had other business that day
,

15 and. could no t attend. I think as long as we are going on

16 the record about this, the record should reflect that.

17 Secondly, a brief question in relation to

| 18 Tuesday's session. Is it still the Boa rd 's intent to

19 discuss the hydrogen issue on that day? I want to make sure

20 I am prepared for that if that is in fact what we will be

21 dOiD9*

DR. LITTLE: Yes.22

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes. Tuesday is election day.23 ,

We will convene at 1:00 p.m. and the order of business will(} 24

25 be the hydrogen issue. ,

O

' ALDERSoN PEPoRTING COMPANY, INC,
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1

1 MR. SEOLLY: Thank-you.

O
2 MR. .TROWBRIDGEs Mr. Chairman. I have so informed

3 E11yn Weiss of UCS.
>O
\-) 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I beg-your pardon?

5 MR. TROWBBIDGE: I have'so informed Ellyn Weiss of

6 UCS.'

7 MR. GRAY: Mr. Chairman, one other preliminary

8 ma tter. Hr. Brian Grimes of the staff will have substantial

91nput to the staff's presentation, to Agenda Items I and

10 II. Unfortunately, Mr. Grimes was informed yesterday that

11 he will be required to make a presentation to the Commissioni

12 today at 3:00 p.m. So I would urge that we attempt to

13 progress through those first-two agenda items, at least as

() 14 far as the staff's presentation is concerned, hopefully by

15 noontime sa tha t Mr. Grimes may leave to attend,that

16 Commission presentation.

17 CHAIBMAN SMITH: Does everybody have a copy-of
i

18 today's agenda?

19 DR. LITTLE: Do any of the parties have any

20 additions to the proposed agenda for today, any_ comments or
,

21 additions before we proceed?

We do intend to proceed in the order given there,' 22

23 so we will be addressing Items I and II first.

| I want to have a brief chronology of the24
. )

25 regulations and guidelines applicable to emergency
|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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(~) - 1 planning. In'the' Commission's memorandum and order of
\J

2 August 9, 1979, it was ordered that Licensee take the

3 f ollowing action: "The Licensee shall improve his emergency
O) :''/ 4 preparedness in accordance with the f ollowing:- A, upgrade

i

5 emergency plans to sa tisf y Begulatory Guide 1.101 with

6special attention to action level criteria based on plant

7 parameters; P, establish an emergency opera tions center f or

8 federal, state and local officials, and designate a location

9 and an alternate location and provide communications to

10 plan t ; C, upgrade off-site monitoring capability, including

11 additional thermoluminescent docimeters or equivalent; D,

12 assess the relationship of state and local plans to the

13 Licensee plans to ensure the ca pability to take emergency

() 14 actions ; E, conduct a test exercise of its emergency plan."

15 Subsequent developments since that t'me include.

16 first, in September of 1979, issuance of NUREG-0610, Draft

17 Emergency Action Level Guidelines f or Nuclea r Power Plan ts,

18 and this established four classes of emergency action levels

19 re placing the classes that were given in EEG Guide 1.101.

20 September 19, 1979, in 44 Federal Register 54308,

21 December 19, 1979, 44 Federal Register 75167, the NRC

1

22 pu b2 irhed for public comment proposed amendments te |

23 Emergency Planning Reculations, the proposed rule being
1

{~/)
24 su bs tan tiall y different in its content from tha t of Reg

w

gg Guide 1.101.

.T

()!

1

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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: 1 In January of-1980, there issued NUREG-0654, also

1 2 entitled FEMA Report No. 1, Criteria for Prepara tion

3 Evaluation of Radiological Emergency Response' Plans and

4 Preparedness in Support of Nuclear Power Plants. This is

5 for interim use and comment and it " supersedes previous

eguidance and criteria published by FEMA and NRC."

7 On Aucust 19, 1990, 45 Federal Register 55402, the

3 publica tion of the fina3 rule on emergency planning, to be

9 effective November 3, 1980, which is next Monday.

10 As noted by the parties to this proceeding,

11 particularly by the Licensee and the Commonwealth of

12 Pennsylvania, there appears to be some confusion as to the"

13 scope of emergency planning issues in this particula r
,

() 14 proceeding, especially in rega rd to the standards to be used <

15 to judge the adequacy of emergency planning and the time at
:

16 which various reviews are to be completed.

17 Consequently, the Board wishes to hear from the
,

18 pa rties a sta tement of position and oral argument this

19 mo rning . As the Board believes that an early resolution of

20 these matters is crucial.not only in scheduling of the whole

21 proceeding , but also in preparation of the various parties

22 for tha hearing.

23 Therefore, we will call upon the staff'first to

() 24 give a statement of its position, the standa rds to be used

l 25 1n this proceeding to judge adequacy of emergency planning.

'

.

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 MR. GRAYS It is the Staff's view that those

2 standards should be the standards set forth in the new

3 Emergency Planning Rule and in NUBEG-065u, as referenced by

O 4 that rule.

5 Now, the new rule requires that by January 2,

6 1981, an emergency plan be submitted which complies with the

7 new rule and the guidance of NUEEG-065u requires by April 1.

8 1981 that the energency plan complying with the new rule be

gimplemented. It also requires by July 1, 1981 that the

10 Licensee demonstrate the capability f or prompt no tifica tion

11 of the population within tne plume emergency planning zone.

12 These are requirements set forth in the new rule. The new

13 rule clearly is applicable to this licensee, to TMI as well'

() 14 as to. other licensees.
'

15 The staff believe that the rule is pertinent to
>

16 this proceeding and should be used as the standard on which

17 to judge the adequacy of the Licensee's and state and local

18 emergency planning.

19 We would no te, of course, that Regulatory Guide

20 1.101 has been withdrawn. In the Notice of Withdrawal, it

21 was sta ted tha t it was being withdrawn because it no longer

22 reflects the emergency planning requirements. We do nov

23 have new, upgraded energency planning requirements in the

() 24 new rule, and the staff is prepared to move forward

25 basically in accordance with the schedule proposed'by the

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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~ 1 Licensee, with some slicht modifica tions, to address the

2 compliance with the new emergency planning rule, and to
,

3 address the matters of reasonable progress toward the dated

()"

4 requirements in t?.la t new-rule.
,

5 DR. LITTLE: So your consideration is that the

6 rule applies to TMI. 1 as it applies to all land based

7 operating plants.

: 8 MR. GRAY: Yes.

9 DR. LITTLE: All right.

10 And you, in essence, agree with the schedule

11 proposed by the Licendee for meeting the various times.

12 MP. GRAYS With some very slight modifications

13 which we have typed up and have proposed. I can hand out

() 14 our proposed revised schedule, as I say, for the Licensees

15 1n a matter of a week or so for various --

16 DR. LITTLE: You say there is about a week or so.'

17 maximum slippage from the dates one way or another?

f 18 MR. GRAY: Yes, from the dates proposed.

19 DR. LITTLES We have another item on the agenda

20 1ater which will deal specifically with scheuling. So let's

21 proceed with --

22 (Pause)

23 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Smith has some questions in

() 24 rela tion to the staff's statement. I

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Gray, you have taken the

O

;

ALDERSoN REFoRTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 position that 0654 under the new rule a pplies to this
)

2 Licensee and all others, which I think cannot be disputed,

3 but then you have made a simple statement which is no more

O 4 than a conclusion that I can see that the new rule and 0654

S applies directly to.this proceeding.
i

3 I would appreciate it if you would elabora te upon
i
'

7 your r.easoning .

8 MR. GRAY: The Commission in its August 1979 order
|

j 9 referenced Regulatory Guide 1.101 as in part the standard

10 that was to be applied. That standard is no longer held by ,

I
11 the Agency as the standard to be followed for emergencyi

'

12 planning for licensed power plants or for new plants that

13 are seeking operating licenses. That has been withdrawn

()i 14 because of the substantial upgrading of emergency planning

15 rules. |

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: By whom? |

I

17 MR. GRAY: It was withdrawn actually by the staff,

18 which has the f unction of issuing the Regulatory Guides.

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: By Robert B. Minnoch? He is the

20one who circulated the withdrawal.

21 MR. GRAY: Yes.
3

'

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And he is a member of the Nuclear

23 Regulatory Staff.
.

/~) 24 MR. GRAY: Yes.
(/

25 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Vhat authority does he.have, if
.

I

O
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1any, to modify the Commission's Notice and Order of Hearing?'

)
2 MR. GRAY 4 He directly, obviously, has no

3 authority to modify the Commission 's No tice of Hearing .
f'T2 N"' I would point out also that the new rule does4

S indicate that NUREG-0654 is the guidance tha t is to be

6 applied, that the Commission, in a statement of
,

7 considerations on issuing the new rule, has indicated that

1 gone of the principal reasons for the upgrading of the
I

9 emergency planning rules was because of the accident at
,

i 10 TMI. That also is why we are here to discuss and determine

j 11 whether that facility should be restarted.

12 Based on this, again, it appearE to the staff to
;

13 be appropriate to apply this new emergency planning rule

() 14 here , and as a standard against which the adequacy of

15 emergency planning f or TUI 1 should be judged.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH 4 So you are depending somewhat,

17 then, upon the Commission's order that an issue in this

18 hearing .is whether the short term or the long term actions

19 are respectively necessa ry and suf ficient.

20 M3- GEAY8 YeS*

21 CHAIEMAN SMITHS So it is your view that

22 NUREG-1.101 then, in the short term, Jould not be sufficient.

23 MR. GRAY: That is correct.

(]) 24 DE. JORDAN: May I ask something?

25 'Jith respect to ct h ?r opera ting plants, is there a

O.

;
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I hiatus and no rules at all that ars being acclied at this

2 moment, or what is the situation with respect to operatino

|
3 plants? '4 hat are the rules with respect to emergency

.
4 planning that they are usinc? They surely cannot be

(

Scomplying with the new rules yet. I'

6 MR. GRAY: That is correct. The Commission 's new

3
7 rules do give periods of time for compliance, full

8 compliance with the new rule. Obviously under the currently

9 operating plants ha ve been required to comply with the now

10 existing emergency planning rules, and presumably have been

11 found to comply with those rules and would continue to do so

12 un til the ef f ective dates, the dated requirements of the new

13 rule arek in place.

() 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Could you explain any standards,

,

15 that you used in selecting which portions of Oh 54 you chose

16 to apply to the Licensee and which you chose not to?.

17 MR. GRAY: It is my understanding that we would

18 propose to apply all the planning standards set forth in

19 0654, with no exceptions.

20 DR. LITTLE: Are the plans for all plants
<

21 con tingen t on FEMA review?

l 22 MR. GEAY: Pardon?

23 DR. LITTLE: Are the new plans for all operating

() 24 plants contingen t on FEMA re view and evaluation?

25 MR. GRAY: I guess contingent is not the right

(
,

!

.
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() Iword. The NBC 's determina tion of overall adequacy is

2 dependent upon FEMA's input as to its findings on the

3 adequacy of of f-site planning.-

4 DR. LITTLE: On a plant by plant basis.

5 MR. GRAY: Yes.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Would it be your view that the

7 Licensee does not have to comply with, for example, the 15

8 minute notification rule until July 19817

9 MR. GRAY: Yes, that would be our view, although

10 as a practical matter, of course, it is likely that restart,

11 1f authorized, would not occur until about that time or

12 af terward in any event.

13 CHAIRXAN SMITH: I understand, but assuming just

14 solely for the purpose of argument, you would not oppose the

| 15 operation of TMI 1 before July 1981 if th ey could not comply

16 with the 15 minute notification standard, if you had

17 reasonable assurance af ter July 1981 they could?

18 MR. GRAY: Yes. With reaso nable progress toward

19 th a t capability.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I am only using this as an

21 example to see if we could understand the staff's position ,

I

22 as how you apply the entire NUREG and regulation.

23 DF. LITTLE: I wanted to note the appearance of .|

() Dr. Judith Johnsrud representing ECNP. She is.now present.24

25 At.this time we would like to have a statement by

(

ALCERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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1a FEMA representative of your choice addressing the

Ox
2 standards used in this proceeding to judge adequacy of

3 emergency planning at TMI 1.

( 4 Let me give you a quick caution. These,

5 microphones require that they be within two or three inches

6 of your mouth.
io

7 CHAIRMAN SMITHS They can be removed from the

8 holder if that is helpful.

9 MR. hC CONNELL: This is fine, thank you.

10 FEM A 's charter f or the involvement in state and
;

11 1ocal emergency planning surrounding nuclear power plants is
;

12 based on a direct assignmen t by the Presiden t on December 7,

13 1979 which gare FEMA a number of elements of a charter based

() 14 arounc primarily the statement that FEM 4 is to take the lead

15 1n off-site emergency planning and review and assesses the
;

16 state -and local emergency plans for adequacy.

17 Based on that statement and the previous

18 involvement relationship between NBC and the agencies that

19 went to make up FEMA, a Memorandum of Understanding was

!

20 reached between FEMA and NEC on the 14th of January 1980. 1

I 21 As a result of this Memorandum of Und e rsta nd ing , the role of

22 FEMA was confirmed to equate to the statement by the

23 President of December 7, and to recognire tht the results of

'T 24 findings and determinations by FEMA as to the adequacy of
(V

25 plans would in fact be used by iRC in their licensing

"%
(O
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1 considerations.'

2 Ibis made it necessary that we have a joint

3 un derstanding between FEMA and NRC as to the specificity of

4 the standards for the on-site or the Licensee's emergency

5 plans and those being prepared for off-site consideration.'

6 This is how NUREG-0654 came about. It was a joint

7 document prepared by the NRC and FEMA st?ffs, finalized in

8 Janu ary , and published for interim use and comment, and from

9 that time, FEMA has used that document as the standard fo r

toits processes, both to advise the states and local

11 governmen ts, to assist them in their preparedness measures,

i 12 an d to evaluate the progress or the adequacy of planntno.

13 FEMA published a rule, a proposed rule on the

14 214th of January in 1980 which specifies the 16 design
,

15 elements now called standards th a t are contained in detail

16 1n NUREG-0654, and are generally equivalent to that in the
4

17 recently p*.ssed NRC rule. FEMA is now at the point of

18 repu blishing this FEMA rule in final which will outline the

19 process by which FEM A carries out its role of assisting the

20 states in evaluating their adequacy, and the 16 planning

21 standards will be word for word conmensurate wi th that of

22 the NRC rule.

23 Therefore, 065u, which also is at the printer at

() 24 the present time for final publication has been prepared

25 jointly by~NRC and the FEXA staff, will be continuously used.

O
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{} 1 DR. LITT Is There are no surprises in it? It is

2 ba, sed on ' wha t we ave already seen, right?

3 MR. MC CONNELL4 It is mainly rewritten to clarify

O 4 and more ado aately describe some of the points that were ats
,

5 question during the public comment period.

6 DR. LITTLE: Are there any questions before we

7 proceed to responses?

8 (Sa response.)

9 DR . LITTLE: Would Licensee respond to their

10 understanding of the standards to be used in this proceeding?

11 MR. ZAHLER: Dr. Little, as I understood Mr.

12 Gray's statement this morning, I believe Licensee is in

13 agreemen t as to the standard to be used by this Board in

() 14 passing on emergency planning issues. That standard is

15 where the Licensee 's emergency plan and the affected state

16and county government plans demonstrate reasonable progress

17 toward compliance with the April 1 and July 1, 1981 dates

.

18 specified in the new emergency plan rule.
i

19 I have two comments based on what I heard from the
1

20 staf f this morning. One I think is obvious; that is that

21 NUREG-0654 is in the nature of a regulatory guide. It

22 represents an acceptable method of compliance with the new

23 rule by the staff. Licensee is free to demonstrate that it

() 24 tas met the intent of those guidance and those criteria in

25 s ame other wa y , and'need not literally comply wi th every

O
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{) 1 single element of 0654, if it establishes functional'

2 equivalence with the method tha t is chosen.
;

3 I-think that is accepted. I just wanted to make

O.'
4 that clea r.

5 The secon'd ow in' is that Licensee would reach the

6 question of how it is that the new rule is in this'

! 7 proceeding in a slightly different manner than the staff.

8 Where we step off from is th e Commission 's long term order

91 tem . That item states that the Licensee is to extend the

i 10 ca pa bility to take appropriate emergency actions for the

11 population around the site to a distance of ten miles.

12 Within the context of the Commission 's directive that this

13 proceeding consider the necessity and sufficiency of both

14 the long and short term items, we believe that one can argue

15that to comply with long term item 4(b) it is necessary to

16 comply with the new emergency planning rule, and therefore'

17 the issue is within the scope of this proceeding.

18 It would be free to Licensee to argue that it was

19 no t necessary to meie such compliance; that something less

20 than that was.cufficient for restart. As a practical matter

21 1n this proceeding, Licensoe is villing to accept the notion

22 that c.omplianca with the new rule be part of the decision to

23 au thorire resta rt, and we would therdfore address our

[ s) 24 testimony to whether we have made reascoablo progress toward
~

25 th e ne w rules that would support restart of TMI 1.

.
)

.

ALDERSoN REPORTING CoMFANY. INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. o.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

, , .- __ . _ . . , , _



_. .- .. .

4235
4

1 DE. LITTLE: Any questions of Mr. Zahler?
, )

2 (Vo response.)

3 DR. LITTLE: Based on some of the things we have

O 4 heard over the past several weeks, the Board is somewhat
,

5scrprised to find the large amount of agreement between the

6 Licensee and staff, and we wondered when this agreement was

7 reached.

.
8 MR. ZAHLER: Quite f ra n kly , Dr. Li t tle , I am not

gsure that there was actual disagreement between the staff.

10 There may have been a failure to communicate. The position
I

11 I stated to you was the position that we had written in our
,

12 filing in the beginning of this week on the statement of our

13 position . At the meeting la st nigh t we discussed back and

() 14 forth as to exactly what it is that Licensee was saying and'

15 wt. :t it is the staff wa s sa ying , and I believe we both

16 re awlized we were saying identical things, maybe in slightly
.

di'ferent words.17

18 I think what I hea rd this norning does confirm
:

19 that we are in agreement as to the appropriate standard, and

20 itHis as both :.J . Cray and I have sta ted it.

21 DR. LITTLE: That's excellent.

22 CHAIPMAN S?ITHs Refere we move to the

23 Commonwealth, the Board has a question of both Mr. Zahler

(') 24 an d Mr. Gray.,

25 If 1.101 has been -- if Reg Cuide 1.101 has been

(.
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1 rem >ved from the short term actions and has been replaced by{}
2 0654, and if 0654 is being used as it has applied to other

3 opera ting reactors, that is, the times for compliance, and

O 41f the test is reasonable progress toward compliance by

5those eates in this case, what then survives in the short'

6 term in this proceeding? We have particular interest in

7 3(d) and we are going to need much more information on what

8 the short term aspects of 3(d), and of course, the general

9 quettion is what has fallen into the short term when 1.101

10 seems to have been removed from it.

11 And for the record, 3(d) is -- 3 is the Licensee

12 shall improve his emergency preparedness in accordance with

13 th e following , and then there are several, coming down to

14 ( d ) , which is assess th e rela tio nshi p of state and local
,

'

15 plans, to the state / local plans to the Licensee plans as to

16 assure the capability to take emergency actions.

17 MR. ZAHLER: Mr. Smith, would you like to hear

18 from the Licensee first?
1

i 39 CHAIR *AN SMITH: You seem to be prepared.

20 M. R . ZAHL7R But for short term item 3(a), the

21 other short term items still do exist, and in fact, but for

22 3(e), which is the conduct of the test exercise of its

23 emergency plan, Licensee har, at least from the position of

() 24 the staff, complied with those short term items already.

25 That raises the question you presented, what does

. f)%d
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~ ( }.
13(d) mean, and in answer to that question, I think you have

2 to red 3(d) in connection with the long term item that I

3 referred to, which is-4(b). As Licensee reads 3(d), it is a

O
4 minimal requirement that communications, acceptable,

t
5 compatible communications between the Licensee and the sta te

6and local governments be established; that there be
:

]
7 agreement as to the bases on which emergencies are declared ,

i 8 that is, the action levels, and that there be agreement as

9 to the protective action guides to be used, essentially the
,

10 EPA recommended protective action guides, so that the

11 parties will understand when they talk about possible or

12 potential protective measures, that they are talking on the
,

13 same base .

14 It is a -- I won't use the word " minimal." I

15 don't mean that in a limited sense, but it is a basic

16 upgrading of the plans. I believe it comes forth from what

17 the Commission perceived to be a weakness followinc the Unit

18 2 accident.

19 4(b), as licensee reads it, represents the more
!

20 su bstan tial u pgrade , to include and extend the erpabilities

21 ou t to ten miles, and Licensee does not read 3(d) as

22 enco m pa ssing that level of u pg ra din g .

23 Our position is that we have complied with 4 (d )

() 24 alread y , and our position f urther is that the staff has

-25 recognized that in the June 1000 evaluation document that !

|

['N2 ;

km )
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1they issued in this proceeding.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: M r. Sholly, we are going to call

3 upon you to express yourself thoroughly in all of these

(v.s\

41ssues, but for'something that has to come up right now, you

5 ma y do it.

6 MR. SHOLLY I think it can wait.

7 MR. GRAYS We basically agree with what the

8 Licensee has just expressed.

9 DR. LITTLE: '4here does this put FEMA review as
.

10 f ar as timing , timing vis-a-vis this particular hearing?

11 MR. GEAYs FEMA's review is, we believe, a part of

12 th e total upgrading that needs to be done and in this event,

13 we would think that substantial or reasonable progress would

() 141n ef fect require the completion of the FEMA review of the

15 of f-site planning.

16 DR. LITTLE: Is that your understanding, Mr.
.

* *
|

17 Zahler? Is that your understanding?
. |

18 MR. ZAHLER: I am sorry, Dr. Little, I did not "S '

i

)19 hear Mr. Gray's last statement.

23 DR. LITTLE: Do you want to give it back quickly?

21 MR. GRAYS In effect, we believe that the

22 completion of the FEMA review of off-site planning is needed
i

23 as part of the determination that there is reasonable

(') 24 progress toward that long-term requirement.

25 I! R . ZAHLER: Licensee is in agreement with that

O.
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T3 1 statement.%)
2 DR. LITTLES All right.

3 Any questions before we go on to the Commonwealth

O
4 of Pennsylvania?

5 All righ t , Ms. Carter. I

i

6 MS. CARTERS I intend to address not only the |
l

7 question that has been discussed here, but some of our other 1

:

aquestions that are listed in your agenda.

9 First of all, with respect to the standard and

10 with respect to the other questions, perhaps I should just

11 sa y that we found the meeting yesterday to be extremely

12 helpful and fruitful, and I think a lot of things were

13 resolved which were not obvious to be in agreement before.
1

14 So if You sense an unusual degree of agreement, perhaps it

15 1s because that communication helped to establish that.

16 DR. LITTLE: I was sort of surprised.

17 MS. CAFTER: We agree with what the parties have

18 said so f ar, that NUEEG-06S4 is the standard towa rd which

19 all are working , the state, local government, planning

20 ef fort s and the Licensee's effort.

21 At this point I would like to say something that

22 has bothered us about the Commission's order from the

23 beginning.- 'ihen they ordered the Licensee to extend the

() 24 ca pa bility out to ten miler, it was obvious to us that they

25 were ordering the Licensee to do something over which he -

Ov
- .
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1really didn't have jurisdiction. So we are reading that, ofj
.

-

i

| - ' : 2 course, to apply to our state and local governments, as I am

|, 3 sure is everybody' else.

j 4 We,-I think, reach NUREG-0654 as the standard
3

5 through the promulgation by the Commission cf its new

'

6 regulations. That is where we feel thar essentially modify

7 their original August 9 order. It is not the withdrawal et
.

8 Reg Guide 1.101 necessarily that does that. It is the

i 9 Commission essentially superseding itself by promulgating

l 10 NUnEG-0654. We don 't know exectly what reasonable progress
i
j 11 1 s , but in this proceeding it probably does not matter
!

12 because of the timing of the deadlines contained in

i 13 NUREG-0654, particularly April 1 and July 1. We think, as

()' 14 the- staf f does , that that time is going to be upon us before

|
15 the Commission has made a decision about restart or approved

16 wha t this Board has made as a decision.

17 So in essence, we are talking about compliance

18 with NUREG-0654 by the time of restart because we assume

. jg that that is going to be later than the deadlines that are

20 contained in NUEIG-0654-

21 Our effort here today and last -night and in our

22 formulation was to take enough guidance so that ve could

23 prepare testimony, and we feel that on all of these
,

I
.

'

() 24 questions we now have that guidance, and we think that even

! 25 1f the arguments on what reasonable progress is are not i
4-

t
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(}
1 completed, knowing that NUREG-0654 is the standard by which

2 we are going to be judging the progress is sufficient to

3 enable us to prepare our testimony.

O
4 Now, on the issue that we brought up about whether

5 the capability to implement the plans, as well as the

6 sufficiency of'the documents themselves are to be considered

j 71n this proceeding, I think we understand particularly from

8 the FEMA and NRC NUREGs that implemen tabilit y, if that word

9 exists, definitely is an issue which is cognizable in this

10 proceeding, and we are not just talking about the

11 suf ficiency on the face of the documents themselves.

! 12 Another issue which we were concerned about was

13 ve at her-d ep endent analysis of evacuation times. Originally,

14 prior to last night's meeting, we thought that the

15 cons equences of a weather-dependent analysis, which is

16 required by NUBEG-065u in on e of the appendices therein,

17 which would show some adverse conditions during which

'
18 evacuation was impossible or very slow within the ten mile

1g radius would be a license condition requiring the plant to

20 sh u t down if those weather conditions occurred. Howeve',

21 the time evacuation estimates required by NUREG-0654 did not

22 sa e m designed to elicit the kind of information you would

23 need for drawing up such a license condition. That is one
i

j () 24 reason wh y we were a little conf used about that issue.

25 'Je now understand from some statements that were

O
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r~% 1 made by NRC staff people last night that the consequences
tj

2 which flowed from weather-dependent analysis of evacuation
,

3 estimat es are comewhat different. Apparently the

/")' "'
4 consec :ences of a weather condition which makes evacuation

5 of all or part of the ten mile radius difficult would be to

6 rely on other protective action measures to protect the
i

7 public in the event of an accident. That is what we

8 understand the NRC's position to Le in interpreting that

i 9 part of NUREG-0654

10 Presumably if a plant were located in ar. Area

11 where such weather conditions could occur frequently or most
;

12 0f the year, you simply couldn't license the plant, but for

13 most plants where that would not be true, the new NRC

() 14 requirements for evacuation of the ten mile radius

15 apparently a re meant to tolerate some periods of time d'uring

16which that evacuation is impossible, as long as those'

17 periods are limited and improbable, and I don 't know what

18 those words mean exactly. We didn't discuss it in that !

19 detail.

20 Know that, the Commonwealth now believes it has

21 enough information to prepare some testimony on the issue.

22 We don't want our testimony to be the most expert or the
|
123 most authoritative in this area, and we have felt from the

;

24 beginning that tha t was the issue of methodology of()
25 analyzing and formulating evacuation time estimates in

O
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r~ 1 weather-dependent analysis, was the kind of field where
V) ,

2 federal agencies such as the NEC or FEMA, under their charge

3 to assist states in preparing plans, should give some

4 national guidance.

5 .And we were told by one of the NRC spokesmen last
,

6 night that such guidance may be forthcoming in the near

7.f u tu re .

8 At any rate, we believe we have enough information

9 now, at least on the NBC's position, to be able to prepare

10 some testimony , and that is what we were after.
i

11 On the issue'of the place of municipal plans or

12 evidence about municipal planning and capabilities in the

13 proceeding, we now understand tha t FEMA -- and we at least

() 14 are on the same wavelength with respect to the standard that

15is to be used for determining which municipalities and their

16 plans and their activities are relevant -- we look to the
,

17 co un t y , and we think this is pretty well clearly stated in

18 Annex C of the plan, as the coordinators of the county

19 emergency managemen t effort, and we look upon the county

20 coordina tor as the fulcrum of the whole planning and

:
21 implementation of the plan.

|

l

22 And it is the coun ty coordina tor, it is through |

{
23 the county plan, who determines the adequacy of municipal !

() 24 plans and procedures in supporting the county effort. And

25of course, the county plans are approved by the duly elected

Ov
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() 1 of ficials.

We understand FEM A to be using as a standard of

3 relevancy the county plan itself, that is, you look to the

O
4 county plan to see what functions are assigned to what

5 municipalities , what municipal officials, and if the county

6 plan assigns a function to a certain municipal official or a

7 certain municipal body, or a certain municipal capability,

8 municipal equipment of some kind, then that municipality is

9 relevant to inquiry, and that municipality 's plan is

'

to relevant to inquiry.

11 We think the Board in this proceeding should use
:

12 th a t same standard for deciding on the admissibility of

13 evidence about municipalities, whether it is in the form of

14 testimony for municipal officials, or in the form of

15 documentary evidenca.

16 Now, that could put it, for example, in a relevant

17 municipality could be inside or outside the ten mile limit.

18 It depends on what the county plans say. If the county

19 plans say X fire company is responsible for carrying.out

20 this particular f unction in an emergency, then that

21 particular fire company or that municipality is relevant,
|

22 and if someone seeks to introduce testimony or evidence |

23 about that, they should be h ea rd . |

() 24 But we think that the relevant standard, both for

25 FEMA review and for admissibility in this proceeding would

|
1

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 564 2345



_ _ _ . . -- - - -

d

4245

[ 1be to look at the county plan and see what it says. ,

,

2 CHAIRMAN SMITHS 'Je are having a slight problem

; 3 with the Reporter here, not personally but technically.g-)
U

4 Can you just give us a monent?
,

5 DR. LITTLE: I believe we are capable of

6 proceeding now.

7 Ms. Carter, we were corry to cut you off at that
r

8 particular point when you were summarizing, but we were in a

'

9 despera te state with the machine.-

1 10 MS. CARTER: As a matter of fact, I had just
1

11 finished, so you cut me off at just the right point anyway.
i

) 12 I don't think, unless the.Foard h?,s any questions, I don't

13 think we have anything to add on the Roman numeral I items.2

14 DR. LITTLES All right, are there any questions of

' 15 the Commonwealth before we proceed to questions by

16 Intervenors?

17 Mr. McConnell?

18 MR. MC CONNELL Dr. Little, I would like to

19 co rr ect a date in my testimony. I used January 24th for the

20 FEMA rule, and it was actually June 24, 1980.

21 DR. LITTLE: June 24, 1980.i

22 MR. dC CONNELLs Thank you.

23 MR. ZAHLERs Dr. Litt le , Licensee has a comment

_ (') 24 with respect to the statement bf the Commonwealth of.

25 Pennsylvania.
.

"
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(} 1 DR . LITTLE: All right.

2 MR. ZAHLER: As part of that statement, Ms. Carter

3 indicated tlat the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania had a

4 certain posit'on with respect to the relevance of municipal
,

1

5 plans. Licensee, 1 believe, does not disagree in substance,

l 6 but there are particulars where we do have, I think, some

7 disagreemen t. I just want to state what that is.

8 DR. LITTLES All right.

9 MR. ZAHLER: The new rule requires the licensee to

10 submit a plan on a particular date and include as annexes or

11 appendices to its state and local plans. Our reading of
,

4

12 tha t plan, which is confirmed by our understanding of the

i 13 NRC Staf f 's position and FEM A's position, both as indicated

14 at earlier times and as indicated at the meeting yesterday

15 af ternoon, is that what is to be attached are the state

16 plans and the five affected county plans.

17 If , as " Carter indicated, FEMA, in the review.

18 of the five county plans, finds a reference or reliance on

19 municipal plans, it is our understanding that FEMA will in

20 fact audit those plans, those municipal plans to determine

21 1n fact that the reliance is justified.

22 Licensee does not intend to submit the municipal

23 plans, does not believe that they are required to submit the

() 24 municipal plans by the rule, but recognizes that parties in

25 this proceeding may, within the scope of their admitted

i,
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1 contentions, argue that a pa rticular reliance on a

2 municipality is-unwarranted, and therefore the county plani

31s defective. It is not clear to me whether that in fact is

O 4 dif f erent than the Commonwealth of Pennsylva nia 's

5 interpretation. I just wanted to make clear what Licensee's
:

6 position was.

7 DR. . LITTLES Ms. Carte r?

8 MS. CARTER: I don't think it is different. He

! 9 don't mean to imply there is any current obligation on any

'
10 part to distribute copies of municipal plans. We were

|
11 thinking in terms of when the Board is presented with an

12 of fer of testimony, as to whether that testimony or

13 su pporting documents would be admissible. We did not intend

(3 14 to refer to any curreitt obligation of anybody to distribute

15 the plans themselves. We were lookinc at the standard of
4

16 rele vance . That was our concern.

17 DR. LITTLE4 Does that clarify it for you, Mr.

18 Zahler?

19 MR. ZAHLER: Licensee understands the

20 Commonwealth's position.

|

21 DR. LITTLES You understand it?
,

22 MR. ZAHLERs And we agree with Xs. Carter's

23 sta temen t . '?

( )- 24 DR. LITTLE: All right.

25 Ms..Bradford?

O-
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1 MS. BRADFO9D. I have a question about the
{}

2 municipal plans. I am won de ring if the Commonwealth intends
-

3 to provide witnesses on the municipal and county level plans.
! C:)

4 DR. LITTLE: Ms. Carter?

5 MS. CARTER: At the current time we have not
!

6 firmed up our plans for who we are going to present. We

7 have no current plans to present any county or municipal

: 8 witnesses, and until this da y, this day's session and th e
.

9 rulings that will follow from it, we were not even going to

10 t:y to complete our plans for who we were going to present

li to testify in the proceeding. That was the purpose of

12 today 's session, was to get the standards in mind so we

13 could begin to prepa re our case.
,

[~)'

Ns 14 I do not think you should count on us to provide

15 coun ty or municipal witnesses. The one person who I did

16 approach who works for a county, who is now no longer

17 em ployed by that county and would not in that case be |

18 available, indicated he didn't think they would be willing

19 to testify voluntarily on our behalf. So even if we were

20 desirous of producino such witnesses, they might not be

21 willing to testify.

22 So I think there a re a lot of impo.aderables righ t

23 no w , and I think if you wish to present county or local

(')i 24 government witnesses, which I think you probably do, you
'

%

'25should not rely on us to do it. We have not decided whom we

O
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() 1would like to produce, and even if we want them to testify,

2 we can't force them to do so.

r^g 3 MS. BRADFORD: Well, neither can we.
a g

4 I would like the Board to really seriously
4

5 consider that problem, that the county and municipal level

6 plans are very importan t in this hearing and that the

7 Intervenors are probably least able to get this testimony

S out of the county and municipal level, and it seems as if

9 the Commonwealth, the Licensee, FEMA and the NRC staff also
,

10 have an interest in presenting this testimony, but none of

11 them seem about to do it.

12 DR. LITTLES Just a moment.i

13 (Pauce)
(

14 DR. LITTLE: We do have a recourse which Mr. Smith
: ,

15 can explain.

16 CHAIBZAN SMITH 4 If the Board should determine

17 that for its purposes, in furtherance of an inquiry,

18 beginning within the Boa rd, we want a particular county or

jg local witnesses, we will subpoena and pay for the attendance

20 of such witnesses. If you believe that a local or county

21 witness is necessary for your case and you can demonstrate

22 that it is necessary for your case, then we will consider

23 1ssuing a subpoena on your behalf, which I think I have

24 ex plained ' to you before.

25 However, you cannot at this time begin usinq

|
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( '; 1 subpoena power for discovery.

2 DR. LITTLE: Is that clear?
,

3 MS. BRADFORDs Thank you.

(
4 MR. ZAHLERs. Mr. Smith, I would just add tha+ at

51 east it is Licensee 's understanding tha t the mattet is not

6 going to go undiscussed at the proceeding, and that the FEMA

7 review does include a review of county plans, and that the
.

8 testimony would go to that matter.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Yes, I think that is clear.by

10 people discussing this. You will not have a void of that

11 testimony.
1

12 MS. BRADFORD: No, I do think that I will have a

i 13 void of municipal level testimony.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITHS. I don't want to summarize what
;

j 15 the people said here, but I think As. Carter explained quite
i

16 well how municipal plans might get involved, and county

17 plans, and why don't you discuss that with her?

18 LR. LITTLE: Mr. Sholly?

gg MR. SHCLLYs A number of comments, questions and'

|
20 st a t em ents , I guens, at this point. ;

;

21 There appeared to be some tacit assumptions made,

22 whether the result of-discussions or understanding of the

i 23 1aw that is greater than mine or what, I'm not quite sure,

() 24 but I think there are quite a number of things-that need to
,

25 be resolved. i

|

O
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1 And one is just wh at constitutes a local plan. I()
2 think there appears to be a diff erence in understanding, I

3 am sure, between myself ands the Commonwealth as positions

4 have been described . I think local plans do include

5 municipal plans.

6 On a very practical level, given an example, for

7 instance, in Cumberland County, New Cumberland falls within
4

8 the ten mile proposed emergency planning zone. I think it

9 would not make a whole heck of a lot of sense for people in
.

10 New Cumberland who are trying to find out where they are

11 supposed to go to call to Carlisle, which is an additional

12 ten miles away when they could call their own municipal

13 of ficials and find out what is going on, and where they are

r)(,. 14 su pposed to go. And if those municipal officials are not

15 prepared with pre-prepared on how to deal with this type of

ggcommunication, we are going to have one heck of a mess.

17 That is just an examp12, and I think that holds true for the

18 rest of the municipalities in that a rea .

gg So I think some discussion at some point on what

20 constitutes a local plan is going to be necessary, and I

21 think that for other parties to carry forward with an

22 assumption is maybe somewhat mispit ced reliance.

23 DR . LITTLE: Ms. Carter, is that one of the items

() 24 that was discussed in some detail yesterday?

25 MS. CARTER: We didn't specifically talk about the

f)
\)

.
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('T 1 definition of local plan. What we talked about was what I'

\/
2 discussed a littlew bit during our statement about what FEMA

- 31s going to do when it reviews plans, that I think the

4 phrase that is used in the FEM A regs is probably

5 state / local, 'and local is never defined, and wha t they are

6 goin g to do, as we understand it, again, is'to look at the
,

7 county plans to see which municipalities are assigned which

I 8 functions and then investigate, call for, ask for, request
i

9er demand whatever copies of whatever plans at the municipal

101evel they think are important based upon what the county

11 plan says a municipality is supposed to do.

12 - But the county plan and what it assigns to the-

13 municipalities is going to determine how deeply they are-

(~/)(. 14 goin g toi delve into any given municipality's capabilities

15 and functions.

16 Now, I have just said as much as I know, pretty

17 much , in understanding what FEMA's process is going to be,

18 and perhaps if you need any more detail than that you should

19 ask the FEMA.

20 DR. LITTLE: I was just going to ask Mr. McConnell

21 1f there are any provisions for dealing with populations

'
22 that overlap more than one county. But just one moment.

(Pause)23

(s) 24 DS.-LITTLE: All right.
~

25 MR. MC CONNELL: Thst explanation was essentially

- }
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(]) 1 correct. The definition of local is now contained in a new

' 2 appendix to NUEEG-0650, which will be available within a

i 3 week or ten days.
(3'

. s_/'

4 DR. LITTLE: Do you have it handy so you could put

5 it in the record'right now?

6 MR. MC CONNELL Yes, we can provide that.

7 DR. LITTLE: If you will just read tha t

8 definition. It is not -- how long is it?

9 MR. MC CONNELL: It is rather lengthy.

10 DR. LI"ILE: '4 h a t , the definition of local?

tt Is it something that could be Xeroxed or

12 photocopied to pass out?

13 MR. SHOLLY: Dr. Little, perhaps it would help

14 with a little more explanation here.

15 The reason tha t I raised this question relates to

16 an ability on the part of Intervenors to even address the
,

17 situation at all. FEMA is in a unique positoon, ac I

18 u nderstand it , to demand those plans. The Intervenors

2 ig obviously have no such power, and in fact, I think a pattern

j 20 has been established with York County anyway, where they are
.

21 un willin g to provide answers to interrogatories except on

22 deposition, and then when they show up state whether or not'

i

23 they are responding to any order of the Board or the

() 24 Commission or anybody else, that they are showing up

25 volu ntarily .

O
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1

({} 1 And I think that is going to be extraordinarily

2 dif ficult given the multitude of municipalities within the

.
3 ten or twenty miles or whatever of the plant. 'Je have no

4 way ef f ectively of getting the plans until or unless we

5 request the Board to issue a subpoena, say, to the Mayor of

6 New Cumberland, for instance, and the Board agrees, that

; 7 will be the first' point at which potentially we will see New

8 Cumberland's plan and have to deal with it on the spot,

9 without any chance whatsoever for analyzing how that' plan

10 meets wha tever criteria it is supposed to meet. It is an

11 extraordinarily di.f ficult issue to address if that is how we

12 have to get to it.

13 DR. LITTLE: The next item on the agenda does

( 14 specifically look at the roles of FEMA and staff and so on,

15 and we may want - to reserve addressing tha t until that point.

16 So if you would bring that up again when we

17 discuss the' responsibilities and the roles of staff, FEMA,

18 Commonwealth and so on.

39 MR. SFOLLY: There are a number of other things

I 20 here which I think are probably more directly relevant to

21 Roman numeral I here that we are dealing with.
i

22 DR. LITTLE: Mr. McConnell is going to provide the

23 definition of local which nay answer some of your questions.

;() 24 MR. MC CONNELL: I would like to correct one

25 statemen t I just heard. FEMA cannot demand plans from

iv
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1anyone. We merely establish the standards and assist in the
[}

2 preparation of plans and review those that are made

- 3 available to us.

CJ
4 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Don't you also make

5 determinations as to the adequacy of plans?

6 MR. MC CONNELL: Yes, indeed, sir, but we have no

7 enf orcement power to require plans to be created.

8 CHAIPMAN SMITHS Do you have evidence gathering

9 powers?

10 MR. MC CONNELLs No, sir.
;

11 DR. LITTLE: We will definitely get into that in

12 Roman numeral II then.

13 Definition of local?

p/
14 MR. MC Cr,NNELL: This is-in the first two pages of,,s

15 a glossary, which 1111 be an Appendix 5 of NUREG-0654,.and

i 16 1f you would like me to, I will read the entire first two

17 pages, or subnit it for the record, as you desire.

1 18 MR. TOURTELLOTTE: Dr. Little, if you would like,

19 maybe Mr. McConnell could just summarices it briefly and we

20 could - have it Xeroxed and then it could be entered as a

t 21 Board's 67hibit.

22 DR. LITTLES That is what we are coing to propose,

J 23 1f he could make a brief summary, then we could have it

(') 24 copied a t the next recess.
,

25 And Mr. McConnell, it appears that th e revised
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i {} 1 version of 0654 is critical to this proceeding, and we

2 wonder if there is any way,-since it is already in final

3 form, we could be provided copies early, if we could have
"

4 copies f or all parties.

''' MR. GRAY: The staff can arrange to provide all of5

6 the parties and-the Board with copies next week.
1

7 DR. LITTLE: Next week?

8 MR. GFAY: Yes.

9 DR. LITTLE: Very good.

10 'de are going to finally hear a summary of local.

11 MR. MC CONNELLs The explanation of local is

12 included under an explanation of the term "o rganizations" as

13 1t is referred to throughout 0654 For example, under

14 " state," ref erring to organization, this sentence, these
1

15 three sentences are included. "The state government agency

16 or office having the principal or lead role in emergency

i 17 plan ning and preparedness. There may be more than one state

18 1nvolved resulting in application of the evaluation criteria

19 separately f rom more than one ra ate. To the extent

20 possible , however, one state should be designated lead."

21 Under " Local," which is the next pa rag ra ph , "The

22 1ocal government acency or office having the principal or

23 1ead role in emergency planning and preparedness, generally

I~h ~ this will be the county covernment. The other local24%/5

'

25covernment entities, example, towns, cities, municipalities
;

-

.
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(v"'}
1and so forth, are considered to be suborganizations with

2 supportive roles to the principal or lead government

3 organiza tion responsible f or- emergency planning and

('')
4 preparedness. In some cases there will be more than one

5 1ead organization a t the local level, but designa tion of one

6 1ead organization is preferable."

7 DR. LITTLE: Does that help, Mr. Sholly?

8 MR..SHOLLY: It helps with the definition of

91ocal, but I don't think it gets anywhere near to solving

10 the problem which I pointed out.

11 DR. LITTLES All right, we will take that up in

12 Item II then .

13 MR. SHOLLY: There are a number of other items

14 under tha t that I think I would like to get to.
.

15 DR. LITTLE: All right.

16 HR. SFOLLY: If I understand Mr. Zahler properly,

17 he is under the position that the staff has agreed somehow

18 that t 'censee has met the test required under the

19 Commission's order, under the long term items of

20 e s ta blishing planning capability out to ten miles.

21 If I could address Mr. Zahler through the Board

22 and ask if that is a correct understanding or not?

23 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Zahlert

() 24 MR. ZAHLER: M r. S holly , there may be some

25 conf usion here . I understand from Ms. Carter that I

O
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1 misspoke at the very end of my discussion. Instead of

2 saying 3(d), _ hich was the short term item on assessing thew

3 relationship of state and local plans with Licensee plans, I

O 4 said 4(d),-which is presumably a long term item. There is

5 no 4(d). There is only a 4(a) and (b).

6 Let me just state, however, that the staff did in

71ts June 1960 submittals find compliance with both 4(a) and

8 4(b), which were kthe long term items. Nonetheless, what

9 Licensee 's position was, tha t in the context of long term

10 item 4(b), one can argue that Licensee has not gone far-

11 enough, that is,' it has not met the necessary criteria, and

12 therefore , f ull compliance wth - the new rule and the
.

13 criterion at 0654 could be a position that a party could

() 14 take in this proceeding, and Licensee is going to respond to

15 that directly in its testimony as a result.

16 DR. LITTLE: I think what Mr. Zahler was intending

17 to get across earlier was that they have reached a meeting

18 of the minds on what is meant, ra ther than stating the

j 19 staf f 's position right now on any particular level of

20 compliance .

21 Is that correct?

22 MR. ZAHLER: Yes, Dr. Little.

23 MR. SHOLLY: I think I understand that. I am

b) 24 unable to find in the EER any reference to long term itemsr'

25under energency preparedness, so that is where my confusion

i

/h I

(_) l

l
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/"N 1 is .O
2 MR. ZAHLER: Mr. Sholly, page D4-1, which is cited-

3 at page 3 of-Licensee's statement, that submitted on 10/27,

('

4 states that based on our review of Licensee 's upgraded
,

5 emergency plan, we conclude that Licensee has demonstrated

6 reasonable procress toward completion of this item of the

7 order, and that this item of the order, with the long term

8 1tems u(a) ands 4(b).

9 In addition, if one were to look at page B-10 of

10 the June 30 evaluation, which is the chart indicating

11 compliance or the level to which there was noncompliance of

12 the groups A, B, C, and D, one would find that as to the two

13 1ong term items, the staff listed compliance.

(',Nj 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH. Mr. Zahler, there was some room

15for confusion in your remarks. You stated the staff had

16 found that you had complied with 4(b), which is literally

17 correct in your view , when com pliance is making reasonable

18 prog re ss.

19 MR. ZAHLFR That is correct, Mr. Smith.

20 MR. SHOLLY: That is where my confusion came from.

21 DR. LITTLE: Did you have other items?
,

|

22 MR. SHOLLY: As to the applicable criteria, I

23 think NUR EG-06 5u an d the new emergency planning, while they

() 24 are clearly applicable, I think there is going to be maybe
,

25 some eventual disagreement as we get to the point of April 1

O
.
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("]' .
1'81 and July 1, '81, as.to where exactly we have t o b e . Inr

G
2 that point. If, as appears to be the case, the rea so na ble

3 progress toward argument is going to be made and is accepted

4 by the Board, that is all well and good, but when the staff

5 finally makes a determination that yes, by April 1 Licensee

6 has established this, I think that is a rebuttable position

7 with ir. the scope of the hearing, and if the record is closed

8at that point, I wou'ld certainly take whatever action I have

9to to get the record reopened and add uce evidence on that

10 pont .-

11 DR. LITTLE: We understand that.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: How could you have assumed to the

13 cont rary that we would not hear from you on the adequacy of

14 these issues?

15 MR. SFOLLY: Well, let's take an example. Let's
.

16 say the hearing does wind up and the Board issues its

17 ruling , say June 1. We reach July 1 where the staff has to

18 take a position as to whether Licensee has-met some tests

-
19 required under .the emergency planning rule. After the

20 record is closed, that is a very important determination

4 21 which I think is highly relevant to the general issue of

22 em e rgency planning here, and if the record is closed at that

23 poin t, the Intervenors have no means by which to address

() 24 that other than to try to get th e record reopened.

25 DR. JCRDAN: It seems to me that the issue Mr.

O

1
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'T ; Sholly raises is not unique to emergency plans. There are
('.J

2many issues that will not be resolved presumably at the time

3 that the record is ' closed, and it is our job to decide

4 whether they have indeed made reasonable progress. That is

5 our charge f rom the Commission.

6 MR. SHOLLY: . Yes, sir.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: ar. Sholly, in this proceeding,

- 8 there may very well come a time when the Board, having made

9 a finding of reasonable progress, jurisdictior. passes from.

10 the Board; thus, your opportunity to address the evidentiary

11 record in this proceeding goes to the Commission, and it is

12 cove red pretty much on page 9 of the Slip opinion. Then

13 there is, in addition to that, the possibility that when

p) 14 jurisdiction of reasonably progress passes from this BoardEs

15 and passes by the Commission, that the jurisdiction will

16 then be in the NRC staff as if it were a regular operating

17 plan t under regular operating license proceeding, and then

18 you would have your show cause approach to it.
f

19 I don' think that is likely to happen in the

20 timeframes that are anticipa ted in this proceeding, but you

21 are indeed correct, there ma y be times, there may be in the

22 future questions about the adequacy of plans which are out

23 -- wh e re jurisdiction will have passed.

(") 24 MR. SHOLLY: I think I understand that. To the
v

25 ex ten t that it helps, I will be looking at NUBEG-0654 and
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(~g- 1the new emergency planning rule to prepare whatever
's)

2 testimony and exhibits I have to do in that regard. So I

3 will also be aiming toward thore two criteria, two sets of
,
I

4 criteria.~

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you accept those criteria?

6 MR. SHOLLY: Yes. I think there might be some

7 disagreement as to when the showings need to be made.

8 CHAIRHAN SMITH: You are accepting in general then

9the agreement between the Licensee and the staff as to the

10 appropriste criteria in short term vis-a-vis long term. I

j 11 would think about that.

12 MR. SHOLLY: No, I think there is a fundamental

13 premise in my emergency planning contention that challenges
,

'( ) 14 the necessity and' sufficiency of the short term actions. I

15 don 't know that it is explicitly stated as such, but you can

16 certainly draw that conclusion from examining them, and that-

17 1s certainly my intent. I do not think those short term

18 actions are sufficient.

19 DE. LITTLE: Did you have any further items?

20 MR. SHOLLY: No, ma'am.

21 DE. LITTLE: Dr. Johnsrud?

22 MS. JOHNSEUD: I am very much troubled at what I

23 detect to be I guess the blank term is a runaround, what we

24 had thought to be the intent of the Commission with respect(}
'

25 to the restart proceedings, and especially emergency
-

("i
V
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- ("N)
1plannino. I well. recall that three years ago 4.8 miles was

\_
2 considered an adequate distance f or preparation f or

3 emergency response . with respect to Three Mile Island, and a,s

' 4 reasonable progress toward achieving a workable plan was

5 considered adequate by a licensing board with respect to
,

6 Three Mile Island at that time.

7 It appeared to me that the intent of the

8 Commission was indeed to ensure that this plant, Unit 1, at

gthe site of the damaged reactor, would be treated in a

10 special manner, and indeed, this proceeding has progressed

11 1n a very special manner different from a regular operating

12 license proceeding or a license amendment proceeding. It is

13 u niq ue . The situation is unique.

14 The experiences of the people who would be

15 su bj ecte a to the possible implementation of these plans in

16 the event of another accident at Three Mile Island is a

17 unique experience. For the Licensee to argue that meeting

18 reasonable progress is adequate, ECNP would feel is not

19 fulfillino either the purpore or the spirit of the
i

20 Commission's requirements. We don't find a definition of

21 wha t constitutes reasonable progress. We don't find a

22 suf ficien cy test here really being a pplied. That

23 su f ficiency , in our view, would be the completion of these
1

/'N 24 plans, the testing of their workability as we have contende((-)t

25 1n our emergency planning contentions, such that we can be

(
. -
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(~)
1 assured before TMI 1 is granted a restart permit, that these

2 plans will in f act work. Seasonable assurance simply isn't

3 good enough. We are back to mere promises, and I do not
~3
(

4 believe t. Sat is what the Commission intended.

5 I am very much troubled by the Commonwealth's

6 apparent Cecision to accept no evacuation as a reasonable

7 condition with respect to emeroency plans. If indeed bad

'

8 weather prohibits adequate removal of people from hazard,

9then simply accepting the risk that an accident will not

10 occur on an icy night, particularly in the weather

11 conditions that are a bit unpredictable in this part of the

12 country , is not good enough.

13 The notion that there simply would not be an

( 14 evacuation is clearly what the Commonwealth has stated and
,

15 ag reed ro, and in the view of th e Environmen tal Coalition on
t

16 N uclear Power, that does not protect the health and safety

17 of the people of this area; and hence, we would find that

18 that standard is simply not sufficient to comply with the
.

19 Commission 's original intent.

20 DR . LITTLE: So in summary, then, the position of

21 ECNP is that higher standards should be applied, which would

22 mean full compliance with NUREG 0654.

23 MS. JOHNSRUD: Prior to --

() 24 DR. LITTLE: Festart.

25 MS. JOHNSRUD: Restart. '.a other words, deferring
I

l

,

.

j
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g] ~ 1 these as long " term matters simply does not work. This is ae

J
2 short term item. The potential lies at that site for an

3 accident at any time that Unit.1 might be in operation, and

O 4 tNeref ore the promise - tha t the compliance will ultimately

5 occur just is not good enough.

6 DR. LITTLES 'Thank you.

7 Mr. Cunningham from Newberry.

8 MF.'CUNNINGHAM: Since I was not present at the'

9 time of the discussion, I will not comment at this time.

1'O However, I have heard summaries by Ms. Carter of

11 her comments regarding weather dependency hich I agree
.

i 12 with . I think that is something that, as I understand her
4

13 statement, I-think Newberry would also take th e same

| () 14 position as the Commonwealth on that point.

15 Also with her comments regarding the local plans
i

| 16 and Mr. Sholly's comments on local plans, I think those

17 areas or the testimony to be elicited in those areas is of
. .

18 critical importance to Newberry, and we would like some '

i

19 0uidance f rom the Board regarding relevancy of local plans

20 an d whether they are going to be considered vis-a-vis Three

21 Mile Island, etc., and we would like some clarification. _

i 22 DR. LITTLE: At this point we are pre pa red to go

) 23 to Item No. II.

() 24 MS. CARTER: Could I add one more thing?

; 25 DR. LITTLES Yes.

(1):

.
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1 55. CARTER: In response.to Dr. Johnsrud's

('

2 understanding or perception of what our position was,. we

3 ca re f u11y refrained from taking a position on the merits of
;

~/ 4 the NRC's understanding of the relevance of or the goal of

5 th e ' weather-dependent evacua tion analysis because we just

6 essentially found out about it last night and have not had
,

7 time to talk to all of the people we need to talk to to

8 figure out what we think about that.

We also refrained from taking a position because9 -

10 our eventual position ma y be in essence an a ttacK on some

11 part of NUREG-0654, and we don't understand this to be the

12 forum in which to make such an attack. We merely wanted to

13 state that perception of the consequences which flow from a
.

() 14 weather-dependent evacuation analysis so taat other parties

15 11ke ourselves can prepare testimony, knowing what the

16 consequences are tihely to be from presenting such testimony.

; 17 .But we have not taken a position on whether we

18 think the t provides adequate protection to the public, and

19 wh en we do, it may be an attack on NUREG-0654, and as I say,

20 this is not the place to do that.

! DR. LITTLE: So basically what you stated is that21

22 you understand now the scope of this particular proceeding,

23 but this does not imply that you are in full agreement with

24 the. provisions that come under 0654.
g-)s\.

25 MS. CARTER. That is correct.

|
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r- 1 DR. LITTLE: Ms. Bradford?
(>T

2 CHAIRFAN SMITH: I would like to discuss with Ms.

~

3 Ca rter a moment her statement.

4 Ms. Carter, it seems that you are equating'

5 NUBEG-0654 with a Commission regulation, and I realize it is

6a new rule, that the new rule on emergency planning depends

7 heavily on 0654, but do you regard 0650 itself to be immune

8 from question in this proceeding?

9 MS. CARTERS No, we don't regard it to be immune
!

10 from question, but when we arrive at what our collective

11 Commonwealth position is, it may involve an attack on
,

12 something which is a Commission regulation L. d/or

13 NUREG-0654. I realize NUREG-0654 in itself is not graven in

() 14 stone as a Commission regulation , but we did not wish to

15 enter into that f ull scale a ttack which we may at some time

16 1ater wish-to.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Okay. This suqqests a second

18 question which I had intended to put to the pa rties la te r,

19 and thht is is there general agreement t h a ts. the new

20 em ergency planning rule binds the Board in this proceeding?

21 MS. CARTER: We would agree that it does because

22 it is a Commission action which supersedes or otherw19e

23 modifies their previous August 9 order.-

() 24 CHAIPMAN SMITH: It cannot be a ttacked under the

25necessary and sufficient clausc of the hearing order.
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(}- 1 We have already indicated that we are going to use
,

2 the proposed rule and the rule as essential guidance, but I

3 would like to have the position of the parties on the legal

O 4 applicability of the new rule to this particular proceedino.

5 MS. CARTER: Ys. In fact, our position would be

6 that the .new emergency planning rule does state what is

7 necessary and suf ficient, essentially, that it defines what

8 1s necessary and sufficient.

9 DR. LITTLE Mr. Zahler?
T

10 MR. ZAHLERs Licensee agrees with that. Our view

. 111s that new rule cannot be attacked in the extent of

12 requiring more than what the rule specifies, and tha t the

13 rule is binding on the Board.

14 DR. LITTLE: Staff?

15 t' CRAY: Mr. Chairman, Ms. Little, we are

16 cognizant of the Commission's necessary and sufficient
i

17 ph ra sing in its August 9 order, and'while we don't believe

18 that the new emergency . planning rule can be attacked per se,

19 1nsofar as.its generic applicability and tha t sort of thing,

20we believe that it is possible there could be a showing that

21 for restart of this facility, which the Commission has

22 determined was to remain shut down, that for the' restart of

23 this facility, there could be evidence showing that as to

() 24 specific requirements, more may be necessary.

25 DR. LITTLES I think several people here have

O
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{}
1 comments.

2 Dr. Johnsrud has had her hand up for some time.

3 MS. JOHNSPUDs Yes. I think with some hesitation

41 would point out where it might destroy an important

5necessary.and suf ficient a rgument. I would point out that

6 the Federal Register notice of the final rule at 55403 does

7 appear to specify that the standards are a restatenent of

8 065u. Nonetheless, I should think it might equally be

9 argued in law, and would tha t I were competent to do so,

10 that the necessary and sufficient conditions of the

11 Commission might req uire the Board to go beyond the

12 positions that have been specified in the room.

13 Since we_are considoring a plant by plant

() 14 operation in the application.of the rule, and since indeed,

15 as we have stated before this is a unique proceeding , we may

16 find that_it is necessary to ask the Board to go beyond the

17 tule and if necessary request of the Commission that they so

18 direct the Board.

19 DR . LITTLE: Mr. Sholly?

20 MR. SHOLLY: I think that there was something

21 1mplicit -- and maybe it wasn't intended -- when Mr. Zahler

22 said about the rule that you could not go beyond that. I

23 don't believe you can do any less than is required in the

() 24 ne w rule either, and I think it is inherent in the power of

25 the Cormiss, ion, if it receives some sort of evidence or a
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1 showing that it is necessary to impose additional
[}

2 requirements, and if the rule consistently says it must meet

3 the following standards, it doesn't say these are the only

4 ones, or that these are necessary in order- to permit a ' plant

5 to continue operating, or a new plant, to permit it to begin

6 op er ation . I think the Commission has inherent powers to

7 impose additional conditions as it sees necessary, and if

8 that gets to weather-dependent license pro vi sion s , I think

9 the Commission probably has that authority.

10 DR. LITTLE: You say that is a minimum standard?

It MR. SHOLLY: The new rule under 0654 is the

12 minimum . .

13 DR . LITTLE: Ms. Bradford?
+

1

14 MS. BRADFORD: In this discussion of whether we

15 should have reasonable compliance or f ull compliance with

16 0654, I would like to point out that this is a very special

17 situation at the Three Mile Island area, and just common

18 sense ' would let you know that if something like a site-alert

19 or an unusual event were declared at Three Mile Island, whatj

j 20you would have would be mass panic, and I think for that

21 reason you need to have all that much more preparation in

22 this area, and_it would be not reasonable for the Board to

23 ch oose anything less than full compliance with 0654 before

() 24 the resta rt of TMI-1.

25 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Cunningham?

O
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(~') 1 MB. CUNNINGHAM: I believe Newberry's position
%J

2 would be somewhat similar to staff's position on this item.

3 DR. LITTLES To the- staf f 's position?

O
4 MR. CUNNINGHAM: To the staf f 's position .

5 .I cannot find it; however, I would expect that if

Sin fact the regulations which were issued on August 19, 1980

7 in tended to specifically supersede the order of August 1979,

81t would have' been commented upon, very possibly within

9 those regulations themselves. So maybe there is some
'

10 guidance even within the regulations themselves. But I

11 would tend to take more of the staff's position.
.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITHS I would like to point out in that

13 discussion, the Board has already, in earlier orders,

14 addressed the policy statement of October of '79, and the
,

'

15 proposed * rule as issued in January of '80 as at least

16 prosumptive, and we have also observed in doing that tha t
r
;

17 the rule itself employs a great deal of many variables that
i

i 18 ca n be addressed. |

19 Now that the rule is final, it can be no less
,

20 pres um ptive than we have been proceeding under. So you can

21 coun t on at the very least a ruling from the Board that we

22 will continue at least as strong as we have in the past in
1

23 civing deference to the rule.

() 24 MS. CARTER: Dr. Little, could I add one thing?

25- DR. LITTLES Yes. ;

O
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(} 1 MS. CARTER: Just to make sure that we have not|

'2 given an incorrect impression of our position, although, as

' 3 we have said, we don' t think the rule itself is subject to

|
4 attack, that does not mean that we don't think there are'

5 additional considerations such as the separa tion issue and'

6 the issue of having one plant being repaired or cleaned up

7at the same time as you have one, that additional

|
8 considerations because of the special nature of this

|

| 9 particular plant in this particular area in'this particular
|

10 proceeding . So I just want to say it is a minimum as other
!

11 parties have said.
,

12 DR. LITTLE: A minimum to be_ supplemented by

13 special circumstances surrounding this particular plant.

) 14 MS. CARTER: Yes.

15 DR. LIITLE: Mr. Zahler?

16 MR. ZAHLER: Dr. Little, I am a little hesitant to

17 jump into the discussion because I agree with the Chairman's

18 perception. I am somewhat surprised to hear the view that

jg special circumstances migh t require more than the rule. I

20 have been under the impression that the Board, in another

21 1ssue in this proceeding, has already establishea the ground

22 rules , that there is a Commission regulation, to bring that

23 to the Commission's attention to seek waiver of a rule. I-

() 24 wo uld point out that this particular emergency planning rule

25 was issued with the accident in mind and identifies it as

'
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1 such in the preamble and describes the basis on which the

2 rule was generated,itself. I think I agree with the feeling

3 of the people here that what the rule sets forth are 16

O 4 standards , and that there is a fair amoupt of Board judgment

Sin determining compliance with those standards, but I don't

6 think tha t the Board has the authority to require or impose

7 standards other than these listed in the rule, and that if

8 any party would seek to nave standards other than that

9 imposed under the rule, it needs to seek a waiver of the

10 rule .
!

11 DR. LITTLE: All right, Mr. Zahler, we take that

12 as your position on that particular item.

13 At this time the Board would like to have some

( 14 clarification of the specific roles of FEMA and NBC in

15 reviewing and evaluating off-site emergency preparedness.

16 A little bit of backup on that. On Septemberk 17,

17 1980, the Board directed the staff to report to it the

18 schedule that it intended to follow for the remainder of the
19 proceeding, and the staff's response was dated October 10,

!

20 1980, with an attached affidavit by Thomas Novak, and this

21 response indicated that FEMA would be responsible for

: 22 preparing cartain of the emergency conten tions, and tha t

23 preparation of the testimony of these contentions would be

() 24 keyed-to receipt of input from FEMA. Specifically, it said

25 that " FEM A is rosponsible f or the preparation of testimony

O
l
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/"T 1 on approximately 100 contentions, and for the off-site
.O

2 emergency preparedness portion of the SER supplement."

'

3 The parties, particularly Mr. Sholly and the
-

' 4 Common wealth , are concerned.about the specific roles of FEMA

5 and NRC and emergency planning issues in this particular

6 proceeding, particularly in regard to preparation of

7 testimony and timing of different points of the testimony,
-

8 and we would like to, consequently, have a clarification of

gthis this morning if we can.

10 And I will first call on the staff.

11 MR. GRAY: For that purpose, I will have Mr.

12 Grimes present the staff's role.

13 MR. GRIMES: I will first go through the overall

O) 14 picture and then let John McConnell describe more(,

15 specifically - the FEY A aspects that are called for in the

16 Agenda.'

17 The NRC rule and the memorandum of understanding

18 between the NRC and FEMA set forth how NEC and FEMA worked

gg together to arrive a t a final judgmen t on emergency*

20 preparedness.

21 I will first say that the NRC alone is rasponsible

22 for making the overall judgment, the final overall judgment

23 cn whether license should be granted, ba sed on the on-site

(~) 24 and of f-site emergency preparedness. The NRC will receive
k'

1.

25 and conrider the FEMA finding in tha t judgment on whether a

O
|

i
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q tlicense should be granted or continue in the case of an

2 operating plant,-and will~give heavy weight to that finding.

3 However, as I said, the NRC will have the final
/~T'

V 4 word as f ar as the-licensing process.

5 DR. LITTLE: Could I' interrupt just a-moment?

6 MR. GRIMES: Yes.

7 DR. LITTLE: You say the NRC will accept FEMA's

8 1n pu t. Does it require FEMA's input before moving on to the
9

9 next step?

10 MR. GRIMES: Well, the NRC rule calls for, in the

11 case of new operating licenses, receiving a determination by

12 FEMA, a finding by FEMA before making its decision and

13 gran ting a license or denying the license as the case may be.

ksO 14 In the case of operating plants, it is more of an
i

15 ongoing situation and we would e xpect ~to receive FEMA<

16 determinations on all of the operating plants over some

17 period of time af ter the- eff ective date of the rule, and be

18 m aking judgments as to the adequacy of plans over the

19 11fetime of the facilities, and anytime something ne.w comes

20up,.that would come to FEMA's attention that they would

21 bring'to NBC's attention, that with respect to the off-site
,

22 plans, there may be a new reconsideration and'a finding by

; 23 NRC that we should start the four month period called for in

() 24 the rule for correction of deficiencier, and at that time,

25perhaps a show cause order, so that this will be an ongoing

Ot
- %./
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1 process.

2 The re . is nothing in the rule, of course, that very

3 specifically speaks to this particular situation.

4 DR. LITTLE: I was gono to say what about plants

5 that are shut down by Commission order?

8 MR. GRIMES: That not specifically spoken to in

7 this case. Before making the final staff finding, we will

8 indeed receive a report from FEMA on the adequacy of

9 of f-site plans and the NRC technical staff would not propose

10 to proceed in this case without that finding, and then would
.

11 make an overall judgment on both the on-site and o#f-site

i 12 plan s, based on our own review of the on-site plans and the

| 13 FEMA review of t'- off-site plans.
.

() 'de will develop our NRC stait evaluation against14

15 the planning standards set forth in the new NPC rule. It

16 will be a report discussing each of those planning standards
1

17 with respect to on-site plans and with respect to the I

18 interf aces with on-site pla n s. Similarly, when FEMA gives

19 us its report, that will be a report discussing each of the

20 planning standards that are applicable to off-site plans I

21 which I think are 15 of the 16, and then the NRC staff will

22 review those findings, will give them heavy weight, will

i 23 most probably adopt them, and will f orward those findings a s

(v~) 24 part of its report , perhaps a separate report at th e time,

25 adoptine or disagreeing as the case may be with those

O

.
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1 findings.

I 2 FEM A will suppor t. their findings in the licensing

3 proceeding, in any licensing proceeding, including this one,
[)|
'' 4 according - to our memorandum of understanding, and wouild

5 provide witnesses to support specific a reas of their review.

! 6 Now, I should draw a distinction between FEMA's

7 tole in the licensing process and the administrative process

8 set forth in the . June propored rule of FEMA -- and John

i 9 McConnell can elaborate on this -- but the June proposed
!

10 FEMA rule involves an administrative formal approval by FEMA

11 which does not directly entar into the licensing process

12 ex ce pt that if it has been completed, that the findings

13 associated with that approval would be the findings that

14 FEMA forwards to the FRC on the particular site and state

i 15 plan, the partcular state plan written for a particular
i

16 site , so that this transmittal of findings-from FEMA may

17 occur earlier th an the final formal w ri te -of f by FEMA under

18 their administrative procedures, and the NRC is prepared and

ig has taken licensing action on, for example, the North Anna

20 case without the final formal FEMA approval having been

21 granted in that case to the State of Virginia.

22 However, FEMI did make a finding of substantial

23 com plia nce , and we critiqued, jointly critiqued a joint

() 24 exercise for the North Anna plant and while certain

25 deficiencias were found, there was a judgment made on the
1

| |

!
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1 overall degree of preparedness, and t ha t was described to{
2 the Commissioners in that case, and there was a decision

3 made to go forward with the full power license for that
(''';
'' 4 f a cili ty .

5 I would expect a somewhat similar situation here,

6 that we would be prepared to discuss our findings and the

7 FEMA findings, and to present those to the Board, and be

8 cross examined or whatever is appropriate by the parties on

9 th e basis of'our review of the plar.a. and tha t depending on

10 the time sequence, at the same time or later, having an

|
11 exercise to verify implementation of the plans before the

12 staf f would recommend restart of the facility.

13 DR. LITTLE: Would you explain the role of FEMA in

(~)
(/ 14 the hearings themselves, the hearing itself?

15 Are FEMA people going to come to the hearing to

16 present testimony, or are we going to have someone from the

17 NRC sdtaff transmitting information from FEMA?

18 MR. GEIMES: My understanding is that FE.tA would

19 appear as NRC- staf f witnesses, much as a UEGS technical

20 prof essional would appear un' seismic irsues for the NRC

21 sta f f .

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Grimes, of course, a new rule

23 provides for a rebuttable presumption that the de termina tion

() 24 by FEMA meets the standards of the rule. As a practical

25 matter , how is this going to work into our hearing, and how 1

1

\
,
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1does it work into~your review?{}
2 Do you in practice begin with the rebuttable

3 prerumption that a FEMA determination is a correct one?

4 MR. GRIMES: That is a legal term and it doesn 't

5 directly apply to our technical review.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, that is one of my exact

7 questions .

8 MR. GEIMES: I think I could describe how that is

9 treated perhaps in other language.'

.

10 MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman?

11 CHAIBHAN SMITH: Yes.

12 MR. SHOLLY: Excuse me for breaking in, but I

13 think there is an even more direct question, and f ollo wing

() 34 precisely from your is how is the relationship between FEMA,

15and NRC established in the event I mean, I understand--

i
16 that staff will be presenting FEMA as witnesses in tha

17 ma nn er . Where do we get to if the staff disagrees with FEMA
,

18 findings?

19 That is an even more fundamental question.

20 CHAIRCAN SMITHS Fefore we leave the subject, I
.

21 hope all of that will be explored, but I wanted to take it
.

22 on e at a time.

! 23 But now my interest is as a practical matter, in
|

(')T
24 staf f review, and not present evidence before us, but in.'

%

25 staff review, how is that presumption, if it is, how is it

n(.)
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.{} 1 addressed?

2 MR. GRIMES: What is our current practice and

3 intent for future is that the NRC staff would not
(

4 inde penden tly review state and county plans. However, they

5 would be reviewing Licensee plans and the interfaces with

6 those state and county plans, so that there is some level of

7 knowledge of the general situation.

8 The NRC would then review the FEMA evaluation

9 against each of the planning standards, and based on that

10 reading of the FEMA report, and based on their knowledge of

11 the general problems for the particular site would bring to

12 FEMA's attention any -- as a practical matter, first would

13 bring to FEMA's attention any items which the staff felt

(-)%N. 14 FEMA had not covered or which had not been previously brouch

15 to FEMA's attention.

16 We would expect that in most cases, in very few

17 cases there would be an outright disagreement between NRC

18 and th e s ta f f , I mean, NRC and the FEMA staff. I think

19 shc uld that occur, then the NRC has the final responsibility

20 to bring tha t forward in this case to the Board with both

21 the FEMA opinion and the independent NRC opinion, and have a

22 su mm ary NRC recommendation on the matter.

23 CHAIRMAN-SMITH: And this is where Mr. Gray then

'

) 24 takes over.

25 MR. GRIMESs Yes.

,
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And so Mr. Gray, would it be your
-{"

2 plan in this case to present a determination by FEMA which

31s entitled to presumptive weich t, rebuttable presumptive

(
4 weight? -

5 MR. GRAY: In this case we would not believe that

6necessarily is entitled to rebuttable presumptive weight.

! 7 We would simply be providing the FEMA position and their

8 witnesses to presen t their findings simply as part of th e

9 findings tha t would go into making the ultimate * decision on

10 the adequacy of planning.

-11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: So we will go directly to the

12 evidence and determine whe ther there is reliable, probative

13 and subs t antial evidence tha t the standards of the notice of

() 14 hearing have been met and the proposed rule.

15 MR. GRAY: Yes.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I am not s ugg esti ng at all by my

17 ques tion tha t you have any obligation one way or the other,

18 but I am curious why as a workino lawyer you see an

19 oppo rtunity f or an evidentiary rebuttable presumption and

20you seem to be allowing it to go by.

21 Is there a particular reason in this case? And

22 you don 't ha ve to answer tha t. It is just a matter of

23 cu riosi ty .

f') 24 (General laughter.)
(/

25 MR. GPAY: I would prefer not to answer that.

. O
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} 1 (General laughter.)

2 EDR.-LITTLES Mr. McConnell, are you in agreement
.

1 3 with al1~ that has just been said?

O
,

4 MR..MC CONNELLa Yes, ma'am. I think the
i .

| 5 statement by Mr. Grimes is essentially accurate. Since this

! .
i

!- siu a licensing type action, it is appropriate that it come
;

l' 7' f rom that source. If FEMA was beginning to describe its I
i

stole, it would be such different in general explanation.
i

9 First, the charter of FEMA itself, which was
;

I 10 formed by Reorganization Plan 12o. 3 in 1978 and Executive
2

11 0rder 12148 of July 20, 1979, gives the Director of FEMA
i

12 responsibility f or establishing policies f or an coordina ting

13 civil emergency planning, management, mitigation arid

) 14 assistance f unctions of the executive agencies of the United :

15 States. The. Director of FEMA represents the President in4

16 working with states and local governments in the private

17 sector to stimulate vigorous participation in civili

!

18 emergency preparedness, mitigation response and recovery
4
'

ig programs.

20 That. puts us in the business, with or without*

i 21 considerations for plant licensing or anything else, and the

22 charter which we received f rom the President on December.7,

23 1979 as a ' result of the Kemeny Commission, the review of the
_

() 24 Kemeny Commission report, gives us specific responsibilities-
|

'

| 25 to coordinate and .be ' the lead agency of the federal-
4

!

.
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,

1 government in improving the preparedness measures around{;
2 nuclear power -plants..

3 S p e c, .fic a lly , in our proposed rule which should be

' - ()
.

4 published in final in the next two weeks or so, we have a
4

5 statement which says FEM A's approval -- and I use that term

8 for emphasis -- FEM A 's a ppro val of sta te and local emergency

7 preparedness should be considered independently of any rules

8 of the NRC with respect to its licensing proceedings. The

g rule proposed in this part is in no way dependent upon any
,

10 au thority available to the NRC. However, recognition must

11 be given to the fact that the NPC will now base its findings

12 a nd review on FEMA findings and determinations as to whether.

13 state or local plans are adequate and capable of being

() p implemented.

15 The regula tion described in this part is designed

18with that FEM A review f unction in mind, and the FEMA review

17 function runs through a period of assistance and advice from

18 our regional of fices to the states. That assistance is

19 supplemen ted by a Regional Assistance Committee which is

20 made up of representatives of the NRC, as a technical agent,

21 the Environmental Protection Agency, Department of Energy,

22 Department of Agriculture, "epartment of Health and Human

23 Services, and De pa r tm en t of Tra nsportation.

() 24 Passing beyond the assistance stage, we thcn have
.

25 a review stage which is conducted in the regional office by

O

'
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( }- 1the regional staff and with the assistance of that Regional

2 Assistance. Committee.

- 3 When the Regional' Director is given the so-called

4 findings and determinations of his staff, he then prepares

5 that for. transmittal to the national office where it is

6 received by the Associate Director for Plans and
;

7 Preparedness, who evaluates the region's reports and

8 determines through his staff 's findings and determinations

9 whether or not the conditions -- and I emphasize plans and

10 preparedness mea sures -- a re adequate to warrant FEMA

11 approval -- and if the so-called status is approved, the

12 Governor is notified and a copy is transmitted to NRC for

13 their use in licensing process or whatever purpose they

14 need , as described by Mr. Grimes.

15 Now, recognizing that, requirements for status of

16 of f-site emergency plans may be necessary prior to the time

17 FEMA is able to render an approval on a set of state plans,

18 state and local plans. We have included in cur memorandum

I 19of understanding with NBC, and will include in the

20 backcround sta tement to our final pubication of the FEMA

21 rule this statement: "Notwithstanding the procedures set

22 forth in these rules, we are requesting in reaching a FEMA

23 administra tive approval of state and local plans findings

(]) 24 and determinations on the current status" I beg your--

25 pa rdon . I have lost the emphasis. I will read it again.

(

|
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1 "Notwithstandings the procedures set forth in(}
2 these rules for requesting and reaching a FEMA'

,

3 administrative approval of state and local plans, findings

('

4 and determinations on the current status of emergency

5 preparedness around particular sites may be requested by the

6 NRC and provided by FEMA for use as needed in NRC licensing

7 process. These findings and determinations may be based on

8 plans curren tly available to FEMA or furnished to FEMA by

9 NRC."

10 So that is generally the situation, and if we

11 discuss, for example, a schedule on the next agenda iton ,

12 and FEMA is listed to provide a report on the status or

i 13 condition of plans at a particular time in the future, we

() 14 cannot be assured tha t it will te a FEMA approval or a final

15 finding and determination by FEMA as to the status of those

16 plans, but perhaps a status report of the conditions at that

17 time.

18 DR. LITTLE: You commented there that your review

19 rested on provision of the local plans by the NRC to you.

'i 20 Is that what you said?

21 3R. MC CONNELLs :io . I said that our review can

22 include plans currently available to FEMA or furnished to

23 FEMA by NRC. There are certain situations a round the

() 24 country where the Licensee has obtained copies or assisted

25 1n preparing copies of local plans around the plant which

O
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1 might not have been available through the state to FEMA, and

2 if the Licensee makes those local plans available to NRC,

' 3 and FEM A can verify that they are in fact implementable, and
.,

4 legitimate local plans, they would include that in our

5 status evaluation.

6 DR. LITTLE: Suppose there is a void in the local

7 political unit, like a qua rter of a county is not covered in

8 the plaaning? What means do you have, or what steps do you

9 take to get informatoon about that particular locale?

10 MR. MC CONNELLs We would depend upon the state to

,give us a complete planning document with regard to all the

12 population around the plant. If a quarter of the population

13 of a county is not covered by the plan, it would in fact be

() 14 incomplete as f ar as FEM A is concerned.

15 DR. LITTLE: So your duty would be to notify the

16 state that it was incomplete, and then the state would go

17 from there.

18 MR. MC CONNELL: That is correct.

19 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Sholly, would you like to pursue

20 that in regard to your question about missing plans or

21 incomplete plans for political subdivisions?

22 MR. SHOLLY: I don't know that there is much-I can

23 sa y a t this point. Certainly I think all the municipalities

() 24 which f all within the EPZ ought to have plans for dealing

25 with whatever eventualities come up, and if those are not in

O
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{ })
1 existence, I can't see how a finding can be made tha t there

2 had been adequate progress made toward demonstrating that

3 there is adequate emergency preparedness.

4 As f ar as the specifics of it, I don 't know. This

S is something I am going to have to go back and think about

6and talk to the other parties about.

7 There is a question which I have which led to some

8 conf usion on my part about what Mr. Grimes said. I am

9 unclear at this point whether NBC has the capability to,

10 1et's say once FEMA has made its findings ask to the

11 adequacy o.' state and county emergency plans, my question'

12 would be does NRC staff in tend to review those findings and

13 co uld tha t review encompass a review on its part of those

14 plan s, or does it intend to simply accept FEMA's findings

15 and pass them along as if they were NRC's? Because I am
,

16 very confused about why FEMA is not a participant in and of

17 themselves in this proceeding. With the language that is in

18 the new emergency planning rule, it seems to me pretty clear

19 -- and it may not happen in this case, but it could come to

20 a poin t where NRC and FEM A are at total loggerheads over

21 whether there is adequate emergency preparedness, and I

22 ca n ' t see how it would be practical f or NRC to put FEMA on

23 as witnesses in that case because they are going to be

() 24 directly disagreeing with their position. And I am very

25 con f used as to why they are not separate participants in the

!

[\ |
'ro/ <

|
|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

_. .



___

4288

1 proceedings.

'

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, wouldn't it come up in,
;

3 say, a hearing in which the NRC staff takes the position
f

- 411tiga tion as a party that a given emergency plan is

5 inadequate, and that the rebuttable presumption, due to the

6 FEMA review, is inadequate and there is evidence rebutting
,

71t, and then it would be up to the parties adverse to the

8 Licensee toi address the issue.

9 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Gray?

10 MR. GRAY: Insofar as the FEMA findings may be

11 contrary to a position that the staff would take on the

12 overall adequacy of preparedness, the staff certainly has an

13 ob11gation to presen t those FEMA findings, and in fact to

() 14 assure that there was no conflict of interest, so to speak,

15 we would also ask that the FEMA attorneys represent the FEMA

16 witnessas in presenting FEMA findings, and we would simply

17 -- we are obliged to present any such findings of FEMA that

18 ma y be contrary to the sta f f 's in the same way that we would

19 be obliged to present dissenting staff views or opinions on

20 a pa rticula r issue in a proceeding.

21 DR. LITTLE: I think Mr. Sholly's question may go

'22 somewha t deeper than that in the direction of how much does

the NRC staff go into in verification of tha FEMA review?23

24 MR. GRIMES: It has been a little while since you

25 first phrased the question for me, but I think you asked to
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Iwhat degree will we review the FEMA findings and wha t(';
2 expertise do . we have. I think the basic expertise resides-

3 from our review of the Licensee plan and our general

("

.
4 knowledge of the interfaces that we gain during that

i

5 review. We would not intend to duplicate FEMA's work in
J

l 6 reviewing in detail the state and county plans, or in goinq

! 7 out into the field to determine whether the county plans
!

j 8 were properly supported by some municipal activity, and if

9-- unless we knew to the contrary, we would accept FEMA's

10 sta tement that a pa rticular thing was true. So we would ,

j tireview there their findings and their written statements

12 based on our general knowledge of the situation, but we

'3 would not duplicate their ef fort in going into detail on the

14 state and county plans. ,

15 DR. LITTLE: Does that answer your question?

16 MR. SFOLLY: To some extent, but let me take it

17 one step further, and it is somewhat of a rhetorical
.

18 ques tion; maybe it really can't be answered. Eut what
4

19 hsppens when and if FEMA determines that a particular

20 county 's plan is inadequa te? What does NRC do then?
i

21 DR. LITTLE Follow up the NRC text based on

22 FEMA 's evalua tion.

23 MR. SHOLLY4 If the plans are found to be
,

() 24 inadequate.

25 DR. LITTLE: Pr. Grimes?

O
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() 1 MR. GRIMES: Depending upon the degree of

2 inadequacy and the FEMA overall judgment on those

3 inadequacies as to how they affect the total state of

Ow
4 preparedness, we would probably ask FEMA to work with the

5 counties to improve that, and would go to the Licensee in

6 the case of an operating plant particularly, and say if

7 there are substantial deficiencies, there have been

8 substantial deficiencies identified , you have under the rule

9a four-month period to show that those are removed, at thes

10 end of which time if they are no t removed, we are very

11 11kely to issue a show cause order saying wh y should not the

12 plan t be shut down until these significant deficiences have

13 been removed. ,

'

14 You have to go case by case on what the

15 deficiencies are, whether they can be compensated for by

16 actions of the licensee or by the state, taking over part of

17 the county's role for that particular action. Those could

18 be some of the case by case considerations. You would have
!

19 to look at what the overall state of preparedness was, g ive n

20 deficiencies in some subunit.

21 DR. LITTLE: Do I understand you to say that the

' 22 burden is placed on the Licensee to see that the local plans

23 come into compliance?

() 24 MR. GRIMES: No, not e xa c tl y . The burden ic

25 placed on the Licensee to show that there is an adequate
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~s 1 state of preparedness, or his license is subject to action(d
2 by -t he NB C.

3 We would look to FEMA to take an active role in
~

4 actually correcting, assisting in correcting the

5 deficiencies, and it may be in specific cases the Licensee

6may also be involved in correcting specific deficiencies.

7 But the NRC can't hold the Licensee responsible for fixing a

8 particular part of the county plan, but it can make a

9 judgment on whether the state of preparedness is adequate to

10 cont inue operation of the plant.

'

11 MR. SHOLLY In other words, that is how the

12 emergency plan would be invoked in that instance.

13 MR. GRIMES: Yes.

() 14 MR. SHOLLY Ckay. -

15 DR. LITTLE: Dr.'Johnsrud7

16 MS. JOHNSRUDs Dr. Little, I think I have a

17 question for clarification . It appears that the

18 determination of the FEHA witnesses will be at the
19 discretion of the NRC solely, and since FEMA is not a party

20 to the proceeding, if they feel -- if FEMA feels chat its

21 position is not being adequately addressed, let's say, a

22 difference within NRC's judgment, or that the wrong

23 witnesses are being cs1.ed, I don't see a mechanism whereby

(]) 24 their dissatisfaction would necessarily be coming before

25 this Board.

O
I

|
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() 1 Can you clarify. that for me?

2 DR. LITTLE: .Mr. Gray, I believe that is for you.
.

3 MR. GRAY: Well, the FEMA witnesses really are not

.O-
4at the discretion of the staf f. We are asking FEMA to

4

5 provide technical personnel to support the FEMA finding and

6 to address contentions relating to off-site emergency

7 planning . We cannot commit FEMA to provide any particular,

i 8 people or any particular views, and.We will present those

9 persons which FEMA provides for the staff.-

10 DR. LITTLE: Mr. McCo n n ell, that is your

11 understanding?

12 MR. MC CONNELL: Yes.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Does the FEMA charter permit it
O
k/ 14 to intervene in proceedings, or is it silent on that?

15 MR. MC CONNELL: To the best of my knowledge it is

- 16 silent.

17 Unfortunately, I have losdt my counsel, and the

i 18 pa rticipa tion by FEMA will have to be practical from this
i

19 point on and not legalistic.
-,

20 MR. SHOLLY: M r. Chairman, Dr. Little?

! 21 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Sholly.

22 MR. SHOLLY: One additional question. Maybe it is
,

23 just -confusion on my part, but it seems there is a,

() 24 rela tionship being drawn by the staff as far as FEMA's

25 pr es enta tion . They drew the example of using USGS as a

CE).
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'

( 1 witness on geologic matters. That would seem to me to be(3)
2 entirely appropria te because it is a technical, scientific'

_
3 opinion or judgment.

4 Here it seems to me we are dealing more with legal
t

5 findings of ad equacy, and it seems to be somewhat I don't--

!

6 know if it is inappropriate or what, for NRC staff to be

J

7 providing th a t .

8 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Thir is why I am introducing into

9 the conversa tion ~, when parties don't seem to be interested
,

10 in it, and that is the rebuttable presumption of the

11 determination due the FEMA findings, and that is the matter

12 0f regulation , which generally I would imagine' Boards are

13 hound. It may be that the parties don't want to take

14 advantage of that. The question migh t remain open as toj

15 given a particular evidentiary record, whether regardless of '

16 the position of the parties a Board may be required to give

17 presumptive weight.

18 As f ar as the expertise is concerned, I don't

19 think tha t we can probably reach th a t . I think the'

20 expectation is if they are not experts, they shall become
4

21 expe rts .

22 MR, SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman, that is not the

23 ques tion I was raising. I was raising it in the context of

() 24 the relationship between NEC staff presenting USGS as a

: 25 witness on purely scientific or technical matters, and here
'

i
i

()
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1 presenting the conclusions of FEMA as a review of
V(~s

2 emergency. It is somewhat different.

3- CHAIRMAN SMITHS In this particular proceeding, it

O dis apparent that they are going to present witnecses whose

5 c x pert'ise will be open to ch allenge.

6 MR. SHOLLY: I agree, but that is not the concern

7 I was raising. Maybe I am not cohing through clearly.

8 DR. JGEDAN 'J el l , I thought possibly -- this

91s n ' t exactly on the topic of Mr. Sho11y's question, and I

10 urge him to pursue it.

.
11 On the other hand, the Chairman has used th e term

12 rebuttable position , and it could be that Mr. Sholly was as

13 conf used as I was, or possibly other members, and I asked

() 14 the Chairman to explain what was meant by that, and I think

15 it might be helpful if he is willing to do that now.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITK: 'd e ll , I don't exactly welcome th e

17 op por tunity. It is fraught with dangers here. However, the
,

18 rule -- and I can't find -- in the statement of

19 co nsid era tio ns , the rule itself refers to that the
l

20 d e te rmin a tio n -- and the word "determina tion " is a studied

21 term as opposed to concurrence and other words that have

22 been considered in the alternatives -- that the
23 det'rmination of FEMA shall be given -- shall be a

() 24 rebuttable presumption on any given question of adequacy.

25 So, they can present a d e te rmina tion that has, as

O
V
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- {' )
1I understand it and I hope people will correct me -- that--

2 has automatically, under the rules of evidence, an

3 entitlement to be given sufficient weight to carry the day

O 4 on that issue, without anything further. That would. meet

5the test of preponderance'of the evidence, and it would meet

6 the test of reliable, probative and substantial evide ce

7 which we must follow in our proceedings.

8 However, it is a rebuttable presumption, and once
<

9 th e determination has been off ered into evidence, then the

10 burden does shift and may shift, and the opportunity goes

11 with the shift of burden for parties objecting to that

12 presumption or denying that presumption, to demonstrate by a

13 preponderance of the reliable, probative and substantial

() 14 evidence tha t the presumption is not valid.

15 Does anybody want to hack away at that description?

16 ER. TOURTELLOTTE: Mr. Chairman, I don't want to

17 hack away at your description and the general law,

18 re bu ttable presum ptin , but the issue or the matter has come

19 u p two or three times about the analogy that I used some

20 time ago between FEMA appearing on behalf Cf the NEC as the

21 USGS did. I did not mean te in any va* draw a hard and fast

22 an alogy that in every respect USGS woul' be like FEMA or
i

23 vice versa , and certainly there are some differences, and

() 24 primarily there are differences because of the way the

25 participation of FEM A came about, which is very much ,

l

()'
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1different than the way we ordina rily rely upon USGS.
}

.

2 So, I was simply trying to describe in that

3 earlier time that FEMA would provide the expertise in*

4 of f-site emergency planning areas, and that we intended to

5 work in associate, with FEXA in much the same way that we
,

; 6 work with USGS. That is not to say that the legal

7 ramifications of that relationship are probably different,

! Band in fact, I believe they are, and FEMA has a more -- I

9 think it has been described as a more institecionalized'

10 rela tionship with the NRC than USGS does.
,

11 Just to clarify that point.

12 CHAIR?.AN SMITH: Are you satisfied now?

13 Continue to pursue your question until you are

() 14 satisfied , "r. Sholly.

15 MR. SHOLLY I understand wha t NBC staff counsel

16 has said, and I have no problem with that.

17 I can't foresee how -- use another example. It

18 would be somewha t akin, I think, to -- give me a moment.
,

19 (Paase)

20 CHAIP"AN SMITH: 4ould you like to come back to

21 that point?

22 MR. SHOLLY: I think that would probably be best.

23 DR. LITTLE: Ms. Carter, in your filing of

24 10/20/90 --(
25 MR. ZAHLER: Dr. Little, excuse me. If we are

'

gm

.
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1 coir.g to be moving off this point, Licensee did have a

Os
2 comment with respect to the rebuttable presumption

3 question. It might be a good point to put it in. It is a

i (^'
4 matter of interest to us.

'

5 I would suggest that maybe resolution of that

6 matter is somewhat premature. The reason I say that is it

71s uncertain to Licensee, and I think probably to the other

; 8 pa rties, the precise extent and scope of the FEMA status

9 report, progress raport or findings that are going to be

10 developed for this proceeding.

! 11 As Mr. McConnell has indicated, . th e report that is

12 of f e red in this proceeding may not be the final FEMA
r

13 re port. It may not await final FE"A approval.

() 14 Licensee's view is that FEMA's position is binding

15 de te rmina tion -- and I use this in the technical sense as

16 the regulations do -- is entitled to the rebuttable

17 presumption and in f act , the Board is required to give it
,

18 rebuttable presumption status with rerpect to adequacy.

19 It may be that the initial document that FEMA

20 submits to this proceeding does not carry that weight

21 because it has not gone far enough, or it may be in fact

22 that as to some issues it does go far enough and addresses-

.

23 them and as to other issues it talks just in terms of

24 reasonable progress, and you may have to divide the issues
[

25of adequacy as to where FEY 3 has reached a final position

O
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i

; /~N 1 and ' whGre FEM A yet says there is further work to'be done.
| O
| 2 I cannot surt this all out at the present time

3 un til I see the FEMA report, but the Board should expect

|-
/~s
\_) 4 that if. Licensee believes that any part of the FEMA report'

Sis entitled to rebuttable presumption status, we will so
.

61nform the Board in a timely fashion.

7 DR. LITTLE: At this point I would like to not

8 have Ms. Carter put on her whole response. I just thought

9 the question of deawling with who is tha responsible

10 spokesman for FEM A migh t be best addressed at this point

11 rather than later on.

12 Does the discussion by staff and FEMA answer your

13 ques tion , or did the discussions yesterday answer your

14 questions about responsible spokesperson?
'

15 MS. CARTER: Yes, they have to a large extent. I

16 think we were thinking of it in the context of what we

17 perceived to be a misunderstanding about the status of our
I

- 18 pla n , a n d I think we pretty well resolved that, too. I

19 w o n ' t discuss that now. I will wait until my turn.

20 But I think the presentation of FEMA witnesses and

21 so forth, and the fact that FEMA itself is going to choose
,

22 the witnesses does resolve that.
| DR. LITTLE: All right, fine.23
|

|:()/ 24 I think we are ready to move on to the Licensee's

25 response to the rela tiave roles of FEMA and NPC.

! -

($)
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fm 1 Do you have any further comments on tha t?
(

2 MR. ZAHLER: Other than my comment with respect to

3 rebuttable presumption, Licensee has nothing additional to

f~)k/ 4 sa y with respect to the respective roles of NRC and FEMA as

5 described by Mr. Grimes and Mr. McConnell.

6 DR. LITTLE: M r. Sholly, are you ready with your

7 analogy that you were working on?

8 MR. SHOLLY No, this is going to take some

9 discussion. I think probably over lunch I can accomplish
1

10 wha t I need to do, and I hope it will not take long to

11 discuss, but it seems to me to be very important to get

12 sorted ou t. I don't know what degree of importance the

13 parties a ttach to it, but I an certainly very confused on

() 14 the point.
.

15 DR. LITTLE: In the interest of Mr. Grimes '

16 schedule, we are going to go ahead and have the

17 Commonwealth's response while he is here, and hopefully we

18 vill be able to address this entire item on the agenda

19 sometime bef ore 12:15. 'Je can delay lunch somewhat to

20 accommod a te Mr. Grimes.

21 Ms. E*adford, is this real important right at this
,

22 poin t, or cot.id it wait un til af ter Ms. Carter's

23 pr es en ta tion ?

24 MS. 3RADFORD: Just that sometime someone should
(~)%%

25 address the acquisition of documente- The planning

nus
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~.g 1 documents that we have are now out of date and we don't have
O

2 the municipal level documents served at all.

3 DR. LITTLE: We will do tha t a litte bit later.

f' .
4 Be sure to remind us of that.s

5 Ms. Carter?

6 MS. CARTER: I don't have a whole lot to say.

7 I think that one thing we wanted to make clear was

8 that , so that the parties would not think that we had told

9 them that the plan we gave to the Licensee to distribute on

10 June 10 was somebow not final, we considered our plan that

11 we drew up and had finished and submitted to somebody from

12 FEM A on June 10th to be final, as final as a plan ever is,

13 and of course, that means not completely final because they
4

( ). 14 are alwa ys being revised periodically.

15 We printed tha t plan, which is our way of

16 indicating that we Phink it is final. It is a commitment on

17 our part which we only make when we think we are ready to

18 include'it in our printed, overall disaster operations plan,

19 and we have not , to my knowledge, changed or revised that

20 plan since June 10.

21 We expect that any time that FEMA or RAC gives us

22 co mm en ts , which we expect them to do for another round of

'd gossible revisions, in the future we may23 commen ti.

24 again r .2se the plan, and in the future, our plan, as

25 alwa ys, is going .to be revised periodically. There may be a

n

1

i

|
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- 1 revision in the next couple of months if the RAC or FEMA

2 commentc seem to warrant that.

3 The problem with this proceeding, of course, is to
r

4 decide when you take the snapshot of reality and decide-

5 whether it measures up to certain standards, and all we can
;

6say is that when we drew up our June 10 plan, that was as

7 final and as formal a plan as we though t we would do.

8 For FEMA-s part, I think I should say that their

9 new process and their new procedure in new regulation or

10 proposed regulation was not promulgated until two wee'ks

11 af ter we submitted our plan. So they und oub tedly do not

12 think of our plan as a formal submission because according

13 to their new procedures there are certain things that have

] () 14 to be done before they can accept it as a formal submission.

- 15 So you have, I think, right now'the FEMA review
!

16 process which is f airly lengthy, going through its various

17 st ages, and the stage it is at now, as I understand it, is

18 that FEMA is just about ready, perhaps within the next few

19 days, to give us more comments on the June 10 plan. But

20 someone 'will have to decide whether you want to wait for

21 another revision to the plan or you want to take the June 10

22 plan and throw it in for the purposes of this proceeding.

23 All I can say is that the oune 10 plan, so far, is

b''N
24 ou r most recent plan.

25 DR. LITTLE: Could we have comments from staff and

O
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1from' FEMA on these reviews, the problems attendant to taking

2 snapshots of moving targets?'

3 MR. MC CONNELL4 Yes. I think I can accept that

O 4 explanation very readily, and perhaps apologize to the state

5 for use of the term " draft" in my af fidavit. It appeared to;

6 me , since it was in the review and improvement process, that

7 1t probably was a draft, but this was an assumption on my

8 part. I did not have the benefit of a certification, nor
,

9 did I ask for one, that it was an implementable plan at the

10 time tha t it was being reviewed by the staff.

11 So I can accept the explanation of the.

12 Commonwealth on that very readily.
,

13 What FEMA will report upon, if asked, concerning

() 14 the adequacy of the plan, will be what we have on hand in

15 our regional office at the time we are asked to render an4

16 opinion , and as of now, that is the plan which is NXE, a

17 portion of the state disaster plan, which is beine reported

18 u pon by the regional advisory committee to the Commonwealth

19 within the next two or three days.

1 20 DR. LITTLE: So you ara going to accept that as

21 the final version and make j udgments now, and tha t will

22 eliminate your waiting f or something else before you make an

23 evaluation .

(~l 24 MR. MC CONNELLs No, ma'am, I didn't say that. If
V

25 we . a re a sked by NRC to ronder a determination of adequacy at

O
t
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1a point in time in the future, it will have to be based on
.

2 what we have seen and vshat we have now. I assume that

3 there will be improvements made in the plan that exists at
(,

4 the present time following a meeting which we assume will be

5 conducted between the regional office and the Commonwealth

61n the next week.

7 So,~as was stated, the plan is always subject to

8 improvement in the review process, and I assume that if we

9 pick a report date for a status report next month or the

10 mo n th after, it will show something different than exists

11 toda y.
i

12 .R. LITTLE: Thank yCu.*

13 Mr. Cray, did you have any comment on that, or Mr.

14 Grimes?

15 MR. GRIMES: Not on that matter, but I did -- and

16 I think Mr. McConnell's expecta tion that there will be

17 changes in the stste and local plans between now and the

18 time FFMA would submit its repcrt are probably reasonable

19 based on experience at other facilities, and the time tha t

20 1s needed to make changes of that sort.

21 I would like to comment on Mr. Sholly's item that

22 he thought of bringing up after lunch, if I might perhaps to

23 help him since I won't be available after lunch. I think

() 24 wha t he was getting at is the relative scientific

25 preciseness of USGS versus FEMA things, and I was coing to

)
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- 1 point'out that there is a great deal of expert judgment

' . hs
2 involved in either process, that in the USGS case is not a

.

3 pure scientific ma tter. It is very much a professional

('

4 judgment matter, and in the FEMA case, it is not an entirely

51egalistic determination at all but very much a judgment

6 process also, and that I think there is a fairly good
1

i
7 correlation on the professional witness level between the-

8 two situations.4

9 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Sholly, if you have questions of

<0 Mr. Grimes, if you can catch him before he goes, there is

11nothing to prevent you from having a discussion with him on

12 your own, not on the record, to clarify it for you.

13 MR. SHOLLYs I understand that. I think the thing

() 14 that is rumblinc around in my mind is more appropriately

15 addressed to the legal staff and the technical staff, and I

16 will expound on tha t a little more.

17 If I go much further right now, it will be a

18 11ttle akin to trying to walk on water. I need to talk tc

19 an attorney about it, I think. Mr. Cunningham and I are

20 going to conf er over lunch and see if we can sort this out a

21 11ttle better.

j 22 MS. BRADFORDs Dr. Little?
!

23 DR. LITTLE: Ms. Bradford? !

24 MS. BRADFORD: .I would just like to ask for the
)

25 record whether FEM A does have any municipal level plans? I

O
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1 have only go tten them by going to municipal meetings, and I73
V

2 don' t know that they have been to township meetings.

3 MR. MC CONNELL: It is reported by Mr. Bath, who

41s here vitt me, who has been working with the state on

S reviewing the state and local plans, tha t there are no

6 municipal plans available for review at the present time.

7 MS. BRADFORD: So will this hearing not include

8 FEMA's judgment of municipal level?

9 DR. LITTLE: Mr. McConnell?

10 MR. MC CONNELL: 'Je will have to get a

11 determination from the examination of the county plans as to

12 wh at jurisdictions have been given functional

13 responsibilities by the county plan that must be carried out
;

() 14 by municipal authority and resources, and if such exists,
!

15such as warning, alerting and warning, the process of moving'

16 people in an evacuation situation, then we must assure that

i 17 those procedures and capabilities exist in municipal plans

18 as a suborganization of the county plan.

MS. BRADFORD: In a deposition from Fandy Curry,19

the York County Director of- Emergency Operations, he stated; 20

21 that he does not expect the tu municipalities within the ten

22 mile radius in York County to be ready before the 31st of
December with their municipal plans. He warn't sure that23

24 they would be ready very soon after that, but it would not(}'

be before that.25
)

*
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1 ANGRY has to state for the record that an
(~N)

2 examination of emergency planning without looking at the

3 municipal level is fruitless and that we have to somehow
_

- 4 include the municipal plans into the scope of this hearing.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH I think we can see down the road

6 where the problems are going to come up. You may very well

7 find a presenta tion which you don 't think adequately covers

8 municipal plans . Ihere may be, as far as you are concerned,

91t may be either too summary or it may be void, I don't

10 know, but I expect that that could happen.

11 Then it may be your responsibility to proceed with

12 a demonstration that the county plan is defective because a

13 particularly community that you happen to know about is not
'

(T,
| (/ 14 prepa red .

.

'

15 Now, this is a law suit. This is how a record is

I
- 16 developed. It it .othing anybody has said tha t would

17 indicate you are being prevented from addressing the entire
h

18 adequacy of a plan.

19 MS. BRADFORD: I would just like to have a FEMA

20 review at the municipal and county level plans.

21 CHAIRVAN SMITH: You want thom to do it.

22 MS. BRADFORD: I think it is appropriate since the

NRC staff is presenting them as the exretts on the subject.23

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. I think you made that very() 24

25 cl ea r, yes.
.

l
.
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1 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Gray?
--O.

2 MB. GRAY: FEMA has indicated that it will in fact

3 be reviewing to the extent necessary to determine that our

41n place procedures and provisions for municipalities

5 providing services, providing equipment, providing whatever

6 emergency preparedness services that are relied on by the

7 counties to assure that the county is adequa tely. prepared.

8I guess what I am getting at is that FEMA in fact has

sindicated tha t it is going to icok as far as necessary for

10 municipal planning where tha t municipal planning is relied
.

11 on by the counties.

12 DR. LITTLES And each time the term " municipal" is
;

13 used , we are referring to any political subdivision in our

() 14 responsibility, not just municipality.

15 MR. GRAYS Boroughs, townships, whatever.

16 DR . LITTLE: Mr. McConnell?

17 MR. MC CONNELL I certainly agree with that. It

18 1s our obligation and it will be fulfilled.

; -ig I might point out, though, that in answer to

20 either a question or a statement by '' r . Sholly, that would a

21 co un ty plan be determined inadequate if one of the
4

22 municipalities - did not have a plan, our interest is in the
,

23 welf are of the people, not necessarily the jurisdictions

(~5 24 1nvolved. If the people of a municipality can be,

\_)1

i 25 accommoda ted' in' their ca re and a ttention by the county

O
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| fs t itself , or b y the state or by some other compensatory means
i*
' ~

2 rather than the municipality or the jurisdiction'in which

3 those people are actually located, that is satisfactory

4 because we are interested in the welfare of the people and

|
5 that isEwhat we will'be looking at.

[ 6 MR.-SHOLLY: Dr. Little?

7 DR. LITTLE: Yes.

8 ZR. SUOLLY: In somewhat of a go around on the

91ocal emergency planning issue down at municipality issue, I

10 we n t back through the emergency plans that I had and tried

11 to find out, combed them, and I did find out, somewhat to my

12 surprise , that 5echanicsburg does have a plan as an appendix

13 to a couple of county plans, and in some of the county plans

() 14 there are bits and pieces of plans, like emergency warnings

15 geared specifically to municipalities and this sort of thing.

16 So there are beginnings of it presently in county
,

17 pla n s , but by and large, nothing to the point where you have
I

18 an appendix to a county plan saying this is the Borough of
|

19 Camp Hill, this is the Borough of Les Moines, this is Laurel

20 Township and so forth.

21 And one more thing as far as what M r. McConnell

|

22 just said. 'All the parties I think can be sure that the

I
23 Intervenors are going to be looking very closely at this'

24 1ssue because it is our chance to get out if we need to and(}
25 have our friends and neighbors and relatives, and I think it

.

O
i .) |

1

!
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r~ Ils our primary concern, . and we a re certainly interested'in
(_

'

2it from that standpoint. Tha t is why we are spending so
4

3 much effort into it.

ON- 4 DR. LITTLF That is the real interf ace.
,

5 MR. SHOLLY: That's what it is.

6 DR..LITTLE: Do we have any further comments on'

7 the roles of FEMA and NRC in this. proceeding?
!

8 Is everybody - perfectly clea r now as to the

g relative responsibilities of FEMA and NRC? Are all the

10 questions answered that are listed on the agenda?

11 All right, we will have our lunch break at this

12 time .
d

13 I believe the FEMA people can be excused, if

()i 14 necesary , at this point in this proceeding.

15 You are welcome to stay. You don't have to leave.

10 53. MC CONNELL: 'Je would apprecia te tha t , if in

17 factk the draft schedule which was worked up last night

18 af ter a series of m ee tings , does not change the FEMA

19 e x pe cta tion s . If there is a question about that, we would

20 like to bek consulted acain, if there is a modification to
,

21 those da tes.

|22 DR. LITTLE: Very good. That will be the first

I
23 1 tem on the agenda after lunch, and we will reconvene at '

24 1s00 o' clock precisely.()
25 MR. MC CONNELL: Could I have one more word?

%s
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{} 1 DR. LITTLE: Yes.

2 MR. MC CONNELL: I would like to point out that

3 with regard to that, to any schedule tha t is considered at
O

~# 4 this time, particularry as it involves FEMA's provision of

Snaterial to the contentions, it is critical to us to get a

6 cutoff point at some time when we have a clear list of

7 contentions to be addressed. At the present time we have a

8 whole series of papers that have been made.available to us

9through NRC, conflicting contentions, overlapping, a number

10 of dif ferent lists, and we are reticent to put a great deal

11 of manpower on this until we can be sure that we are not
.

12 wa sting our time , and would like to give as early and as

13 comlete a response to those contentions as possible.

14 DR. LITTLES That is the other major item on the

15 agenda f or this af ternoon, clarification as to the sta tus of

16 the contentions relating to emergency plannino.

17 MR. MC CONNELL: Thank you.

'

18 (Whereupon, at 12:03 o' clock p.m., the hearing in
,

19 the above-entitled matter recessed, to reconvene at 1 00

20 o ' clock p.m. the same day.)

g __ _

22

23

() 24

25
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1

(g 1 AFTEFN00N SESSIQN |

1 M
2 1:02 p.m.

3 DR. LITTLE: It's one o ' clock. It's time to
O
k/ 4 reconvene on the special session on emergency planning'

5 1ssues.

6 At this time we will take up item three on the

7 agenda , which deals with the scheduling of emergency

8 planning issues and we will call first on the licensee,

gwhich has already submitted a plan, and Mr. Gray is

10 con ve ying to us a modified plan based on yesterday's

11 discussion, I believe.

12 MR. ZAHLER: Dr. Li ttl e , I've seen the schedule

13 that Mr. Gray is handing out. It modifies, with few

(j 14 restructures , the schedule proposed by licensee, wi th the

15 exce ption -- I don't know whether Mr. Gray has indicated a

16 ch an ging of the second date th ere from November 5 to

17 November 7. The schedule propos*ed by the staff is

18 acce ptable to licensee.

19 Le t me give one bit of clarification that was

20 missing from our schedule -- is absent from the staff
.

21 sched ule -- but I think is important just so there's no

22 con f usion . That with respect to --

'

23 DR. LITTLE: I'm not sure your microphone is on or

(' 24 whether it's close enouch to you . I

\ >)
25 MR. ZAHLER: I'll have to speak a little bit

O
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' s^s 1 closer to it, .I guess.
\]

2 With respect to the dates on the staff schedule of-

3 January 19 and February 23, which are the #iling of
('h-
\# 4 testimony , as drafted it says filing of testimony on the

5 adequacy of on-site emergency planning a nd filing of

6 testimony on off-site emergency planning , it was licensee's

71ntent, and I think it was also perhaps the staff's intent,

8 that the testimony would also cover contentions relating to

9 those ma tters. Just not the staff position then licensee's

10 positions, but it would also address the contentions that

11 relate to that. And it might be more descriptively labeled

12 as filing a testimony on the adequacy of an contentions
,

13 relating to on-site emergency planning and then the filing

() 14 of testimony on the adequacy of and contentions relating to

15 of f-site eme rgency planning.

16 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Gray, do you agree with that?

17 MB. GRAY: Yes.

18 DR. LITTLE: So licensee and staff are in

- jg ag reemen t -on this schedule? I assume this means that FEMA.,

20 1s also cognizant of the schedule and agreement with it?

21 MR. GRAY: Yes, it is.

22 DR. LITTLE: Commonwealth?

23 MS. CARTER: We have no objection to either one of

[[ ) 24 the sched ules.

25 DR. LITTLE: Intervenors? I know you have seen

R.
'

|
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s)
1 the licensee 's proposed schedule. Do you have any comments

2 on the new - schedule which does not differ substantially from

3 the one you have already seen f rom th e licensee.
O

4 MR. SHOLLY: The ony question that I might have,-

5 and perhaps it 's ra cher too early to even consider that, but

6 we have the dates for filing of testimony and such. What
.

7 would be an approximate date for the start of the hearing

8 phase on that portion?'

9 I assume it would have to come sometime after the

10 testimony is filed to allow for preparation of

11 cross-examina tion , so maybe we ought to consider that just a

12 11ttle bit further, or perhaps it's too early to do that.

13 DR. LITTLE: I believe that would be covered in a

14 memdrand um and order coming out of the special conference.

15 Just a moment.

16 MR. SHOLLY: The reason I raise it is because
1

17 there are coing to be, I think maybe in both cases with

18 on-site and off-site emergency planning , a substantial

19 number of issues to prepare cross-examination plans on.

20 They won't simply be on the issue of emergency planning, but

21 a whole list of discrete subissues will be pre pa ring

22 cross-examination plans, probably on each of those

23 se pa rately. It might take somewhat longer to prepare

() 24 cr oss-exa min a tion )lans ths.n any other contention. I

25 DR. LIITLE: That leads to the next question here

D)(_
.
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s 1 -- the feasibility of a two-stage process for filing
i ;

2 emergency planning testimony. The licensee has proposed

3 this and I will ask Mr. Zahler to briefly summarize that
c

4 Concept.

5 MR. ZAHLER: As was indicated in Mr. Novak's

6 affidavit and, I think, as most intervenors have recognized

7 1n the draf ting of their contentions, one can look at and

8 address on-site emergency planning and off-site emeroency
.

9 plan ning , at least in the initial go-around , as separate

l 10 ma t ters .

11 The two of them do have to be married up and

12 in te gra ted . That is a staff obligation as it itas divided

13 its responsibilities with FEMA too. That is, after the

() 34 staf f receives the FEM A report, one of the things they will

15 be looking at is the extent to which it is consistent with

16 a nd works together with on-site emergency planning.

17 My view is that that issue itself -- tha t is, the

18 ex tent to which the two plans work together -- can be

19 addressed in the second stage of the filing. That is,.the

' 20 first filing would relate to licensee's on-site planning and

21 one would consider the adequacy of that plan.

22 The second filing is off-site emergency planning

23 and one would consider the adequacy of off-site emergency

(} 24 planning and in the context of tha'. one could also a t that

time consider the adequacy of the ability of the licensee's25

O
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O
(,j 1 plan and the state plans to work together and to integrate

2 into a comprehensive whole.

3' I' understand that is the nature of the staff's

4 internal review. If this was not a contested proceeding,

5 that they would-approach it in that manner and I think it

6 can be approached in that manner in this licensing

7 proceeding.

8 The advantages it offers are that the staff is

9 further along in their preparation with respect to the

to on-site emergency planning than the off-site emergency

11 planning. And there seems no good reason to licensee why

12 the staf f should hold up f iling wha t they're going to
,

13 produce as a separate document and as a separate approach in
(Lg>

14 any event. And the parties and the Board and the licensee
.

15 may as well have it.

16 It offers the other advantage that if the hearing

17 schedule so . permits , one could go to hearing with respect to
;

18 those. ma tters so as not to have a lapse of actual. hearing

19 days while testimony was being prepared with respect to the

20 of f-site ma t te rs..

21 That raises the question that Mr. Sholly just

22 raised a s to how long should the testimony sit before we go I

23 to' hearing on it. . I guess licensee 's expectation wt ild be

() 24 that, given the substan tial amount of discovery, the

25 substantial amount of papers tha t he ce gone back and forth

O
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( 1 between the parties with respect to emergency planning, that*

2 cross-examination - plans migh t be filed within fifteen days

3 of the submittal of testimony and that hearing -- if it fit.

41nto the hearing schedule -- could start soon thereafter.

5 DR. LITTLE: Staff?

6 MR. GBAY: We generally agree with wha t Mr. Zahler

7just indicated wi th regard to the separation of the on-aite

8 and off-site presentations. And I think that is reflected

.9 in our revised schedule that we have passed around here.

10 That.is, that the staff wo uld issue its report, SCR, on

11 on-site adequacy of planning and issue -- or prepare and

i 12 file -- its testimony on on-site first.

13 We are further along on that. With the FEMA input

)'

14 -- that is, the FEMA findings on the adequacy of off-site

15 plan ning -- the FEMA testimony relative to conten tions

i 16 involving off-site planning, as well as the NRC staff's

17 report on the overall -- the adequacy of overall --

18 planning , that would come as a separate stage as indicated,

19 again, here in this proposed schedule.

20 We believe we can profitably go forward in that
|

21 manner, be of more efficient use of our time, and could
'

;

22 proceed to the on-site matters first.

23 DR. LITTLE: But do you anticipate that the

24 on-site matters could be dealt atth more quickly than the-

25off-site? Hearing days.

),

i

I
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)~)gj 1 MR. GRAY: From the. standpoint of the number of'

2 contentions .and physical amount of testimony. -- written

/~V 3 testimony - there are fewer on-site-related contentions
,

O
4 than there. are of f-site ones.

5 If we assume that the amount of cross-examination.

Sand inquiry are proportional to the amount of testimony,

7 yes, I think it would go more quickly for the on-site

8 matters than the of f-site.

: 9 MS. GREENS Any comments by any other parties or

10 the Commonwealth? Miss Carter.

11 MS. CARTER: Yes. I think on the matter Mr.

12 Zahler mentioned about time for filing of cross-examination

13 plans , particularly on the off-site emergency planning, I

C)'

14 know now from the experience we've had just in preparing the

15 first three cross-examination plans and the expected volume

16 of testimony there is going to be on off-site emergency

17 plan ning, we are going to need at least three weeks to
1

18 prepare cross-examina tion plans. I don't think two weeks.is

19 qoin g to be sufficient for us.

20 DR. LITTLE: The Board believes that probably the

21most expeditious way to proceed on this is to allow 21 days

I for filing of cross-examination plans, except on those plans22

23 0n the day the hearing starts on those matters. That just

i 24 sh ortens . the time for us.

25 Comments by other parties?

O
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() 1 DR. JOHNSRUD: Dr. Little, it would appear to me

2 that - the timing is rather tight in the January --

3 mid-January -- section, assuming that we would go with the

4 staf f 's revision a nd , for'that matter, it's almost the same-

S in the licensee's,.particularly with respect to the

6 transmitting of the FEMA report and staff SCE supplement on

7 overall preparedness relative to th e two January 19

8 deadlines that are indicated both for the filing of

9 testimony on adequacy of on-site and discovery requests.

10 For those parties in particular who would be

11 filing additional discovery requests on overall

12 preparedness, it would appear that there would be a minimal

13 am ount -- virtually no time -- for comparing what is in the
r~g.

#
14 SCR supplement and FEM A report with what might they want to~'

'

15 be putting into testimony due the same day as the discovery

16 requests on testimony on on-site preparedness.

17 That seems a little jammed up, particularly given

18 the problems of delivery, courtesy of the U.S. mails. I

19 could well envisage, for instance, if it took the f ull five

j 20 days for delivery that there would be only a two-day time

I 21 petiod in which to look over these two documents on overall

22 preparedness and factor them into the on-site testimony.
.

23 DR. LITTLE: Dr. Johnsrud, based on our experience l
1

() 24 with the mails and getting documents in this case, we

25 perceive that you raise a very important point and we wonder

O
\_/
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() 11f the' staf f might propose some other way of delivery ~of

2 documents to insure that the parties get them more

.

/~'% 3 expeditiously than migh t be the case with the mail.
V

'

4 MR. GRAY: Well, we could certainly propose

5 ex press mail, which would supposedly guarantee that the mail

61s delivered within 24 hours of the time it is sent. And it

7 has be'en my experience using that that in f act that does
I

8 work. I guess at this point I would propose to do that.

9 I am not certain that at this point I could commit

10 to actual hand delivery to all of the parties on the same

11 day as issuance. I would have to certainly check and see

12 what we can do in that regard.

13 DR. LITTLE: If you could do the express overnight

O 14 service , tha t would f acilita te the hearings tremendously.

15 MR. GRAY: Certainly we can do that.

16 DR. LITTLE: And you could do hanc delivery to the

17 panel of fices.

18 MR. GRAY: Right.

19 DR. JOHNSRUD: If I just might add an observation

20 that'we intervening parties are experiencing a rather

21 substantial delay in the delivery of transcripts by mail.

22 We are now running -- today is October 30 and the only ones

23 we received are through October 21. And so we are, in fact,
,G
(-) 24 finding the mails are a problem.

25 DR. LITTLE: Well, that is correct because that is

O
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( }) 1 convenience because we do have the intervenors roc a, with

2 transcripts delivered the next day, or the next business day.

3 .I micht note that we would be in session, I am
1

~)'
4 sure , during the time when this would be due, and it might

5 be that the supplements could be sent directly here and

6 passed out to the pa rties. That is another possibility.

7 MR. GRAY: Yes, it.is. I will, first of all, say

8 that we will make the express mail delivery as a certainty

9 and that, in addition, we would attempt to make delivery

10 through actual delivery to the hearing here -- th e hearing
i

11 sessions.

12 DR. LITTLE: For example, we can have a couple of

13 copies put in the intervenors' room.
I'\

14 3R. GRAY: Yec."

,.

'

15 DR. LITTLE: Does that help matters? It is

16 incumbent upon all pa rties, realizing that we are not

17 requiring all parties to be here at each and every session,

18 does.not excuse the parties from keeping up with what is

19 going on and checking periodically with someone who is here

20 to find out what has transpired -- making sure that you have
t
j 21 obtained all of the documents that are needed by you.
2

; 22 'J e note in looking at the schedule that this

I

i 23 problem wouldn 't occur just once but a number of times. And

() 24 so we would state, then, that the Board considers it the

25 duty of the parties to work-out among themselves either

- CE)
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9 ') . 1 expeditious delivery of each of the documents or coming up(-
2 with a schedule which allows more time, if you are going to

(s 3 depend on U.S. mail service.
d

; 4 In other words, the Board is expecting the pcrties

5 to come up with th e solution to the problem.

6 Mr. Cunningha.7?.

7 MR. CUNNINGHAM. While we are on the subject -- I

8 think it was brought up just before lunch but it was not

9 brought up again and it was left to the afternoon session --

10 0n January S *S1, on staff's. proposed schedule it shows FEMAe

11 report to NRC staff and it was brought up af ANGRY and, I

12 think , a few others, that -- back the idea of the local

13 versus state and local plans. And one of th e co m m,en t s m a d ee

' 14 by FEMA was that if a plan -- a local plan -- was integral

15 to the part of the county plan then that would be one of the

16 plans which was reviewed.

17 Having an intimate knowledge of York County and

18 Dauphin County plan, I know they are integral. The example

19 was if local police are required -- local firemen are

20 required -- then that is going to be something that we are

21 going to look at on the local level. And I know from the

22 comments tod ay FEMA does not have that local plan.

23 I know for a fact that Newberry Township's plan

('/
'

T
A- 24 has been tentatively rejected at the York County level and

25 1t is beina rewritten. My question is, is that a realistic'

O
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( ); 'Idate -- Janua ry 5, '81 - if in fact it is FEMA's position
'

2 today that that-local critecta is going to be critical.

3 And I. talked to Mr. Gray prior to posing this to
\

.

4 th e . Board and Mr. Gray's position is that a plan per se ,

5 meeting' the requirements in NUREG 0654 is now going to be

6 .? quired. My point to Mr. Gray is that I know there are

7 just a lot are not plans, plans _. iormal written manner.

8 And I know this because we a re active in this area and have

9 been active in the area of producing the local plan.

10 I am not so sure the other communities within the

11 five mile or even the ten mile radius have produced such
~'

12 plan s. So that brings us -- I've waited until just now to

13 bring this back up because it is a scheduling problem and

, 14 I'm asking the staff whether, under that set of conditions,
.

! 15 that date is realistic.

16 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Gray?

17 MR. GRAY: I believe that FEMA had already

2

18 essentially addressed this. What I had indicated to Mr.

19 Cunningham was that the existence of a formal plan for a

| 20 mu nicipality -- a formal plan comparable to the plan of a

l 21 co un ty or of the sta te -- we didn't believe to be

22 necessary . What is really required is that in t.'ose

23 instances where the sta te cr the counties rely .gon
,

() 24 municipalities f or services, equipment, resources of any

25 type, that there be in existence arrangements and procedur-s

''
( '.-

,
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fl 1for assurin'g that those relied-upon. services and resources
wJ

2 will be provided.

3 FEMA has indicated that its review will include afg
' (_)

4 review to determine that, in fact, those resources have been

5 provided for , that arrangements have been made within the

6 county planning. FEMA has worked with the staff in coming

7 up w i- this proposed schedule and included in FEMA's input

8 to that was the realiza tion that part.of their review would'
4

sbe the need to verify te existence of these various

10 procedures and arrangements- for the supplying by

i 11 municipalities of the services and resources which the
]

12 cor nty and the state are relying upon.

13 So, in short, this proposed schedule is a oposed

14 1n the context of FEMA having to verify the existence of the

15 municipal ~ resources that are relied upon and arrangements

16 for their delivery.
,

17 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Well, I believe that answers my

18 qu es tion that they have taken that into consideration in

19 this proposal.-

20 DR. LITTLF I think where we are is tha t FEM A is

21 cognizan t of the problem and Newberry in its contentions is

22 in fact coing to challenge the adequacy of the local plans.

23 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Correct.

() DR. LITTLE: So that ir part of th e hea rin g .24

25 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Correct. M. y concern a t this
.

O
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V(~T
1 point was whether the staff had taken into consideration the

2 necessity for verification or whatever, and Mr. Gray has

3 answered that question. 3L has.gg.

G
4 DR. LITTLES All right.

5 Are there any other comments on the proposed

6 schedule? Ms. Bradford?

-7 MS. BRADFORD: I would just like to once again

astate that municipal planning is a list of the items that

9 the municipalities feel they can and cannot provide and how
,

10 the staff or FEPA thinks they can go ahead and figure it out

11 without those lists of wha t the municipalities think they

12 can or cannot provide I'd really like to know.

13 They won't get those .until af ter December 31, and

O
14 they expect, on January 5, to have a report on these things''

15 without having information from the municipalities.

16 DR. LITTLE: Again,.tne staff and FEMA are now

17 cognizant of the situation and ANGRY has contentions

18 rela ting specifically to adequacy of local plannino, so we

19 are getting into the substance, now, of the hearing.

20 MS. BRADFORD: We're still on scheduling.

21 DR. LITTLE: I know. That's what I know. But

22 wh en we begin discussing points of this type we are getting

23 1nto the substance of your contentions, essentially.

| () 24 MS. BRADFORD: No, we're only allowing no time a t

25all for review of im por ta n t documents by FEMA in the

t
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_tscheduling.

2 DR. LITTLE: But they feel they have it under

3 con trol, evidantly .
4 ..C<-

4 MS. -BR ADFORD: They-don't have the documents.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH Do you have some particular
<

6information that local plans will not be made available to

7 the counties until December 31? Is there somethino about

8 December 31?

9 MS. ERADFORD: Yes.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Would explain that? I don't
.

tt think that is clear.

12 MS..ERADFORD: That inf orma tion was given to ANGRY
,

13 by York County 's Emergency Operations Center Director, Randy
,,

1

14 Curry, in a deposition. That this information would not be

15 a vailable before December 31 of this year. And that just

16 applies to York , but that is one of the five.

r7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think that is a helpful warning

}

18 to the parties who are going to need that information.

19 DR. LITTLE: Any other questions on schedulinc?

20 Bear in-mind now that the Poard is relying on the ;arties to

21 wo rk out delivery of the appropriate documents, otherwise we

1 22 eX pe ct to be warned early that the schedule cannot be met

23 and ha ve a realistic schedule submitted.
O,
l_) 24 Do we have a representative of TMIA anywhere?

25 Because it's at this point in the schedule that we wish to

O
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(' 1 discuss the implications of the emergency scheduling for

2 sched ling of management matters. Mr. Murdock? John

- 3 Murdock. Is that correct?
.

4 MR. MURDOCK: Yes, ma'am.

5 DR. LITTLE: Speaking for TMIA.

6 MP. TOURTELLOTTE: Dr. Little?

7 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Tourtellotte.

8 MR. TOURTELLOTTE: Could we have just a couple of

9 minutes? We had a call to Washington that bears on this

10 subject which we were supposed to complete at 1:30. We've

11 been trying to get information so that we could present it

12 to the Board on the s ub j c-c t .

13 DR. LITTLE: On scheduling and management?
7
'

- 14 MR. TOURTELLOTTE: On scheduling. And there is

15 so m e information that we are supposed to get at 1:30, and if

16 we could have, maybe, about five minutes or so and get out

17 forces together, it would be helpful.

18 DR. LITTLE: All right. We'll have a ten-minute

19 rece ss.

20 (A brief recess was taken.)

21 DR. LITTLE: Let's go back on the record.

22 During the break I announced the presence of

23 certain maps in the hearing room which were prepared by USGS

(p) 24 a t our request for aid in the hearing, particularly in the

|25 emergency planning issues. And I described, by title, those

r i

' _- ) |

1

1
1
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() 1 ma ps. These maps will be in th e . hea ring room from now on,

2 and will-be available for the parties to examine and we wish

fs - 3'to know whether the parties will accept our description fori

V'

4 the reason for preparing the maps and-how they' vere prepared

5 or if the parties wish us to have someone from USGS come in

Sas an' expert witness and verify this info rma tion .>

7 You don't have to-do that right now, .but the maps

8 will be available and if you have some problem and would

g like someone f rom USGS to be here, please let us know.

10 Mr. Sholly?

11 MR. SHOLLY: Dr. Little, the only thing I can

12 think of right at hand which would be helpful is the date

13 of , particularly, the topographic map in terms of showing

/ features such as evacuation routes. If it is the 7214

15 quadrangle maps, then there are some problems with that.

16 DR. LITTLEt All right. Each item en the map is

17 timed in the key. I didn't read those. There is a

18 descriptive portion on each map which gives more details on

19 how and when it was prepared and the t/pe of information on'

20 which it was based.

21 MR. SHOLLY I'll have to take a look at that and

22 then get back to you.

DR. LITTLE: Right. 1

23

We would pa rticula rly like, if possible, for all24

25 of the parties to use these maps and refer to them. We have
.:

( >h~.
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) 1 copies which can be part of the exhibit file. We have

2 additional copies. which will become exhibits in the case --

3 physical exhibits.

.

4 These are solely as'a convenience for.these
i

5 hearings and every effort wa s made for them to be totally

6 objective and based on existing information, not with new

7 information related particularly to the proceeding.

8 At this time I think we should go ahead to'look at

9 the current status of emergency planning contentions and

10 when Mr. Tourtellotte gets informa tion f rom Mr. Silver about

11 scheduling, if he would just feel free to interrupt.

12 Mr. Swanson?

13 MR. SWANSON: Y,es. The information we are trying,

\' 14 to find out is just the specifics of some IE E

15 investigations that will obviously be opened four weeks from

16 no w. We can give you at least a rough summary of what could

17 be available on the schedule, and that might be sufficient

18 for discussing the management issues and the scheduling of

19 them -- a t lea st as much as we can discuss at this point.

20 The staff still expects to be able to issue an SER
!

21 which covers a substantial number of the issues four weeks

22 from now. However, as of that time there will be some open

23 IE F investigations. It will just not have been closed out.

() 24 Now I think I mentioned earlier in this proceeding

25 there would probably be IE E investigations that will be
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() 1on-going throughout this whole proceeding. However, the se

2 are very important ones that will have a significant impact

/~ 3 on the staf f 's evalua ti'on of the licensee's management.
b1

4 What I don't have right now is the precise

5 identification of those open investigations and when they

6 will be wrapped up. It looks like, though, that the staff's

7 SER coverage of Commission order items -- and I'm referring

8 now to Commissio: 's-order of March 6, 1980 -- that there

gwill be open I E E investigation which will preclude the

10 staf f f rom completing its response to Commission order items

11 3, 4, 5, and 10 by the four-week time period that we had

12 ea rlier indica ted . That will be four weeks from today, I

13 g uess .s

-]
14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Swanson, give us an

15 oppo rtunity to catch up. This is a reference to CLI 80-5.

16 And you have what order items?

17 MR. SWANSON: It appears that items 3, u, 5, and

| 18 10 will either in part or totally be incomplete -- the
,

19 staf f 's response to them -- because I.C E investigations or

20 inspections that have'not been closed.

21 CHAIEFAN SMITH: For those that don't have that,

22 1et me briefly summarize those order items.

Three relates to the view of NBC inspectors23

24 rega rding the quality of the management of TMI Unit 1, and

25 the corporate manacement staffing, organization and

[ !
'%J

|

1

1
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[) 1 resources of Med Ed.

j. 2- Four relates to the health physics program and

3 whether it -is ' approriately organized and sta ffed. Five is

4 whether the Unit 1 rad waste system is a ppropriately
,

5 staffed, and ten is whether the actions of Med Ed 's

6 corpora te or plant management or ' individual members of the

7 management in connection with the accident, revealed

a deficiencies in the corporate and pla n t management that must

'

9 be corrected before Unit 1 ca n be ope ra ted .

! 10 MR. SWANSON: And what we are attempting to do
1
'

11right now is to come up with a best estimate of when the

12 inspections or investigations will be closed out that will

13 enable the staff then to write meaningful responses to these

O 14 items. ,

15 Now the staff does appear to be in the position to

16 1ssue an SER that would respond to the remaining order items

17 as well as -close out its evaluations of. licensee's
i|

18 ma nagemen t , with the exceptions of the areas covered by

19 these IE E inspections. No w that would appear, at this
i

1
20 time, to cover a grea t majority of th e issues that need to

a be addressed.

22 To the extent that might move the proceeding
a

; 23 along , we would be in a position to issue-that dccument four

() 24 weeks f rom today.,

25 CHAIRMAN SHITH. M r. Swanson , are you including

O
,
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([ tfin'ancial matters? |'

2 MR.'SWANSON: No, I am not. I'm sorry. I was

3 addressing only management capability and I was not'

4 including financial within that, although that does, of

5 course, fall within the Commission's order item. That item,'

Sof course,.is open and we are really in no better position

7 today to tell you a date f or completion of that item.

8 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Swanson, is it your opinion that
.

9 there will be a suf ficient amount of the testimony related

i 10 to management available at the time that we would complete

11 th e testimony on on-site emergency preparedness so that we

12 could anticipate scheduling the first portion of the

13 management issue in-between on-site and off-site emergency

O 14 plan ?

i
is That appears to be something like early March.

16 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Dr. Little, I hope I'll get a

i 17 chance to join this discussion before you get too far with

18 that conclusion .

19 DR. LITTL E: I'm not sure the staff is finished.

20 Mr. Silver just returned.

21- MR . SILVER 4 I think we're going to need to

22 discuss this for just a couple of minutes to get some

23 details, but if Mr. Trowbridge wants to go ahead.

() DR. LITTLE4 Mr. Trowbridge?24

MR..TROWBRIDGE: 'J e ll , let me say first, having I25
1

1
i
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(} 'I heard the items 'that :would not be completed pending closeout'

" 2 of the -investigation , I would strongly favor going ahead

3 with management issues. We will have a large volume of f
,

4 testimony on this issue. We will ha~e a number of

5 witnesses. It is no t going to be a short ma tter a t all .
,

;

6 Let me speak generally for the moment and then let

,
_ propose in the7 me speak more specifically to what we would

8 way of a schedule.

9 Back when licensee developed a proposed grouping

10 an d sequence of testimony, we had em e rg e nc y planning thi rd ,
i

11 as croup C, and management issues as group D, for no other

12 reason than that was our best guess as to the timing,

13 particularly when we thought the staff might be ready and

14 have .the informa tion f rom us ikat they thought they needed.

15 There is no magic. There is no other magic to the sequence

| 16 whatsoever as between those items.

17 It now looks to me -- I am worried about a hiatus

18 -- an unnecessary hiatus -- in the hearing schedule. That
'

igis, that we end up not prepared to go on an item when we

i 20should be prepared to go on an item and lose substantial
4

21 periods of time. I mentioned the last session -- that I

22 don 't know how long it is going to take to get through group

A items.23

(f I have ;tried to guess, with very little success,24

i but I did mention, and I thought it not inconceivable, that25

: 10
a
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I'M) 1ve would finish it in December. But when you look at the

2 schedule ' ve've just been looking at for getting on with

3 emergency planning, we are now looking assuming we all--

4 stay with this schedule, there are no slippages in it -- we

Sare looking about the first of February -- the first couple

6 of days in February -- to start a hearing on the on-site

7 emergency plan. So that my hiatus could become quite real

8 because we get through with group A and group 3 -- the

9 separation of the units which seems not to be a very

10 controversial, long-winded item.
)

11 I also have to worry about hiatus from another

12 st an dpoin t. This schedule is not case in cement, and could

13 slip , and I very much want to see -- pa rtly as a contingency

O 14 plan -- that w' proceed on the management issue if that

I 15 hiatus turns up. Now we will know better a few weeks from

16 no w as to whether we're likely to have that hiatus.

17 Now, as I understood this -- to get to the

i 18 specific schedule on management, I'm going back to Mr.

19 Novak's affidavit. And this may have changed since, but as
|

20 I understood Mr. Novak's af fidavit at that time, the staff

21 proposed to file an SER supt.lement four weeks af ter we ended

22 up with TMIA's direct case. That four weeks has now begun

23 to run. They proposed a later date, which I'll speak to in

O
kl 24 a minuto, to file with respect to TMIA contention 5.

:

25 I would very much hope that that date will be !
'

[)%s
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() 1 met. That|the testimony will be filed by the staff. That

the SER supplement will in fact be issued about2 the staf f --

') 3 the first of December or slightly before. The staff --
uJ

4 there was an anomaly in the staff's proposed schedule in Mr.

5 Novak's affidavit in that the staff appeared to be proposing

6 to file its SER supplement and its i.estimony on management

7 on the same date, which I assume meant tha t everybody else.

8 filed his testimony on the same date.

9 We have assumed that the Eoard would want to have

10 a minimal discovery period after the SER period for new

11 matter , so in our own thinking we have been looking toward

.

12 an SER supplement on management issues on or about December
i

13 1, a n d a period equivalent to the period and the emergency

14 planning schedule f or last-minute discovery on new matter,

15 and the filing of testimony about the third week in December.

.16 That would mean staff testimony on the contentions

17 and on contentions, and in our case for the voluminous

18 testimony tracking the Commission order items and' addressing
.

19 conten tions.

20 As I mentioned before, there will be a number of

21 witnesses and a considerable volume of testimony. Beyond

22 that, Mr. Chairman, the staff in Mr. Novak's affidavit had

- 23 suggested that they might address ANGEY 4, is it, and TMIA 5

() 24 1n testim ony somewhat la te r than the rest of their testimony

25 and in Mr. Novak's affidavit tha t was two weeks later.
A(.)

!
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()' 1 I don't think that is enough. That is not enough

2 for us. We tend to do a lot of thorough jobs now that we

3 know the' specific allegations of TMIA. We intend to do a{}
4 rather thorough job on those allegations. We do have-

5 11mited-resources. We're going to be working very hard on

6 the managemen t testimony, as well as TMIA's contention 5.

7 And .I am not prepared to suggest at the moment when we

8 should go on our response to TMIA 5, but it would be after

9 the submission of our main body of testimony.

10 DR. LITTLES It would be after when?

11 MR. TROWBRIDGE. We would be filing our response

12 ca se to TMIA's contention 5 sometime after we filed the bulk

13,of our testimony on management capability. I am not

14 prepared to say at the moment how much more time we will

15need, but I suspect it is more than a couple of weeks. But

16 we h ave a lot to go on. We will have a lot of material for

17 everybody _to chew on before we get to TMIA's contention 5.

18 DR. LIITLE: I don't think there's any reason the-

19 management issues ha ve to be dealt wi th in one block .

20 ei th er. They can be broken into segments. So if it's

| 21 po ssible -- and I'd like the staff to comment on this -- we

22 Would expect them to have certain portions of the managament

23 1ssues before we have others. And we will just go to

O)- 24 hearing when we have a sufficient amount to schedule it.'
,
s

25 MR. SWANSON: I think that-is a reasonable

OO
P
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() 1 proposition. I wa n t the Board to understand, though, that

2 the staf f will not have a bottom line on this issue. I

3 think we can on portions of the issue four weeks from now,
C)'

4 but I. hope this is understood so that parties are not misled

S into thinking that four weeks from now they will have the

6 staff position and therefore could react accordingly.

7 It does appear as though we will have a position-

8 on a grea t majority of the Commission order items.
'

j 9 DR. LITTLE: You are going to send us a document

10 of some sort outlining what is going to be ready when?
t

11 MR. SWANSON: I think we can. Yes. Yes, we can.

12 DR.. LITTLE. All right, then we can more

13 realistically se t a schedule for hearing.

14 MR. SWANSONs Yes.

15 DR. LITTLE: Licensee?

16 MR. TROWBRIDGE: We will also supply the Board

,

17 with an indication of when we think we will be ready with

18 testimony on TMIA contention 5.

1

19 DR. LITTLE4 All right. Mr. Murdockd, does tha t

20 help you or not?

f 21 MR. YURDOCK: Yes, it does. I am here toda y

22 simply to report to the attorneys on the scheduling or the
i

23 thoughts concerning scheduling.

() DR. LITTLE: All right.24

25 .Mr. Swanson, does-the staff intend to specifically
|

)
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() Irespond or to put on a case in regard to TMI A number 5? Is

2 that part of the material that is being prepared?

3 MR. SWANSON. It is. Now that response will not be-

4 included in the SER, and, as was indicated in Mr. Novak's

5 affidavit, that would follow the SER. I think in light of

6 the Board 's a t least preliminary position on what it would
.

7 11ke from the staff in regard to that contention, there is a
,

8 possibility that we will need more than the six weeks that

9 we had originally an ticipa te d preparing for that.

to But perhaps more clarification will be needed from'

11 the Board as to just what you would like on the issue. But

12 the response to specific contentions would not necessarily

13 be included in the SER unless the contention happens to
,

14 contain issues which are essentially the same as Commission

I 15 orde r items.

i I would anticipa te that the testimony which is16
1

! 17 distinct from the SER and Commission order items would
T

18 follow. That' might depend in part upon whether not the
!

19 Board has an established discovery schedule. It might not

20 make a lot of sense to file testimony until after discovery

| 21 1s completed on new information containr d in the SER. And

22 on that basis, it might not be prudent to go ahead and issue

23 testimony along with the SER, even though it might have been )

() 24 sug g es ted earlier that that could have been done.

25 As I say, that would depend on whether or not

(

:
'

J
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,

() Ithere was a discovery schedule set up on new information in !

2 the SER.
! !

'

3 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Swanson, cannot the testimony in
{"}

4 regard ' to TMIA contention number 5 be independent of ther

.
5 SER ? - Or are you counting on the same people to do the work?

! 6 MR. SWANSON: It would involve many people who
,

7 would also be working on the SER. The submission of

8 testimony on TMIA 5, of course, could be done separately

9 from the SER because the issues appear to be distinct from

10 the specific wording of Commission order' items, and there

11 will be some dif ferent people working on them. But the key
,

12 people working on TMI A 5 will also be key reviewers on SER

13 1nput.
'

14 DR. LITTLE: All right.

i 15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I think wt are leading toward the

16 first computerized hearing cchedule. We ha ve schedules.

i

i 17 overlying schedules and I cannot reconcile them as we sit

i 18 here now.
i

19 DR. LITTLE: I think we're going to have to get a4

20 very large calendar with bic blocks to try to reconcile this

21 before'we come out with a memorandum and order from this

22 sessio n . .

<

MR. TROWBRIDGE: Dr. Little, Mr. Blake's here23 .

'

24 no w. I'm going to translate what I've said here into
-

25 specific suggested ' dates to see whether taese are agreeable

C:1
'

i
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i

(} 1 target dates.'

I 2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That will be helpful, but we've

3 already come to the point where it's goino to be very

O
4 difficult unless the Board sits down -- I think we all sit

5 down perhaps with refilings -- and try to study them more
,

.

6 carefully. I cannot pick it up in oral presentation and

7 really deal with it correctly.

8 MR. TROWBRIDGEt No, I just wanted to leave the

gBoard with specific dates to ponder. I wouldn't expect an

.

10 answer f rom the bench today.

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The problem as I see it coming up

12 no w the original question, you will recall, was what--

13 shall we do with the hiatus, and not everything else. And
i-

14 that problem is solved. Whatever hiatus there is going to

15 be there is going to be plenty of work to put into it.

16 And now I think your problem is the schedule in

17 0ene ral .

18 MR. TROWBRIDGE: But now I think we can set target

19 dates for the completion of the SER insofar as it can be

1 20 com ple ted , a supplemental discovery period, a filing of

21 testimony period, and trying to proceed on that basis

22 whether or not the hiatus occurs or whether the testimony

23 0ets filed sooner than it was needed.

() I think we need to go ahead and by and large --24

25 by-and-larac, Mr. Chairman, we are talking, I think, about

O)%
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1 different groups of people and different groups of

2 intervenor emphasis in these areas, so that within the

3 staf f, for example, they think quite a different group will

4 be working on management than is on emergency planning or on

5 group A or B.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yeah, but you're going to have

7 the same old Board on each one of them.

8 MR. TROWBRIDGE: I understand that, Mr. Chairman.

9 But we have to initially produce the fodder for the Board.

10 All I am really saying is I think management

11 testimony can be prepared.and paralleled with other things

12 th a t are going on.

13 DR. LITTLE: All right. Let's have your projected

O 14 dates and then you will follow this up.

15 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Let me just confer with Mr. Blake

16 for a moment, if I may.

17 DR. LITTLE: All right.

18 (Pause.)

ig MR. TROWBRIDGE: Dr. Little, I'm going to read

20 four dates. By desian, I guess, each of them begins on a

21 Monday -- is on a Monday. SER supplement, December 1.

22 Discovery requests -- let me quickly add, to be mailed

23 express -- discovery requests on new matter, December 8.

() CHAIRMAN SMITH: This assumes, then, receipt.of24

25 the SER on Dacember 1, which, again, assumes something that

O
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j --.

2 R. TE0WBRIDGE: All right, I'll take the staf f up
.

3 on its thirty days. That was November 30. Should receipt
{~

4 by December 1.
.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay.

6 HR..TROWBRIDGE: Discovery requests, December 8.

7 I would be prepared to have that December 8 the filing

8 date. I assume most of the discovery requests will come

9 from intervenors.

to CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, I'm glad you mentioned that.

11 MR. TROWBRIDGE: We will try to make arrangements

12 with intervenors to pick up materials.
2

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Because we had one series of

O 14 interrogatories to intervenors f rom the staff. Along th e

15 11ne now, since the SER has been filed, what is your-

16 po sition ? And, of course, certainly the staff didn 't

17 enforce those interroga tories , so the Board didn't have that

18 problem. But if that type of interrogatory is going to go

19 ou t from the licensee or the staff to intervencrs, then

20 there's going to be a big problem.

21 But if the licensee and the staff --
'

22 MR. TROWBRIDGE: We do not anticipate that,

23 certainly -in the area of management issues.

24 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And it seems to me that the staff

25 though t better later on about that line of interrocatories

(~)
] \m/ |
j 1

I
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() 1because there was no request to enforce it. In my memory

2 correct on tha t, Mr. Tourte11otte? That when you saw

3 wide-spread objection to tha t that it was just dropped?

4 But the point I am making is that it's okay for
.

5the staff and the licensee to recommend a short discovery

6 response period, when the burden of responding is obviously

! 7 9oin g to be on the licensee and staff. And that is the

8 assumptions that we are making as we proceed here. If the

9 assumptions are wrong we ought to know about it.
,

to MR. TROWBRIDGE: The shird date would be discovery
,

11 responses, December 22. I would again suggest that that be

12 a filing date, but with expeditious delivery -- not less

13 than express mail.

C:)
'

.

14 And then I would propose the filing of testimony

15on January S.
,

16 Now I have not add ressed, but will do so by

17 su pplement31 communication to the Board, a suggested

18 schedule for the filing of testimony on TMIA 5.

19 CHAIEMAN SMITH: I'm sorry, I missed that last

20 st a t ement . ,

t 21 5R. TROWBRIDGE: This did not include a response

'

22 to testimony on TMIA 5 and we will cover that in a

23 subsequen t letter to the Boa rd.

() 24 DR . JORDANS The January 5 date is for management?

25 MR. TROWBRIDGE: For management testimony.

O
4

:
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() 1 DR.~LITTLE: The portion of the management

2 testimony that is available on December 1 --
,

!

3 MR. TROWBRIDGE I'm sorry?L

)
4 DR. LITTLES That portion of the management part'

>> .
.

5 of the SER which is available on December 1. -

i

'

6 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Yes. And I expect that to be

7everything except'TMIA 5. From our standpoint and from the
,

8 staf f standpoin t, they may still be wrestling with

g incomplete investigations.
;

| to CHAIRMAN SMITH: So he just took care of your

!
! 11' Christmas and New Year's, Mr. Blake.

,

12 But do you think that's realistic and that also

13 assumes that you're not going to have intervenors th a t have

'

i 14 a la rge amount of testimony and I think that we've already

15 fairly well established that that is not likely to be the

16 ca se .

17 MR. TROWBRIDGEs My expection is on this issue ,

; 18 1ntervenors will proceed almost entirely through cross

19 e xa mina tion . That will be m y expecta tion.

20 DR. LITTLES Mr. Murdock has a comment.
4

21 MR. MURDOCK4 I have a ques tion . I would like to4 -

22 know, possibly from Mr. Trowbri'oe, what period he perceives

23 a s that during which discovery -- the period f or discovery,
,

~() 24 which I think you indicated would begin possibly December 8 i

i 25 on new matters.

O
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() 1 MR. TROWBRIDGE: That is new matters on the SER.

2 DR. LITTLES All right.

T 's 3 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Were you asking me? That's when
(s/

4 discovery requests would be filed -- December 8. Licensee's

5 responses would be due to be filed on December 22.

6 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Swanson?

7 MR. SWANSON: The Board made two assumptions about

8 the staf f 's position which are not correct.

9 They were that -- number one -- that we subscribe

10 to the short schedule proposed by the licensee and number
s.

11 two, that we didn't intend to file discovery. It appears at

12 first blush that that is an extremely tight schedule

13 considering the holiday schedule.

O
14 Morc importantly, I'm not sure in the long run

15 tha.t the overall schedule is expedited by c attino out

16 discovery of intervenors positions. The time it takes to

' flesh out positions _in many cases, I think, have a netj7

18 result of shortening the hearino time because parties are

19 better prepared to face up to the issues, and the staff by

20no means wants to concede its opportunity to ask meaningful

21 discovery questions d'arin.; this period.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: When you proceed upon that basis,
| 22

23 then, call upon your experience in this proceeding, and

24 think of the problems that are created by failures to

25 respond , objections, motions to compel,. answers to motions
:

; O
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() 1to compel, and work them into your schedule recommendations.

2 Also, think if you can about perhaps a substitute

3 for -this discovery on intervenors' position on new{)
4information based upon your document. Think if there can't

,

5 be a substitute. Last night, apparently, there was a lot of

6 progress on a meeting on emergency planning. Couldn't

7 something lik e that perhaps substitute?

8 MR. SWANSON: I think perhaps, picking up your
3

esecond point first, that may very well be a more realistic

10 possibility and that may cut down the time considerably.

11 Taking your first point, I don 't know that it is

12 sa f e to assume that ob.jections would only be going in one

13 direction. In other words, there very easily could be

O 14 motions to compel by intervenors of the licensee and the

15 staf f and that, of course, it not built into the schedule
4

16 ei th er.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, you want to call upon your
,

18 experience about the whole proceeding and wh e re have the

jg problems arisen? You can't control. I mean you and tha

t 20 11censee are going to propose the schedule. You can control

21 whether you file objections or when you respond to

22 discovery, but you cannot control intervenors' rights to
'

23 exercise the discovery rules as to your interrogatories.

Suit yourself. You know what happened last time'

24

25you did. What happened. In the first place, you didn't get

O
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Ci
(_/ 1the responses to your interrogatories.

,

2 MR. SWANSON: I think the Board's suggestion is a

() 3 good one .-- to try to work out informal exchanges of

4 inf o rmation . The information right now, talking about

5 schedules though, is whether we should factor in time to try

6 to provide for meaningful exchanges, and I think we have to

7 consider the realistic possibility that there will be

8 considerable denands on all sides for information. And,

9 number two, that I think it is highly unlikely that all

10 parties will be one hundred percent happy with the responses

11 they get and will not seek relief in the form of motions to

12 compel .

13 Our experience in the past is that such motions

O
14 have come forward by pa rties f rom all sides. And I think it

15 may be fine to go ahead and make the schedule, hoping thatj
!

16 these problems won't arise, but I am not sure that even

! 17 cons idering the schedule proposed by the licensee is really

18 a realistic one, considering the holiday situation.

4 19 For example, the time f rom response -- responses

20 cf d iscovery until the filing of testimony, December 22 to

21 January 5, I think is totally unrealistic. It ma y well be

22 that a great bulk of the staff's testimony is ready before

23 then , so I am not sure we are going to be the pa rty most
n
(-) 24 aggrieved , so I am not sure I'should be speaking on behalf

25 other par ties, if they don't feel that way.

O.
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;

(h 1
But I think even f rom just a total logistics'

-

2 standpoint, to expect to digest the responses to discovery,

3 to produce testimony, to dra f t it, to the extent review is !

O|
J 4 needed, and. to actually produce it and get it out between

5 December 22 and January 5 is totally unrealistic. ,

.
6 MR. TROWBRIDGEs Mr. Chairman, may I speak on this

i i
~

71n several areas?
I

8 One, the discovery catter. I think there is a
t

9 tendency to forget that we are now about eight months behind '
.

10 a schedule tentatively recommended by the Commission,

11 through no fault of this Board, and that we do have our eye

12 on moving more rapidly in this proceeding because of a plant-

13 that is suspended in operation and on which a decision needs

O
I 14 to be made as promptly as possible. We have not the luxury

| -

l 15 of proceeding solely as one might engineer another operating |
1 '

I 16 11 cense or construction permit proceeding.

17 Secondly, I think discovery after tne issuance of

l 18 the SER has been a tradition in the licensing process. It

19 1s .not a requirement to regulation and it-is priaarily there

20 for.the benefit of interveno rs who have not . previously known
i

21 what the staff position is -- where the staff came out on
.

22 particula r issues.

And I think that the schedule will have to be set23

24 with that'in. mind and not with some pote n tia l

; 25 interroga tories which we or the staff 'might wish to engage

};

4
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() t in in other circumstances.

2 And lastly, an regards the time interval here, I

's 3 would ask Mr. Swanson to look rather carefully at how many
(J -1

4 management contentions he is going to_have to address. He

i 5 will have addressed, to the extent the staff 11: able to do
!

8 so , all of the Commission items in the SER. ') h e n you get

7 through with that, there's very, very little in the way of

8 contentions to talk about and Mr. Swanson could eatlly, I

9 think, between the SER issuance and, I don't think the

10 responses to discovery tha t might be involved need interfere

11 very much with the month or more which.the staff dould have

12 to prepare testimony on contentions after the SER.

~

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I recall that when the Roard.

O 14 em ployed in pre-hearing processes the concept of the

15 reconsideration of contentions where we called upon the

16 1ntervenors to consider the evidence that has developed

17 since the contentions were filed and determine whether the
18 contentions are still valid -- they still wanted to litigate

19 -- we had a lot of contentiens that were withdrawn.

20 It seems to me when the staff issues its SER on

21 managemen t, if it weri to call up those intervenors

22 sp on sorin g coctentions for instance, Mr. Sholly has a lot--

23 of them -- and say, look, our SER covers this, this, and

() 24 this. Do you still want to pursue-that conten tion ? I knov

25 Mr._Sholly_from.past experience will be reasonable, and he

O
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() 1 doesn' t want to pursue contentions that he no longer

2 believes in. And I think that has been pret.y much the case

3 with all of the intervenors.

4 I mean, with all the intervenors they have a' lot

5 of work and they are not looking for unnecessary work. I
,

6 think tha t that process has worked and that voluntary

7 process has worked before this hearing and I think, having

8 seen tha t it has worked before, I think we can count on it

9 working again. Don't you? Do you think that that is a

10 possibility?

11 MR. SWANSON: Yes. I think it's a very definite
,

12 possibility. I just want everyone to be awbre that there's

13 a very large volume or material contained- This is in the

14 SER supplement. This is not just going to be a small push'

15 that attracts a couple of loose ends. This is going to be

16 the staf f 's discussion on what it has done on this issue --
17 a t least addressing the Commission order items which,

18 g ra n ted , is a large bulk of the issues to be discussed.

19 But it is going to be a very large document and it

20 1s going to be a lot to be studied by the intervenors. But

21 1t is also a process of the licensee and the staff finding

22 cu t for the first time what the intervenors' problems are,

23 wh a t they are really going to be contending in light of what

() 24 the staff has done. So I~ think .there 's going to be a lot of

25 information that potentially will be exchanged.
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() 1 CHAIBMAN SMITHS I think that may be all the more

2 reason why a direct approach, not through the discovery

3 process but a direct approach in conferences, pointing out'')
J

4 -- leading thea through the SER to the points of contentions
|

5 -- where contentions are concerned, and negotiating the

6 contentions.

7 MR. SWANSON: I think that is a good suggestion.

8 I just point that out thouch, when we get to some of the

9 tighter parts of the schedule, such as digesting all of this

10 information and writing up testimony, we're talking about a

11 veri small amount of time.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You are. And even the

13 negotiation process which I am ' recomme,nding is going to take*

14 some time, which may not be provided in the proposed

'

15 schedule.

16 MR. SHOLLY: Mr. Chairman?

! 17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Give me a moment, Mr. Sholly.
,

18 (The Board conferred.)

19 DR. LITTLE: The Board was very im pressed with

20 wha t transpired yesterday afternoon. I think it might be

21 wort h conside ring to one session which we could take, say,

22'an af ternoon on a scheduled hearing day -- o ne session for

23 the staff to bring in the SER supplement and lead the

() 24 parties through its contents, followed up with by another

25 session , say a week later, a f ter the pa rties have had time

(x%s' |

|
J
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,

O ito aioe t the infer ation. rhet wou1d he e neeetietino

i 2 session. I think we'd save a lot of time in the long run if
i

3 we do that.

i 4 Also, in view of what transpired yesterday, ths
!

! 5 Board wishes to remind all parties that we can require
1

{ 6 attendance at meetings of this type to insure tha t everybody
-

4 ,

7 knows what is going on and benefits from the negotiating

8 session.*

9 Comment, .Mr. Sholly?

; 10
:

11

,

! i2
I
.

I 13 ;

O.

14
,

.

I '

| 15

| 16

I
'

17 ,

! 18
4

> 19

20
4

} 21
,

22
i

6

' 23

24

25

|0
.
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,

( ). 1 MR. SHOLLY: Yes.

2 I think you might bear in mind tha t the Consumer

3 Advocate's Of fice and the PUC might also become involved in

4 the process at this point, because it would be their first

5 opportunity to know what the staff's position is on the

6 management issues, and it may well be that they will become

7 involved at that point.

8 DR. LITTLE: as.. Carter, could you relate those

9 parties of that, that we intend to do that sometime?

10 MS. CARTER: As soon as you tell us when any of

11 these meetings are, we will call them. I already have on a

12 couple of the TMIA matters and as soon as we know, we will

13 call them and tell them about meetings.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Of course, we are distinguishing
,

15 between a meeting such as tite ene last night initiated by

16 the licensee and a meeting which is directed by the Board

17 for that particular purpose, and we would provide more than

18 just the need to monitor the transcript.

19 We would make timely notice, and get that

20 information to those affected.

21 DR. LITTLE: Ms. Bradford, I know you wanted to

'

22 say something' earlier. Is that still a problem?

We've taken care of th a t? We've taken care of23

_) 24 your concern ?

25 MS. FRADFORD: (Nods in the af fi" ma tive. )
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() 1 DR. LITTLE: Are there any other questions in

'2 regard to scheduling before we move on to individual

(} 3 Contentions?

4 MS. BRADFORD. If we do have a very tight schedule

! 5 and intervenors have to send the services by Express Mail,

61t is prohibitively expensive for us to do tha t. It is also 1

,

i

7not available in State College of York. But if we had to

8 spring $7.50 per piece of mail and mail out 20 copies, that'

g is $150 f or service.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The Board's recommendations and

"

11 the Rules don't expect you to come up with 15 times $7.50 to

12 deliver a paper. We are talking about the staff and

,

! 13 11censee.
'

14 However, the schedule recommended by Mr.'

1S Tr,wbridge did, I think, by accident indicate a milestone in
.

16 that .tchedule which would have anticipated Express Mail by

17 1n t e r v e t.o rs .,

18 "R. TROW 3 RIDGE: I did not intend tha t , Mr.

19 Chairman. H&.re in Harrisburg, we will pick it up here or

20 take it at the sight.
.

21 For that matter, we have never withdrawn our offer

22 to cive the material ahead of time to reproduce it and

23 distribute it. That is still a good offer.

( 24 M3. BRADFORD: That is not a very convenient place

25 for me.

O
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(l 1 CHAIEMAN SMITH: Ms. Bradfo rd , this is where the
v

2 facility is, this is where the hearing is being held?
,

3 MS. BRADFORD: I still live twelve miles from thes

4 f acility, but the roads don' t lead.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You will just have to accomodate,

8 ma 'am.

7 DR. LITTLE: Most of the parties can be found

8 right here on Tuesday through Friday.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Dr. Johnsrud?

10 DR. JOHNSRUDs I would just like th e record to

11 show, Mr. Chairman, that the suggestion that parties monitor

12 the transcrip t by telephone is additionally an immense

;3 expense for those who have to use business hours and

14 commercial ra tes.

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Dr. Johnsrud, you are welcome to

16 at tend this hearing every da y and every hour . When we

17 excuse you f rom it,- it is up to you to come up with the

18 substitute for keeping up with the hearing.
')

19 I don't know what else to do.

20 The ordinary lawsuit and the ordinary interventio1

21 requires tha t parties be present throughout the hearing. If

22 you do not choose to be present during issues which do not,

23 concern you, then you are free not to be, but we cannot then

|() 24 monitor your interest because we don ' t know what your

25 interests are to'begin with. But you are very welcome to be

0-
1
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() Ihere.

2 DR. LITTLES Mr. Sholly?
.

j

3 MR. SHOLLY If we are done, and about to move{}
4 into the Contentions, I would like to try to take care of

5 th e FEMA-NRC question that I was wrestling with before

6 1unch, if that is appropriate now. I have split it into six

7 concerns, and hopefully none of them will take very long.
i

8 And most of them are on a practical level.

9 The first three relate to the intervenors' access

10 to FEMA in terms of obtaining documents, in terms of

11 discovery and in terms of possible depositions of potential

12 witnesses f rom FEMA. And, in fact, I know I need some

13 clarification as to how we do that.
O

14 Do we have the capability to go directly to FEMA

15 on our own, or must we go through NRC staff legal counsel?

16 How is it done?

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: FEMA is not a party. You are

18 free to approach them directly.

19 MB. SHOLLi: Py the same token, they would fall

20 into the same class as, say, the county, in terms of

21 discovery? 'If we can obtain discovery from them, fine; if

22 not , tough beans.

CHAIRMAN SMITH: Without trying to go.back and23

() 24 cover all the rules we made as to when discovery may be

25 held, FEMA, I believe, is discoverable in the same fashion

O
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() 1that a non party is. But you have a lot more complica tions

2 there. You have the Freedom of Information Act. There is

3 much I don't know about the rules of FEMA and the organic

4 executive order.

5 I am only viewing it within the context of the
,

4

6 Nuclear Regulatory Commission rules.
.

7 MR. SHOLLY In other words, we can approach FEMA

8 directly?

g CHAIRMAN SMITH: There's nothing in the Nuclear

10 Regulatory Commission rules, or the rules of this
!

'

11 proceeding, which keep you from talking to the FEMA people.

12 Staff might object; I don' know. There's some line of

13 thought tha t you shouldn't be going to their witnesses, but
; ,s

14 still, as far as this Board is concerned, I seem no~

15 impediment in you talking to anybody you want to.

16 Of course, they are not required to talk to you,

17 either, if they don ' t care to, without something compelling

18 th en to do it.

39 MR. SHOLLY I think that takes care of those

20 1tems.

21 MR. GRAY: I might indicate, also, that in so far

22 as discovery is directed to the str.ff, which appropriately

1s answered by FEMA, we will arrance to have FEMA answer23

() 24 that discovery.

DR. LITTLE: Does that apply to documents, also?25

v
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,() 1 MR. GRAY: Yes.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: '4as that 1 through 3?

/~T 3 MR. SHOLLYs Yes, 1 through 3.
(_/:

4 The fourth general thing is just a question to-

5 FEMA.

6 Would it be helpful to the parties to serve FEMA

f 7 with emergency planning-related documents rather than

8 waiting f or the mailer to Federal agencies to take care of

g it ?

10 MR. GRAY: No member of FEMA is here right now,

11 but I can indicate what FE%A has expressed to us and tha t is

12 th a t yes, th a t would be helpful.

13 DR.,LITTLE. These should be addressed to Mr. '

,-

'# 14 Daniel Cosgrove and I will giv'e his address. He has just

15 moved' to another of fice, but I'do have that address

16 available , and I will get it at the first recess or chance ,

17 that I have to go back to our office.

18 ME. ZAHLER: Mr. Gray, Mr. Cosgrove gave me his

39 address and I could read it into the record at this time.
20 It is Daniel P. Cosgrove, C-o-s g-r-o-v-e, Assistant to

21 General Counsel, FEMA, 1725 I Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.

22 20472..

DR. LITTLE Another outstanding matter from thir23

24 morning wa the provision by Mr. McConnell of the Sheet

25 Defining Local. Do you knew t.he fate of those?
,

(_/
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() 1 MR. GRAY: That's true. Just a moment; I'll check.

2 DR. LITTLE: If you could check up on that and let

(~T 3 us know a t a convenient time, we would like to get that into>

G
4 today's record so that it would be bound in an appropriate

5 part of the transcript.

6 Mr. Sholly, Number five?

l

7 MR. SHOLLY: Yes.
,

8 I was somewhat confused this morning to hear Mr.
j

! gVan Neil introduced as a member of the NRC staff. Unless
4

10 memo ry fails me, Mr. Van Neil had been transferred to FEMA

11 st one point. When the Memorandum of Understanding first

12 ca me out , there was a transfer of some 12 or 13 NBC

13 employees to FEMA. I just wonder if people or being

14 transferrad back, or what the status of that personnel is at
.

15 this poin t.

16 MR. GRAYS A number of people have been

17 transferred, have been loaned on detail from the NRC staff.

18 DR. LITTLE: Loaned on detail?

19 MR. GPAY: Loaned on detail to FEM A, during the
(

20 initial transition period when FEMA, pursuant to the

21 President's direction, was told to take over off-site

22 em erg ency planning reviews.

23 DR. LITTLE: And Mr Van Neil was one of those who

() - 24 1nitially transferred?

MR. CRAY: Mr. Van Neil was one of those. All of25
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() 1 these people have come back to the NRC staff now.

2 DR. LITTLES So the pe o ple who were currently with

3 FEM A were never with the NRC7 That's not correct.
[}

4 MR. PAGANO: To be more precise, there were 13 NRC

5 emergency planning people loaned and put on official detail

6to FEMA for six months.

7 At the end of that six months, FEMA requested an

8 extension and they were loaned f or ano ther three mon ths.

g Of those 13 people, three have remained'with FEMA

10 and accepted permanent positions. The remaining ten who

11 were originally NBC employees have now returned to the NBC.

12 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Sholly, does that take care of

| 13 that question?

O'

14 MR. SHOLLY I believe so, yes.
,

15 The final thing -- and I guess this might have to

16 be passed on to FEMA -- but I just wonder if, considering

17 the sake of efficiency in the proceeding, and if there are

18 no legal or funding or agency or staff problems with it, if

19 1t might not be more efficienty for FEMA to become a party

20 ra ther than to continue to act through the NRC. Perhaps

21 that could be explored.

DR. LITTLE: I think that is a big question.22

MR. SHOLLY: Yes, I would not expect an answer23

() 24 righ t now .

CHAIRMAN SMITH: '4 ell , to begin with, I would25
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() 1 assume that if FEMA wanted to be a party and they were able

2 to be a party, they would have petitioned to be a party.

3 MR. SHOLLYs That may or may not be.

4 DR. LITTLE: That may be a question of efficiency.
.

5 MR. SHOLLY: That takes care of that.

6 DR. LITTLES Are there any other questions before

7 we go to individual Conten tions?

8 MR. GBAY: I just have one preliminary, I guess,

9 administrative matter.

10 I would ask that, as to any discovery that may be

11 filed by intervenors with regard to the Emergency Plannin *J

12 Safety Evaluation Report of the staff, and the subsequent

13 reports transmitting the FEMA findings and the staff overall

14 determinations, that if possible those discovery documents

15 be delivered to an NRC attorney here at the hearing, in the

16 event that there are sessions going on, so that we can get

17 fast transmittal of that to the staff in Washington.

18 DR. LITTLE: I think that would be an excellent

19 1 dea.

20 Dr. Johnsrud?

21 DR. JOHNSRUDs Yes, I do have one question.

22 With respect to'the. filing from Robert W. Reed on

23 September 9th to Mr. Arnold, that . requested additional

) 24 information within 45 days within receipt of the letter,

25 there were some 23 items mentioned, some of which are of

O
%)
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() 1 pretty substantial significance as ha ving been deficiencies

2 that should be filled in by the licensee. A rough fingers

3 and toes calculation says we 're about a t the end of that

4 period.

5 I wonder if we can have some information

6concerning the availability of that information since it

7 does pertain to many of the Emergency Planning Contentions

8 very directly.

9 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Gray, can you answer that?
i -

] to MR. GPAY: Actaally, the availability of that

11 information really needs to be spoken to by the licensee,

'
12 since they were staf f questions to the licensee.

13 MR. 2AHLERs Dr. Little, that item appears on the

14 schedule on November 7th, I believe, answering all

15 questions. Licensee's response to all staff questions is,

16 1n fact, th e response to the letter that Dr. Johnsrud

17 identified.

18 I can tell the Boa rd that of the 22 questions, 19

19 have been responded to by licensee and put in the mail in

20 the past day or two and licensee will, itself, make those

21 a vailable and we will serve them to all the intervenors as
1

22 soon as they are in counsel's possession.

1 23 They were.put in the mail yesterday, I believe. 'd e

|fN(_) 24 will serve them on all the intervenors.
4

DR. LITTLE: This is the item, Movember 5th, 1980,25

(

!
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I :

() 111censee response to all staff questions?

2 MR. ZAHLER: That's right. I believe the date has

-

3 been changed to November 7th. That was my initial comment

4 on staff 's schedule.

5 MR. GRAYS That's right. It's been changed to

6 November 7th.

7 MR. ZAHLER: The November date, for everybody's

8 information, represents 45 days from the date on which the

9 1etter that Dr. Johnsrud identified was received by

10 11censee. The othat four questions will be responded to

11 either by November 7th or before that date and, again, as

12 soon as they are filed counsel will undertake to serve them

13 on all the intervenors in this proceeding .

14 DR. .LITTLE: Any further questions?
I

15 Er. Cunningham?
4

i

16 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Are you moving now to the

17 individua Contentions?]

18 DR. LITTLE: Yes.

19 MR. CUNNINGHAh Could I request that I be given

20 pr ef er en ce , because I have a 3:30 hearing and h.opefully we
,

; ' 21 can ge t through my Contentions?

22' 'DR. LITTLE: As a matter of fact, yours were so

23 1arge that we were going to delay them so thitt we could let

() 24 the parties with shorter Contentions go first.

Is that going to be a major problem for you?25

O
i

|
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{} 1 DR. JOHNSRUDs We would defer to their request.

2 MR. JORDANS It seems to me even if we were to

3 start right now, there would be no chance of finishing by

0s
. 45:30. So that if you have other commitments, you 'd better
b

5 start thinking about it now.

6 (Discussion off the record.)

7 DR. LITTLE: This appears to be a good time to

8 take the mid-afternoon break, and we will take a 15-minute

gbreak, which will bring us tack in here at five minutes past

10 3400.

11 Before we break, may I ask are there any

12 representatives of the Aamodt family present?

13 (To response)

14 DR. LITTLE: There is no response indicating that

15 there is."

16 (A b ief recess was taken.)

17 DR. LITTLE: I believe we're ready to reconvene

18 and move'into current status of Fmergency Plannino

19 Contentions, which are in dispute for one reason or another.
,

20 The first party listed is Aamodt. We have no

21 representative of Aamodt, so we will have to pass on that

22 ontention.

23 Maybe I should ask licensee to address tha t , and
4

() 24 then of course we will have to act in the absence of input

25 from Mrs. Aamodt.

/

-)
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<s 1 MR. ZAHLER: I think we might ce able to address

U
2 and act on it in their absence, because I don't think

3 licensee is proposing anything d ra s ti c.

Ok/ 4 We have the filing of Mrs. Aamodt, and it

5 satisfies our request for specificity. The one statement I

6 did want to make is that licensee proposes -- and.we request

7 all the other parties to treat this in the nature as a

8 response to Interrogatory for f urther specificity of the

gContention. That is not a revision of the Contention.

10 There are a number of specific items in here that,

11 1f they were Contentions, licensee would object to them as

12 either beyond the scope of what was already set forth or is

13 no t appropriate to chis proceeding.
,

() 34 On the other hand, if this was viewed as an

15 Interrogatory, obviously the Aamodts could say whatever they

16 wa nted in an Interrogatory and licensee would prepare its

17 case and the other parties would prepare their cases-however

18 they felt appropriate and consider those things that they

19 though t were relevant and appropriate and take their risks

l
20 in litigation.

|

21 And that is what licensee would propose to do.

22 Just as examples, for example, Number 17 lists

23 methods with respect to the horses at the Penn National Race

24 Track. Licensee can see nr w< ttat .as within the scope of()
25 the original Contentiot. c '.; 6 4 .;a to the evacuation of

|

O
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1 livestock .es .
-

.
.

2 Similarly, there is a discussion as to Number 15

3 for indemnity for loss of. animals. That seems more directed
-O.\/

; 4 to Price 1 Anderson matters and not within the scope of the
,

S Contention. There are other examples.
.

6 The point that I am making is that we will address

7 or deal with 'those we think are relevant and appropriate for

8 this proceeding and take our risks as to the other ones and

9 therefore we would not propose to move to strike any of

10 this, or to object to it.

11 I don 't know tha t we have any basis to do that in

j 12 any event.

13 DR. LITTLE: So you a re req ue sting the Board to

() 14 1ook at the filing as basis for the Contention as it was

; 15 filed?

16 MR. ZAHLER: That is correct.

I 17 DR. LITTLE: Staff?

18 MR. GRAYS The staff would be of the same. view.

19 0bviously, I don't think that we could take all five pages

20 of that specification document as a Contention. It is

21 unwieldy and unmanageable.

|
- 22 On the other hand, that five pages does, in '

|
' 23 ef f e ct , provide some substantial specification of what the '

.( } 24 concerns . were for the basic Contention. And looking at it

25 that way, we would choose to address those specific concerns

O
i

|
I
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g-) 1as our approach in addressing th at Contention.
,

V*

2 There is at least one part of it referred to by

3 Mr. Zahler on item 15, an alleged defect, because there isg

4 no provision f or indemnification for loss of livestock and I

5 don't think-that is an appropriate matter for this
c

6 proceeding that is -covered by the Price Anderson Act or that
,

7 sort of thing is covered by Price Anderson and whether one

8 believes Price Anderson does the job it is supposed to do or

9not is really not a matter to be litigated here.

10 But beyond that, we do believe that specification
i

11 has been added and we will a ddress it accordingly.

12 DR. LITTLE: Commonwealth?

13 MS. CARTERS Yes.

() 14 W) also take this to be of immeasurable assistance

; 15 to us in preparing our testimony and to the extent th at' we
1

16 share some of the sentiment about Price Anderson Act issues,
4
;

17 for example, as being outside the scope of this proceeding,

18 ve would simply not address it in our testimony or would
1

; ggobject to cross examination questiins on it. Put we think

20 that the specification itself was a very good one and va are

21 ve ry pleased with the assistance it gives us in preparing

22 our testimon y .

DR. LITTLE: I think the Board can probably rule23

24 1n a matter of mfnutes here.(}
|25 (The Board confers.)

,

l

O
.
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1 PR. LITTLF Does the information provided by Mrs.
)

2 Aamodt on Contention Number 5 satisfy any pending motions in

3 rela tion to Contention Number 4 Aamodt?
O 4 MR. ZAHLER Yes, Dr. Little, to the extent

5 14 :ensee had moved to dismiss Aamodt Contention 5 for

6 f ailure to specify, licensee now withdraws that motion.

7 CHAIRMAN'SHITH: S taff ?

8 MR. GRAY: Staff has no motion.

9 DR. LITTLE4 _All righ t .

10 Are there any other outstanding motions with

411 regard to any of Aamodt conditions relat.ng to-Emergency
,

12 Planninc?

13 MR. ZAHLER: From licensee's point of view, no.'

() 14 DR. LITTLE: Staff?

15 MR. GRAY: From. staff's point of view, no, also.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The Board 's ruling is that the
,

17 Aamodt document of October 18, 1980 is Number I, labelled a

18 f urther specifica tion; two, was a response to the Board's

19 written and oral orders to M.rs. Aamodt to specify her

20 Conten tion and it was not fil.ed in an y of the Board's
|

21 schemes which permitted the amendment of Contentions or the

i 22 filing of new Contentions.

23 Therefore, it is correct that this is a

() 24 specification of the original Contention S exactly as

25 obse rved by Mr. Zahler and Mr. Gray.

(/

.
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1 DR. LITTLE: Are there further points on Aamodt |[ \

#
2 Con tentions relating to Emergency Planning?

3 In regard to ANGRY, ANGRY submitted a document

I3
%/ 4 today, or we received it today; it is dated 10-13-80.

5 It is entitled, " ANGRY 's reply to licensee's

6 objections to its Contentions based upon Revision 2 of the

7 Emergency Plan."

8 In brief,=the licensee has filed an objection to

9 certain A NGRY Contentions, and first is simply a notation

10 that the adoption o'f Sholly E(c)(e) should be Sholly

11 8.I(B)(4).

12 And the second has to do with an objection by. the

13 11censee that, as it now stands, ANGRY Contention IIIAL is

() 14 not ' ba sed on n ew inf ormation , but could have been been filed
,

15 previously.

16 'Jould licensee sta te its objections again, and

* 17 then we will ask'Ms. Bradford to respond.,

18 MR. ZAHLER: Dr. Little, first, with respect to

19 the first observation on ANGRY's adoption of what used to be

20 old Sholly Conte 2 tion 8(c), all licensee is interested in is<

21 cla rif ying exactly what is the Contention that is to be
,

~ 22 adopted and litigated with respect to those two parties?
,

23 In fact, the concern may go farther than just

8(c)(e).j ('g 24
V

| 25 From licensee's point of view, Mr. Sholly has

()
)
l
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Irevised his entire what used to be old 8(c) and calls it
. {')

2 8.I(B) and licensee suggests that ANGRY just adopt that as

31t is with the wording of Mr. Sholly and tha t will take care

O 4 of our concern. .

'

5 I would note that with respect to ANGRY's filing4

B of today, that loes not resolve our concern because the

7 filing states, in the first paragraph, "If'this assumption

8 1s correct" -- that is, if licen see 's assumption is correct

9 -- that ANGRY has adopted Sholly's Contention, then there is

10 no problem. But ANGRY has not stated in fact whether they

11 have so adopted it and licensee would like to see some

12 response in that area.

13 DR. LITTLE: Maybe we can clarify that quickly.

14 Ms. Bradford?

15 MS. BRADFORD: Yes.

16 "e adopt Sholly 8.I(B)(1) through (4).

17 DR. LITTLE: 8.I(B)(1) through (4)?
_

18 25. BRADFORD (1) through (4).

19 DR. LITTLE: The entire 8.I(B) is that correct?

20 MS. BRADFORD: Yes, that is correct.

21 DR. LITTLES Does everyone understand what we are

22 talking about now?

23 MR. ZAHLER: Yes. That is acceptable to licensee.

((]) 24 DR. LITTLE: Is tha t acceptable to ANGRY?'

25 MS. BRADFORD: Yes.

(
,
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- (03
1 DR. L Jc7'-E : . Does staff have any comments?

2 MR. GPr, Staff has no comments.

3 The staff has not received ANGRY's filing.

O
4 DR. LITTLE: Ms. Bradford is now serving staff.

5 One moment.

8 (Pause)

7 I believe we'are now ready to address IIIAL.

8 One of the things that we are going to be doing

9 following this session is renumbering Contentions.

.10 MS. BRADFORD Thank you.

11 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Zahler?

12 MR. ZAHLER: Dr. Little, with respect to IIIAL,

a
13 11censee's objection'was that the Emergency Plan between

() 14 Revision I and Revision II was changed in their respect and

15 therefore a Contention based on that part of licensee's
!

16 Emergency Plan was untimely.

17 In response,. ANGRY's filing today makes

18 esse n tially three points. It concedes that the language was

19 not changed, but it says it was based on other new
4

20 information. On is the Emergency Planning Service Code of

21 Pennsylvania. 'J ell , that, too, has-not changed and was"

22 identified in the first draft of the plan and was identified
,

4

23 1n the.second draft of the plan, and that provision of law

()- 1s the same as it was before, so licensee does not believe24

i 25 that is an adequate basis for this Contention .

O
1

'
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(~g 1 The second point is that ANGRY contends that the
-()

- 2 information attached to Revision Two of licensee's plan with

3 regard to the County's plan contains new information.
t,)
\# 4 Licensee concedes tha t the County plans were revised,

5 however the new information in the County plans provide ue

6 information for now alleging that the municipal plans were

7 inadequa te. If anything it should be the other way around:

8 the County plans were upgraded. They are substantially

9 bigger , more detailed and complex than they were before.
1

10 If ''are was a defect in municipal planning, that

11 was obvious the first time the Emergency Plans of the

12 Coun ties were filed, and the fact that those County plans

13 have been changed doesn 't provide a basis for now alleging
r( 14 the municipal plans are inadequate.

15 The third point that ANGRY makes is that if

16 11censee is right -- and they don't contend are are -- that

17 they ask the Board to overlook the defects since the Board

18 1s charged with the responsibility of protecting the public

19 health and safety.

20 That is a plea that can be made in every instance
i

21 here, that the Board has wrestled with that in the past. I

22 don't think that it is any understatement to say that there*

23 are tens and tens of Contentions with respect to Emergency

24 Planning. We've hoard this morning a lot with respect to()
25 the municipal plans.

Otu;
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1 The Board is aware that FEMA is going to be

'( ) ~
2 reviewing the adequacy of' th ose plans and that, to the

'

3 extent that' counties rely on resources for services.by

O(_/- 4 municipal entities, we will check that they are adequate and

5 that will be included in their report.
.

6 Given that, I see no basis for ANGRY to request
;

7 the Board to overlook a substantial fault on its~part in
.,

8 filing a timely Contention.

9 Licensee, therefore, still opposes IIIAL.

I 10. DR.,LITTLE: Staff?

11 MR. GRAY: The staff did not object to this

12 Contention. 'Je made no filing objecting, or otherwise

13 taking a position, on it.

() 14 To the extent that, as a matter of fact, the same

15 defect alleged by this Contention could have been alleged
i

-

.

16 back at the tine of the original filing of the Emergency j
17 Plannino Contentions, and we believe that is the case, then |

| 18 the licensee's objection on timeliness is well taken, we
i i

'

19 think.;

20 DR. LITTLE: Commonwealth?

21 MS. CARTER: We have no comment.

22 DR. LITTLE: Ms.. Bradf o rd , will you respond?

MS. BRADFORD: Well, one thing that this brings up )i 23
1

24 1s again that definition of what does local mean?
'

25 Certainly, Mr. Zahler is right that we could have put in
,

4

()
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1this. Contention much earlier based on other information and,

2 in f act, we do have a Contention I which says the

e developmen t and ef f ectuation of adequate and effective

4 emergency response plans by the licensee and by the stete

S and local government or governmental units are necessary for

6 the public health and safety to be adequately protected, and
*

7 theref ore it should be made a precondition of the restart of

8 TMI-1.

g And wha t we are really going to hear is by the

10 time we had written these-we really had had a chance t.o

11 examine the never York County plan which was dated June 4th

12 and we had done our own research on municipal levels and it

13 was all just much more obvious that we needed to be more

() 14 specific about municipal level rather than just this blanket'

15 wo rd " local." '

16 And I think that the Board should look at the

17 merits of the Contention and see whether or not they want to

18 hear the issue of the acceptability of municipal level i

I

19 planning as a Contention.
:

20 MR. ZAHLFPs Dr. Li t tl e , I have one comment so

21 there is no confusion on the record.
|

22 Ms. Bradford referenced ANGRY Contention Number I, I

23 1f we can all remember way back when, ANGRY contention

24 Number I is not a Contention in this proceeding.

25 I think, as the Chairman pointed out at one of the

.

v
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1very early prehearing conferences, everyone agreed with the;O.
2 validity of ANGRY Contention I, that'is that Emergency

'3 Planning had to be adequate.

4 MS. BRADFORD4 Yes, by the state and local

5 governmental unit.

6 MR~. ZAHLER: And I think the ruling of the Board

7 was that .the Contentions therefore dropped out of the

8 proceeding.

|- 9 MS. BRADFORD: That it was combined with Number II?

j 10 DR. LITTLE: That it was consolidated with

11 Contention Number II.

12- MR. ZAHLER4 I specified my' Contention Number II.*

j- 13 I agree with that.

() 14 MS. BRADFORD: It was consolidated with Number II.

15 MR. ZAHLERs I just wanted no confusion on the

16 record as to what the status is.

17 DR. LITTLE: All right Thank you.
|

18 Are there any other considerations before the,

19 Eoard makes a rulinc on Contention IIIAL of ANGRY?,

20 - (The Board confers.)

21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: The Board is prepared to move on

|-
22 whether we should accept ANGRY's new Contention IIIAL.2

;

23 Timeliness is important in a Contention in that it
|

24 1s too late to put it in li'.igable forn and our basic ruling
[}

,

25 that it is not essentially a liticable Contention.

(S)
j*

!
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|

(} 1 Ycu are saying, as I understand the Contention, as

2 the Board understands the Contention, that you are

3 expressing either the legal judgment or the value judgment

4 that a local government _ and not a county government or other

5 standard level of government must be responsible for

6 Emergency Planning.

I 7 We don't see how tha t can be litigated. We don't

8 ead that as being necessarily the law.

9 You will be given the opportunity in the course of
9

10 the presentation on Emergency Planning to litigate

11 essen tially the allegations of your Contention when you have

12 the opportunity to challenge the adequacy of the Emergency

13 Plans as they are submitted.
fm
(_) 14 But this as a Contention, we just don 't know how

i 15 1t can be litigated.

16 As I said, the timeliness of it is important only

17 to the extent that it is now too late'for you to go back and

18 bring it into specific litigable form.
i

19
' MS. BRADF0FDs There's a section -- I don't know

20 what copy you have of this. It's approximately the middle

21 of t he Conten tion.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You are referring to the

23 Pennsylvania code?

() 24 MS. BRADFORDs Yes. It mentions the Code and

25 then, several lines later, " ANGRY submits that the existence

(v~)

i
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1 and adequacy of Emergency Plans for all local governmental

2 units having jurisdiction over area s within the prime EPC

3 should be established as a condition to the restart of

"' 4 TMI-1."i

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And we state that tha t is a4

'

6 statement of -value judgment on your part and a statement of

7 1aw on your part which does not present a litigable

8 contention.

g Whether the plans, as presented, a re inadequate

10 because they do or do not depend on local government plans

11 1s an item that is still open for you to litigate.

12 MS. BRADFORD: I think I understand.

13 CHAIRMAN-SMITH: Also, on cross-examination, but

) 14 your statement as t'o what you believe the law is and what

15 the law saould be, and your statement simply as to what your

16 ju dgment unsu pported as to the reason you believe, without

17 explanation, that you believe that a local government rather

|
18 ^ han a county government should move a particular

19 1ndividual, for example ~, within that-local-government simply

20 isn't litigable.

21 You're going to have an opportunity.

22 MS. BRADFORD: We say that the municipal level

23 plans should be in existence before the restart.

24 CHAIP5AN SMITH: And you are citing Penn syl vania
(}

25 1av.

O
V
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(v~}
1 MS. BRADFORD: U h- h' .h . |

i2 CHAIRMAN. SMITH: And you are citing your own value

3 judgment. And we are saying tha t it is not in a litigable

O
4 form , but we're pointing out to you, if the fact that a

5 municipal plan is not in existence -destroys the validity -of

6 the plan which is presented in this hearing, you will then

** ave an_ opportunity to litigate that..,

| 8 MS. BRADFORD: I see. Thank you.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Any cross-examination, or perhaps

10 rebuttal?

; 11 This was pretty much the discussion this morning,

12 how the local plans fit into the county government.

13 So you're not barred from litigation of the

14 essential subject matter, but the Con ten tion as presented

15 just ' simply isn't litigable as such.

16 MS. BRADFORD: I understand. Thank you.

17 DR. LITTLE: We will now proceed to ECNP.

18 Let me now give a brief recap of that.

19 On Saptember 18, 1980, licensee filed a motion to-'

20 dismiss Emergency Planning Contentions for failure to

21 specif y and among those listed were ECNP Contention Numbers

22 2-2 and 2-4

23 Since that time, on Cctober 16 th , 1960, ECNP

() 24 1ntervenors statement of need and request for additional

25 response time was filed and we note that on that date th e

O

:
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1 specifica tion was due 10-16-6.,-)
x/ I
'

2 The specification was due on that date and on that '|

3 date -was filed instead a statement of need and a request for

4 additional response ' time, and I will call on the licensee

5 first to recap on.its objection and its Motion to Dismiss.

6 HR. ZAHLER: Yes, Dr. Little. There is further

7 history to this particular aspect in tha t th e statement of

8 need for request f or additional time, reques+1ng until

9 0ctober-30th to file something, today is tne 30th and

,glicensee has not received anything, either.

11 I realize the extension of time has not been ruled

" 12 on b y the Boa rd, but I just wanten to point out that even

13 within that, licensee has yet to receive anything from ECNP.

() 14 The basis for the Motion to Dismiss was that the;

15 Board had earlier actually sua sponte itself, adopted

16 11 cense position as to specifying further Contentions. It

17 was enforcing an earlier rulina that it had made and 2-2 and

18 2-4 were in the group of Contentions that were admitted
i

19 subj ect to their being specified at a la ter da te.

! ECNP's filing did not specify those two20
1

21 Contentions, but asserted a number of additional Conten tions

22 u n rela ted to 2-2 and 2-4 and licensee objected to those, and

23 we can discuss that at a later time or as part of this,

24 what eve r- the Boa rd 's preference is.(}
25 But there has been no specification of 2-2 and 2-4

(,
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/"% 1 and .therufore what licensee is now seeking is enforcement of
d

2 the Board's prior order that those Contentions admitted

3 subject to their being specified, tha t their being no
I]\' 4 specificity a t this date, licensee requests that they be

5 dismissed. .

6 DR. LITTLE: Staff?

7 MR. GRAYS The staff, on September 23, 1980,

8 filed a response to the licensee 's motion to dismiss f or'

tfailure to specify in which the staff itself agreed that in

10 fact rather than further specif ying 2-2 and 2-4, in fact it

11 a ppeared that new Contentions had been raised and that those
.

12 new Contentions in themselves were no t appropriately

13 specific .

() 14 So to summarize, the staff does ag'ree with the

15 licensee, and continues to, that these Contentions have not

16 been specified as the Ecard has indicated that they should

17 be, and that dismissal of th em is appropriate.

18 DR. LITTLE: Commonwealth?

19 MS. CARTER * We have no comment.

20 DR. LITTLE: Dr. Johnsrud?

21 DR. JOHNSEUDs The refiled Contentions 2-2 and 2-4 |
1

22 we . ? indeed intended to be a specification. They differ |
'

23 ma rk edly in-their wording and include information that had

(} 24 no t been available to us at an earlier timr...

25 In particular, it is our feeling that with respect

/~%
N, )
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1to 2-2 that the combination of the information contained ing
%/

2 th e FE M A report of. June 30th, which became a vailable to us

3 only late in the summer and the NBC's final rule on

4 Emergency Planning, do in' fact pertain to the intent of the

5 Contention and it was my thinking in so filing that this
,

6added the specificity that would be necessary.

7 DR. LITTLE: You are speaking of the revised

8 Contention of 9-8-80?

9 .DR. JOHNSRUDs Yes. September 8, 1980, yes.

10 DR. LITTLE: Right.

11 Licensee?-

12 MR. ZAHLERs As Dr. Little has pointed out in

13 11censee's response dated September 8, 1980, the so-called

|( ) 14 revised 2-2 bears not the slightest relationship to

i 15 Conteition 2-2. It is pure fancy for ECNP to suggest that

16 the six additional allegations la its revised 2-2 bear at

17 all on any reasonable reading of Contention 2-2 as filed.

18 That goes-to the question of specificity. As to

19 the propriety of the six new Contentions incorporated in the

20 revised filing of ECNP under the heading of 2-2, licensee

21 does not believe that they are based on new information.

22 They make reference to reports that were released

23 on June 30, but the report does not really relate to the4

24 Contention that is being alleged. It makes a comment about{}
i 25 the report. It is making a comment about a piece of

evidence.

(vT
i
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1 I don't know how you call tha t . a . Con ten tion. Many{')v

2 0f the other statements in there are things that ECNP could

3 have alleged at a very, very early da te .-

O
4 Number one is that TMI plan for the ingestion

5 exposure EPC was uncoordinr'.ed with any county plan up to 50

6 miles. There is n reason why that couldn't have been

7 alleged in December.

8 Number two is that state and county plans are

guncoordinated. I don't even know whast that means. It
,

10 lacks total specificity or any basis, and it could have been

11 alleged at any time.

12 Number three, that the July 16th After Action

13 Report suggests a lack of coordination. Again, it is a

() 14 co mment on a piece of evidence. It is not a Contention.
.

15 Number four, that until live drills involving all

16 po ten tially affected persons are conducted, Emergency Plans

17 are deficien t, is again a Contention that could have been

18 alleged a t any time as early as December.

19 Number five, the FEMA report identifying

20 deficiencies on the part of the Commonwealth Department of

21 Agriculture again is a comment on the statement of evidence,

22 1acks specificity, doesn't tell us what it is, and I don't

23 know how to respond to it.

() 24 Numbar six, that certain unspecified implications

25 from the new Emergency Planning rule taken .a combination

'

(2)
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1 wx? juidance in NUREG-0610 somehow form our ' basis f or
g-)w%

2 doubting .the adequacy of Emergency Planning at TMI, again is

3 an unspecific, broad, vague generality. I don't know what

41t means. I don't know how to. litigate it. I don 't know

5what to make of it.

6 In short, the six new Conwentions, if you can call

7 them that, don't provide specificity to Contention 2.2, are

8 totally unrela ted to it and, in themselves, are

9 objectionable and should no* oe admitted into this I

10 proceedin o.
.

11 DR. LITTLE: Do you want to addressed revised

12 Contention 2-4 at the same time?

13 MB. ZAHLER Yes. I've got to catch my breath

() 14 first.

15 Wi th respect to 2-4, ECNP is alleging that

16 11censee's plan is inadequate because NUREG-0610 fails to

17 protect the public health and safety because it authorizes a
1

18 time delay in notification. Again, that is unrelated to

19 Conten tion 2-4

20 With respect to this revised Contention itself,

21 NUREG-0610 was available in September , so the Contention

22 could have been f ramed by December. Again, it is

23 un specific. I don ' t know what the time delay in 0610 is

24 that ECNP is referring to. I wouldn't know how to prepare
g' }

25 f r litigation with respect to that.
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k'~J3 1 (The Board confers.)

2- CHAIRMAN SMITH: Dr. Johnsrud, I'm not quite sure

3 I understand . your position. Are you relying with respect to

4 ECNP 2-u and 2-2 that you have indeed complied with the

5 Board's order to specify and not upon argument that you have

6a new Contention justified because of new information?

7 Is that correct?

8 If we find that you have not specified, have you

glost the argument?

10 DR. JOHNSRUD: If you find that I have not

11 specified who loses the argument?

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, ECNP.

13 DR. JOHNSRUD Loses it.

14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's my question, not my ruling.

15 DR. JOHNSRUD4 I understand.

) 16 It was my intent, in the filing of these revised

17 Contentions, to make use of information much of which had
3

! 18 become available to me or as I stated, for instance, with

19 respect to 0610 in the basis given for Contention 2-4 in the

20 revision. It is a guidance, yes. That was available last

21 September. .But a guidance rela tive to the notification

22 requirement in the NRC's final rule on Emergency Planning

23 which certainly was not available to me either in September

() 24 a year ago or in December when the revised Contentions were.

25 filed. -

O.
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: But I would like to have a

2 separation of the -arguments so I can follow it easier.

3 DR. JOHNSRUD: I'm sorry.

sJ 4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: First, would you address the

5 question, did you coecify the original Contention 2-2 and
,

62-4?

7 DR. JOHNSPUD: Sir, what I am trying to do is give

i 8 you a clue to the logic that I had intended to apply in

9 coming to this revised Contention. Upon the filing of it,

10 it was the intent that this was a specification that did,

11 indeed, include explanation and materiel that had not been

12 a v ailable to me.

13 I did not intend to file this as a pair of wholly

() 14 n ew Contentions, but rather to amplif y and a ttempt, I

15 thought, to specify relative to what was needed.

16 As I read both the original and the revised , I can

17 well see that there are substantially different matters

18 addressed in both of the revised versions of 2-4 and'2-2.
19 However, it was not the intent to file a pair of wholly new

20 co nt en tio ns .

21 I hope that helps.

22 (Pause)
'CHAIRMAN SFITH Have you made the response that23

' 24 you requested to be made on October 30? Is this the
N' T),

25 response you had in mind tha t you wanted to make?

.
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1 DR. JOHNSBUDs I hope I get home, Mr. Chairman,

2 and I will find that some typing is underway and that it

3 vill be in the mail tonight.

p\_/
,

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And what will be the nature of

5 that typing?

6 DR . JOHNSRUDs Well, I would hope a clear

7 explanation, perhaps, of wha t I've given you here of some

8of the'same material.

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well, let's talk immediately

10 abou t --

11 DR. JOHNSRUDs And the responses that are still

12 ou ts t anding to Interrogatories.

13 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I beg your pardon?

() 14 DR. JOHNSEUDs And the responses that are still

15 ou ts tanding to Interrogatories.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Okay. So, as of today, you still

17 have not filed anything in response to the Board 's ea rlier

18 order. This is October 30. But any response you are going

19 to make you are going to have to make now, today. We have
1

20not even extended it to today, but we're certainly not go ng
;

.

t

21 to extend it beyond today.

22 So this is your chance to make a response. Any
4

23 response that you want to make must be made now.

24 DR. JOHNE9UDs Well, let me answer.
}

25 Perhaps a small point with respect to the

('iG
,

I
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1 objections to ref erence to NUREG-0610 as being untimely, or

O''
2 bein,g late, as I recall the argument of the staff with<

3 respect to a UCS request for Interrogatories concerning the

411censee letter or the letter from Mr. Eisenhut of the staff
,

Sto our licensees was an argument that the matter in question

6 was only proposed.

7 The 0610 at the time of the filing of Contentions,

8 as I recall, and revised Contentions, was similarly in a

9 draft form and available for comment. It has subsequently,

10 of course, become a guidance as an appendix to 065u and is

11 accepted now by the Commission as it was not at the earlier

12 time and hence I would feel with respect to Contention 2-4

13 that this is a reasonable issue to raise with regard to the

() 14 ca pa bility of the Commonwealth and the counties to provide

15 their part o f the necessary protection for the health and

16 sa fety of their residents.

17 We have heard today from FEMA for the first time

18 with regard to what they consider their responsibilities to

19 be a nd that those responsibilities are, in fact, quite

- 20 se ca ra te from those of the NRC staff and must be carried out

21 wh ether there is an NRC proceeding involved or not.

22 So that I would feel particularly wi th respect to

23 Contention 7-4 that there is a full justification for the

24 considera tion of the issue that has been raised here.

25 I would certainly hope that counsel for the

.

'N-
~
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{w 1 licensee would be acquainted with the contents of 0610 as I

2 believe he indicated he was not -- I'm sorry. That counsel

3 for the _ licensee would be fully acquainted with the

O
4 references to these docoments as I believe he indicated in

5 his argument a bit ago he was not.

6 I feel quite certain that'was not.actually the

7 case. ,

i 8 I did not write out every -- lay out fully every

91nstance that I am su/gesting with respect to the lack of
.

10 conf ormance between the - TMI plan , including the requirements

11 of 0610 -- requirements which, I would add, we are not going

12 to receive in specificity from the licensee until November
,

13 7th, according to the information we received today.

i 14 However, I did feel that this was laid out

15 suf ficiently clearly to be a matter that can be brought into

16 litigation and prepared for and a rgued..

17

'18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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,

: '
1 . CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now, have you com pleted your

.
. .

t

!-
.

j' 2 response?

.. 3 DR. JOHNSRUDs I hope so.

| 4 CHAIREAN. SMITH: This will be your last
a

! Sopportunity.
t

6 DR. JOHNSRUDs Very well.

7 -CHAIREAN SMITH: Could you, Dr. Johnsrud, directi

; '8 us to the Board's order, the day of the Board's order that

i 9 succested to -you how you might specify your Contention? Do

10 you remember that order?

11 DR. JOHNSRUD I'm sorry, I don't.

12 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you remember the order or

13 an ything about the ordor?

|'() '14 DR. JOHNSRUD: What I think I recall is a July

~

15 date. Was there an earlier one?

16 MR. GRAY: Mr. Chairman, I believe I recall'it
i

17 was af ter July 14th.

'
18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, we have it here, but we gave

19 VeCY strong guidance to ECNP and how they might specify.

20 DR. JOHNSRUD:. I r.21d answer.that that was-a time

21 1 ate July when I was away from my home base.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH Nevertheless, the guidance has
:-
a

j - 23 remained up until today - .I mean, it still exists.

24 Mr. Gray, could you help us again? We know we()
25 have broucht to ECNP's attention how the Contentions might

;

?

1
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g-) 1be specified, but.the date you gave us doesn't seem to help
'kJ'

;. 2 and I assume, Dr. Johnsrud, you don't remember.

3 DR. JCHNSRUDs Well, I'm working a t my memory but
: I~l

\/ 4 1t's not coming up with what any of us wants, I fear.

5 MR. GRAY: I recall that it was subsequent to

6 July 14th because the staff's response was found July 14 th

7 and I believe that the board had, in fact, suggested a

8 manner of specifying these Contentions tha- vas in line

9 with --

10 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's right. 6> adopted the

11 staf f's recommendation on the type of information that

'
12 sh ou ld be specified.

13 Certainly, Dr. Johnsrud in all the memorandum in

(( ) 14 this hearing there cannot be many that pertain to you and

'

.
15 your particularly Contentions. Don't'you?

16 DR. JOHNSRUD I thought there were not.

17 CH AIh!AN SMITH: 'Have you ever heard of such an

18 o rd e r?

4 gg DF . JOHNSFUD: I don't reca'.1 an order in which

20you adopted the sta f f 's recommendation .

21 CHAIRZAN SMITH: Do you recall an order in which

! 22 we recommended to ECNP the nature of the information which

23 should be specified in relation to Contention 2-2 and 2-4

24 DR. JOHNSBUD: I don't remember a Board
(~)'x-

)
; '25 specifica tion . ;

I

s
#

\.

1
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you remember a discussion of
-(

2 the subject matter?-

3 DR. JOHNSBUD: I do, indeed, and I have with me

O 4 stacks of paper that Yefer to emergency Contentions.,

4

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, but ECNP's emergency'

6 Contentions?
I

7 DR. JOHNSRUD: Yes.

8 I can asraure you, Mr. Chairman, that I broucht*

e

9 along all I could find that related to our Contentions.

10 (Pause)

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Dr. Johnsrud, we simply can't, at

12 this time, find the memorandum. However, our ruling doesn't

13 depend upon it.

() 14 The fact is, the' Board indicated that you had to
,

15 Specif y the Contention. The staff's analysis, we believe,

16 was a though tf ul one and a specifica tion along those lines

17 would be quite helpful. And you have elected not to take

18 the Board's guidance along that line.

19 However, our ruling does not stand or f all on

20 that, because the responsibility is upon you, the

21 1ntervenor, to specify your Contentions. Your Contentions

22 were f ar too vague, from the very beginning, to be

23 litigated. Early on, the Board ruled tha t they had to be

() 24 specified .

As a matter of 1act, it may have been tha we25

p)\-
.
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1 accepted'them subject to further specification. Yourp),
s

2 purported specifications -- the ones that are under

3 discussion right now -- don't specify them. They do not'
O
\/ 4 specif y the original Contention. Therefore, you have failed,

5 to comply with the Board 's order to specify your Contentions
.

| 6 2-2 and 2-2.4

7 Now, you stated one time in your argument it is

8not your intention to file new Contentions. However, in

9 another part of your argument you state, well, it is new

10 information that should be considered.

11 You have not addressed any of the traditional

12 standards for new Contentions. You have addressed only one

13 that I can see, and that is you.had NUREG-0610 available to

() 14 you in draf t form and not final form.

15 That is not persuasive to the Board.

16 The other area is in failing to file entirely.

17 You don't discuss whether other issues, other Contencions,

18 0ther parties will cover your interest or any other
<

19 st an da rds which we have adopted.

20 So you have not ca rri'ed your burden to justify our

21 feeling your purported revision as a late-filing Contention.

22 So that is two reasons that the Board is going to

23 take the action that it is.

() 24 The third reason, even putting aside the f ailure'

25 to comply with the Eoard 's order to specify, and puttino
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1 aside the lateness of it, the purported revision of 2-2 and

22-4 as it exists now remains, in itself, too vague to

3 litigate and, theref ore, those Conten tions a re dismissed .

4 DR . JOHNSRUDs So be it.

2 5 CHAIRMAN SMITHS We might also want to observe,

6 howaver, the general subject matter of the Contentions and
-

7 that is county-local is still available for litigation to'

8 you in the proceeding.

9 DR. JOHNSRUD: I hope, sir, that we will be able'

i 10 to pursue it. We agree with ANGRY that these are very
,

11 significant matters with respect to the a bility to provide

12 for the protection of the people of Pennsylvania.

13 DR. LITTLES I believe there are still some other

() _

14 ou ts tanding matters dealing with other ECNP Contentions. If,

15 the licensee would care to address those at this point?

16 MR. ZAHLER: Yes, Dr. Little.
.

17 Licensee has moved to dismiss ECNP Contentions

18 2-4. We will withdraw that now since it's already been

19 dismissed, but in addition, we move to dismiss Contentions
,

!
'

20 2-7, 2-11, 2-13, 2-20 consolidated with 2-30, 2-26 and 2-28

21 for the f ailure of ECNP to respond to licensee's

22 Interrogatories with respect te those Con ten tion s.

23 The history of this somewhat extended, but I

() 24 believe I can briefly summarize it. On July 29, 1980,'

25 11censee submitted seven relatively simple and concise

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-R345



.- - _ . _ .-

(

4393

[}
1 Interrogatories addressed to these Contentions, asking, in

2 each instance, whether specific new information identified

3 any of the licensee's or the state and county plans obviated

- O 4 the concerns that ECNP expressed in those Contentic. and,

S if not, the basis on which ECNP believed those Contentions

6 to still be valid.

7 The time for response passed with no filing by
.

8 ECNP. Licensee therefore moved to compel response.

9 Also, at that time, it flied a Contention request
,

10 for sanctions in the event that ECNF f a iled to respond to

11 any Board order.

12 DR. LITTLE: That was 8-25-80.

13 MR. ZAHLER: I believe so.

14 Yes. 8-25-80.

15 On September 12, 1980, the Board filed a

16 Memorandum and Order granting licensee 's motions to compel

17 ECNP's response to Emergency Planning Interrogatories. At

18 that time ,-it observed tha t the Interrogatories were proper

19 and requested information to which the licensee and, indeed,

20 the Board itself, was entitled.

21 .The Peard directed ECNP, in that Order, to file

.

22 responses to licensee's Interrogatories on September 20th

23 and went so far as to a ttach a copy of Interroga tories f or

() 24 ECNP's use, since ECNP represented that they had beer unable

to find the Interrogatories.25

O
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/~C 1 On September 17, ECNP filed a request for !

d
2 extension of time .to respond to the Interrogatories until

3 0ctober 16th. The Board, on September 24th, granted that

O; 4 oxtension of time.

5 On October 16th, ECNP had neither complied with

6the Board's order nor requested an extension of time from

7 ECNP. However, on that date, ECNP filed a further request

8 for an extension of time to answer the Interrogatories on
i

| 9 0ctober 30th.

j 10 I point out at this point that ECNP's approach at

11 this point is a nethod tha t this Board specifically

12 cautioned - all parties in this proceeding , and particularly

'

13 ECNP, not to follow as early as January of 1980 and that is

() the filing of a request for an extension of time on the; 14

15 date, or near to the date, when the filino was due and the
.,

16 assumption that the request for the extension of time will
i

17 be granted.

18 The licensee filed -in opposition to ECNP's most

'

ig recent request for extension of time on October 23rd. In

20 that opposition f or that request for extension of time,

21 11censee again renewed its motion for sanctions against

22 ECNP, put forth before the Board the reasons we believe why.

23 we believe dismissal is appropriate and, as directed by the

() 24 Board in its earlier memorandum and order, identified those

25 contentions of other parties which we believe addressed

O
|
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1 matters raised by the ECNP Con ten tions.
C~3J

,

2 To date, licensee has received no response to.the
;

3 Interrogatories of ECNP. Licensee therefore moves that the

O' 4 Contentions identified at the beginnino of my discussion be

5 dismissed.

8 DR. LITTLES Does the staff have a filing in this

regard?
7

MR. GRAY: I believe our filing supported
8
licensee's request for compelling responses. More recently,

9
it is my understanding that Mr. Tourtellotte indicated to

10
the licensing board that the staff would have no objection

11
to the extension until today, October 30th, for ECNP to file

12
responsas to those Interrogatories on these Contentions.

13.

| That being the case, the staff would not support a
14, ',

motion to dismiss tne Contentions which are the subject of
15

these Interroga toriess, provided, of course, that ECNP is
'

16
going to answer those Interrogatories today. The reason for

17
this is that dismissal of Contentions f or f ailure to comply

18
with discovery orders is a relatively severe sanction and it

,

19
is appropriate in a circumstance where the denial of the

20
sought discovery could injure a party by not enabling it to,

21
prepare to address those Contentions.

22
If, in fact, ECNP promptly that is, today-- --

23 '

would respond to those Interrogatories as it indicated it !

.()- i,o u l d , it is not clear to the staff that anyone has been
24 s

'

'
25

.,

l
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- tinjured more than through t.e delay so far, to the extent -

2 that those Contentions should be dismissed.

. 3 DR. LITTLE: Commonwealth?

(
; 4 . CHAIRMAN SMITH: We have no comment.

5 DR. LITTLE: Dr. Johnsrud?

6 DR. JOHN 5RUDs Thank you, Dr. Little.

7 '4e are returned , again , to the very difficult area

8 that public interest intervenors face, of attempting to
,

9 comply with many requests for much information, the inequity

10 that seems unavoidable in these proceedings between the

11 parties, among the parties.
4

12 In our case, a portion of the reason for the
.

'13 inability to respond to these Interrogatories previously

() 14 rested in the earlier position taken with respect to
'

15 discovery by my colleague. A portion, however, results from

16 the fact tha t I, myself, have been absent for a substantial

17 portion of .the time -- as a matter of fact, since last May

18 -- such that I have not been able to comply. I simply have

19 no t been present at the four necessary lengths of time at my

20 residence and with the materials necessary in hand.

21 And thirdly, in that I have found that there is a

22 most' substantial disarray of the internal files as well as

23 the lack of opportunity for me to sit down with the material.

24 I, indeed, do intend to have a response in the()
25 mail to the licensee to these In terrogatories. I have no

j

C) ,
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! 1 assurance that the licensee will be satisfied with that
O/

' 2 response and I will be, very frankly, exceedingly

3 disa ppoin ted if the Board chooses to continue these

4 Contentions. I will be very disappointed if yet additional

5 rounds eliciting additional informa tion endlessly that

6 prevent us from making preparation for the proper litigation

7 0f the Contentions turns out to be our lot.

8 The licensee's suggestion returning us to the

9 Board 's dissa tisf action with the late request -- that is, on

10 a last day available for filing and request for extension

11 that oces back to last winter, the first round of

12 respecifying Contentions on this very important issue has
,

13 been raised again here.

() 14 I have a little trouble with it. I can understand

15 the Board's unhappiness and, at the same time, must say that

16 the good faith attempt to complete the necessary filing

17 within the time period available simply didn't get done,

18 didn't get completed and that does not speak to an

19 un w illing ness to do so.

20 It does speak to the lack of resources. '4 e h a v e

21 here for both parties, the staff and the licensee, a

22 plethora of attorneys assigned to particular phases of this~

.23 proceeding. We intervenors in substantial numbers have

/~T 24 a t tem p ted to allocate the issues among ourselves and to
C/

25 avoid repetitions and indeed, the Ecard has cut many

O
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1 Contentions on the basis of repetition.'

2 But, nonetheless, as the Board does well know, an

-

3 excessively heavy burden falls on citizen intervenors
,

41acking the funding an'd the necessary resources and Heaven'

5 help us, one of us, one of those lacking resources who spend
:

; 6 time and energy to do the task. That does not mean that

7 there is intent to delay or to obfuscate or to f rustrate the

.

8 proceedina.
i

9 We believe that the issues that have been raised
:

10 are significant. We want to be able to litigate them to the

11 best of our ability and to assist the Board with whatever

12 information we can help to develop.

13 DR. LITTLE: The. Board is going to take a

14 five-minute recess.

! 15 (A brief recess was taken.)
i

16

17

18

19

'
20

21

22

23

24

25 -

O,
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.('~._3 1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Dr. Johnsrud, Mr. Gray has
)

2 observed that dismissing a contention is probably the most

3 extreme sa r.ction tha t a Board can inpose upon a party in a

4 proceeding and we have previously ruled, in fact, with

5 respect to ECNP, the last time we had this problem before

6 us, ECNP's failure to respond to interrogatories, that we

7 would not use the sanction of dismissal of contentions as a

8 putative measure. It would only be done when we believe

9 that it precludes the litiga tion of the contention as to

10 which the discovery request has been made.

11 We.had already analyzed the contentions and the

12 discovery request very carefully and thoroughly, and when we

131ssued our order compelling discovery. And we then decided

14 th a t. lict asee to come up with a reliable record on your

15 contentions h ad to have the answers to your interrogatori as,

16 and that was when we issued a motion to compel.

17 You are in default. When you discussed the

18 request for the extension of time made on the 16th, you

19 discussed only part of it. You overlook the point made, or

20 st ressed very, very strongy by the Board in a similar ruling

-21 1ast January that the problem of making a request for an

22 extension on the date a filing is due is one-half of it.

23 The other half of the problem is then, ascuming that the

() 24 request has been granted. Fow you have granted yourself an

25 extension of time -- or in fact would have granted yourself

1

|
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}
tan extension of time, because I understand tha t you have not

2 yet prepared the responses to those interrogatories.

3 DR. JOHNSRUDs I have not yet com pleted, typed or

O
4 mailed them.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Do you have some that are

6 completed tha t you haven't mailed?

7 MS. JOHNSRUD: Sir, among o ther things --

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Is that true, Dr. Johnsrud?

g MS. JOHNSRUD: Sir, I note that our volunteer

10 ty pi st has not completed --

11 CHAIRMAN SMITH: ! understand about the volunteer

12 typist and you've told us many times about intervenor

13 problems. We have discussed that thoroughly many times, but

14 ha te you completed some interrogatories that you have failed

15 to mail?

16 MS. JOHNSRUDs Not completed, typed, reproduced

17 and ready to go. It requires a compilation and it is my

18 1ntent to get home tonight and get it done.

19 CHAIRMAN FMITH: In any event, you have, contrary

20 to the Board's strong warnings that you should not do this,

21 you have assumed an extension of time and you have not 'hown,

22cood cause for the extension of time. The Board has.not

23 gran ted you _ an extension o f time. You are in def ault in

() 24 response to those interrogatories.

25 The licensec asks that they be dismissed.

O
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() 1 The last time we had this motion before us, we

2 said that we were going to retain some contentions where we

3 believed tha t 'other intervenors' mandatory issues did not

O~
4 covar it. The licensee takes the position that your

-

5 contentions are adequately covered by other contentions. We

6have not yet made that analysis.

7 However, we are denying your request for an

8 extension of time. We will dismiss those contentions _as to

9which we believa the record will be otherwise adequately

10 co vered .

11 Those, if any, that survive you will be entitled

12 to litiga te, of course.
.

13 It is entirely up to you, when you find out which

14 conten tions , if any, survive among this group, whether youN-

15 want to respond to the interrogatories or not. Because, as

16 the Board has repeatedly pointed out, that interrogatories

17 place upon the party -- the licensee -- answers to

18 1nterrocatories place upon the licensee the greater duty to

1g address the responses to interrogatories than the testimony.

20 So when you learn which of your contentions, if

21 a n y , survive because they are not covered adequately by

22 0ther people, you can respond or not as you see fit. We
.

23 will take into account any response when the time comes.

() 24 So it will be our intention to dismiss those

25 contentions 207, 211, 213, 220/230, 226 and 228, except-

O
i
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1where any one or more contentions are not covered adequately

2 by other contentions or will not otherwise be addressed in
.

'

3 the proceeding.

(:)
'

4 MS. JOHNSRUDs May I ask a question?

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, ma 'am .

6 MS. JOHNSRUDs Do I understand that we will be+

7 permitted to litigate any of those which you may determine

8 should be retained?

9 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes. Yes.

10 Our first, always, -- in every instance, our first

11 concern and the first determination we made is will the
12 reco rd be adequately covered on an issue we. believe must be

13 covered. - If it means preserving your contentions to do it,

() 14 we w ill do i t ,- regardless of how much in default you may

15 be. We will do it, and you will have en opportunity to

16 litigate it.

17 Furthermore, I don 't have bef ore me -- but now,

18 with this ruling -- assuming, just for the purpose of this

19 af ternoon 's discussion, that all of those contentions --

20just the list that I dismissed -- do you still have

21 surviving energency planninc contentions?

22 MS. JOHNSRUD4 As I said earlier, I have been

23 a bse n t from home base for much of the time since last May

() 24 an d what may or may not have been removed by this Board I

l
am not positive.25really

O
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() 1- Yes, I believe that there are other surviving

2 emergency contentions, which I believe I also specified in

3 th e September 8 filing.

O~s
4 CHAIEMAN SMITH 4 Have you yet ever had an

5 opportunity to read the Board's memorandum and order

6 dismissing your earlier emergency planning con ten tions?

7 'MS. JOHNSRUDs Do you have a date for that, Mr.

8 Smith?
,

1

j g CHAIEMAN SMITH: 'd ell appa rently you don 't
!

10 remember it. I brought it to your attention on Aucust 13 at

i 11 the pre-hearing conference. It was somatime in July, but
|

12 appa rently you are not aware of that one.

13 MS. JOHNSRUDs Well, I'm beginning to wonder just-

) 14 wh at either did not a rrive or disappeared from the mailing

I
'5that presumably had been sent and received a t my address<

4

16 because I don't recall --

17 CHAIRPAN SMITH: It was brought to your attention

18 on A ugust 13 that there was indeed such a memorandum and'

19 order which has now been published that dismissed some of

} 20 the emergency planning contentions.

21 But all of this is bringing up another issue, and

22 that is are you goino to be able to make a contribution to

23 this proceeding?- You have yet to -- as far as I know you

( )J 24 have yet to respond to one interrocatory from the licensee.

25 Is that correct?
|

|
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() 1 MS. JOHNSRUDs Given the split responsibility --

2 _ CHAIRMAN SMITH: Can somebody tell me whether that

31s correct or not?

4 MR. ZAHLER: That is correct, Mr. Smith.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You have yet to respond to one
.

6 interrogatory. You have yet to respond to one order

7 compelling you to respond. And you have indicated that you
J

8may not be able to -make a contribution to the record. You

gindicated when we had the isst motion to dismiss you that

10 you were some nine months away from being prepared.

11 _Now, default is one thing. Another thina that the

12 Board has to take into consideration when it rules on
,

13 motions such as this is, is the intervenor able to make a

14 contribution to the record. And I would like to have some

15 feeling from you as to how you f eel about. Are you going to

16 be able to make such a contribution?

17 Honestly you just don't seem to be aware of the ,

18 papers and the orders that we've issued in the ca.se. You

19 seem to be surprised when we rofer to one. You!chn't find
,

20 them in your file. The last paper we received from you you

21 said tha t your papers were in .a large stack on clour desk and

22 you hadn ' t had a' chance to read them.

23 MS. JOHNSRUDi As I recall, that-filing occurred

() 24 af te r a substantial time away. And no, I had not made it

25 down to the bottom of that mountain. I have tried to do

D)'
%-
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(}~ 1 so. I have tried to keep track of all of these.

2 Now, as you know -- I presume you know, Mr. Smith

- 3 -- we . are indeed involved in a number of other proceedings.

4 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, ma'am.

5 MS. JOHNSEUDs We did not cause the TMI accident

Snor any of the proceedings that have followed. But we do

7 believe that we have a re.sponsibility for those of our

8 members who live in the vicinity of TMI to participate and'

9 we are attempting to do so.

10 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Yes, ma'am. And that's exactly

11what we are inquiring. Are you going to be able to meet

12 what you view as your responsibility?

13 MS. JOHNSRUDs It is. And I hope and intend to do

14 so . I would add, for ins tance, tha t on the very day of the

15 opening session of this proceeding I had another response

16 required before the appeal board of the NRC and yet another

17 proceeding -- a proceeding which we had entered prior to the

18 TMI-accident.

.ow there's a very difficult area here with"
19

20 respect to responsibility and our attempt to ba effective

21 participants in -order to protect 'those of our members who

22 11va in'these various areas of Pennsylvania affected.

23 We will do all that we can. Much of what we have

() 24 to do is going to have to be done in proceeding if we are

25 permitted to participate. The mountain of paperwork that

O
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(~} 1 piles up is. simply more than can be coped with.'

v
2 CHAIRMAN SMITJ: So you are almost conceding that,

3 you can' t cope with --
C\
V

4 MS. JOHNSFUD: No, we are not conceding at all

5that'we can't cope with being able to participate

6 meaningf ully in'this proceeding. And I would suggest to

7 you, sir , that among these possible contributions is the

8 fact that we are the only people who have cross-examined th e

gwitnesses for the NRC, the staff, for this licensee, and for

10 th e Commonwealth, and the previous proceeding concerning

11 this very same site. We would hope to be able to assist the

12 Board. We think this is an exceedingly important item and

13 that the Commissioners have themselves indicated the extent

14 to which they consider it a major issue.

15 We certainly want to be of assistance to the Board
. .

' 16 1n-coming to a conclusion -- that if the plant goes back on

17 11ne it will be operated to the safety of th e residents,

18 including the ability to evacuate them if necessary.

19 CHAIPMAN SMITH: All right. Well, thank you, Dr.

20 Johnsrud.

21 Dr. little noted while we were discussing this
,

22 that yes indeed you have at least six emergency planning

23 contentions surviving . 208, 209, 210, 233, 236 and 238.

() 24 MS. JOHNSRUD: I believe those are the ones

25 specified in the September 8 filing.

O
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: It could very well be, so we will
q

21ook forward to your contribution.

3 Is there preference between Mr. Sho.1y and Mr.1

O' 4 Cunningham a s to who gets to go home first?

5 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Mr. Sholly has indicated he is ,

Snot feeling well, so let him.

'

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Well I'm sorry, Mr. Sholly. You

8 should have raised it earlier.

9 DR. LITTLE: It's not the proceeding that did it,

10 I hope.

11 MR. SHOLLY: It's a little difficult to say at

12 this point.

13 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Sholly has an emergency planning

I) 14 contention -- contention number 8 -- with a number of

15 subdivisions. Licensee and staff have made some objections

16 to portions of contention 8, and I will ask the licensee to

17 address those first.

18 MR. SHOLLY . If I could make a suggestion. If we

19 can go a contention a t a time, perhaps that would be the

20 simp lest way to dispose of it.
,

21 DR. LITTLE: A sun-contention at a time?

22 MR. SHOLLY: Yes. I think there a re perhaps five

23 either sub-contentions or groups of sub-contentions that

() 24 were addressed in their response, and I think.that will be

25 the most efficient way to approach it.

!
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1- DR. LITTLE: All right.

2 MR. ZAHLER: The first Sholly contention that

! 311ce nsee ' ob jected to was 8(1)(1), which asserted the need

(-}~

4 for a remote readout, real time monitoring system.

5 Licensee objected to-this contention on the ground

6 that it wasn 't based on new information and that a similar

7 contention had been alleged by A NGRY,. being 2(f)(1).

1

8 In his response, f.r. Sholly essentially conceded

9 that it isn't based on new information, traces the

10 evolutionary process by which he arrived at the contention,

11 and offers an alternative to the Board in terms of
i

12 dismissing the contention, which is to split it in two, the

13 second pa rt of which would be to adopt the ANGRY contention

() 14 an d the first part of which would be to state that

15 11censee's emergency plan fails to provide assurance that

16 timely radiation dose readings can be obtained from off-site

17 1ocations.
*

18 Licensee does not object to Mr. Sholly adopting

19 ANGRY contention 2(f)(1). Licensee does object to the

20 alternative of the first part of the contention on the

21 grounds that' it itself is not based on new information, the'

22 contention is overly vague and lacks specificity. It is a

23 9eneral contention that just says we can't do it but doesn't

() 24 tell us why.
,

25 If Mr. Sholly 's real concern is litiga ting the

O
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./~b) 1 question of off-site monitors, he can do that in connection
,
,

2 with ANGRY 2(f)(1). I would also point out that that is a

j 3 Board question in any event, and will be addressed in this

4 proceeding.,

'

5 Therefore, licensee would propose -- it would have

6 no objection to Mr. Sholly consolidating with ANGRY on this

7 question, but would object to his proposed split-out of a

anew contention that is unspecified.
J

I don't know if9 Let me at this point point out --

10 this is the proper time to discuss it -- but we have not, in

11 connection with emergency planning, talked about

12 consolidation or appointment of lead intervenors. I am now

13 proposing that Mr. Sholly consolidate with ANGRY on this

14 specific contention.

15 At a later date it might be appropriate, and it

16 ma y be possible, that the intervenors and licensee and the

17 staf f can do it informally, to come up with some arrangement

18 similar to wha t has been done in the group A issues to

19 consolida te and appoint lead intervenors with respect to,

20 em er gency planning ma tters .
'

21 DR . LITTLE: Mr. Gray?

22 MR. GRAY: T,h e staff had' raised precisely the same

23 objection, noting that, as a matter of fact, Mr. Sholly's

() . 24 8(1)(1) proposed was somewhat similar to -- we had cited

25 ECNP 's 2-13.

I
,

i

j
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./~N 1 '4e also believe that it is not baced on new
U-

2 information but certainly would have no objection to Mr.
,

a

3 Sholly's adopting ANGRY 2(f)(1) and consolidating on that

O
4 one.

5 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Sholly?

6 MR. SHOLLY This particular issue arose largely
,
.

7 from discovery on my contention number 4 which related to

8 the ability of the licensee to process TLDs on-site rather

9than having to ship them off to a contractor at a more'

10 distant location and have th em d o i t .

11 The fundamental concern that underlies that
,

12 contentlon is ' the ability of the licensee to obtain timely

13 of f-site radiation dose information .
(')
\J 14 I am concerned that that would be available so

15 that dec1sions can be made concerning recommendations for

16 protective actions if they a re needed .

17 I admittedly was under a mistaken impression as to

18 the utility of TLDs in arriving at such information.
4

;

19 Apparently TLDs are not pa r ticula rly useful for obtaining
,

20 information on a short-term basis. They appear to be useful

21 on a historical basis for establishing person rem totals of,

22 ex po su re , not for making emergency planning decisions on th e
.

23 s p o t . j
()~ 24 Th e licensee , in response to interrogatories f rom

25 m e , indicated they were relying on the ability -- on their

(D
V
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(]]' 1 ability -- to send radiation monitoring teams out into the

2 field with hand-held instruments and made measurements at

3 various off-site loca tions and, in fact, their revised'

4 emergency plan provides for that and states that they can

5 comply with that within thirty minutes.

6 As I indicated in my response, I don't think they

7 can. do that within thirty minutes, especially for locations

8 such as Goldsboro, where they would have to travel far north

9 across the turnpike and subsequently south again. I very

10 serious doubt whether they could do that within thirty

11 minutes . And as a result I'm lef t with licensee's answers

12 to the problem of sending teams into the field, which I

13 don't think is terribly feasible and especially some
,

14 of f-site loca tion.'

15 So I'm left with the conclusion that some remote

16 means of obtaining .the radia tion dose informa tion is

17 necessary . I realize that the issue, as such, was raised

18 before and there is-no question-that I am late with it. I

3gsimply arrived at that issue on a different path.

20 DR. LITTLE: We neglected to call the

21 Commonwealth. Does Commonwealth have any comment on this?

22 MS. CARTER: We do not have any comment.

DR. LITTLE: Continue, Mr. Sholly.23

() 24 MR. SHOLLY: I note that the Board has posed, as a

25 Board question, the placing of a limited number of dose ra te

Ov
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4

1

- 1 meters in.the field and asks if the licensee has considered

| 2 th a t , and I presume that under the aegis of that question we
4

3 could get to the feasibility of an off-site remotely-read-

- O :.

4 monitoring system and provide evidence or cross-examine on
i

+

5 that ' point.
.-

.

-6 If that's possible, then perhaps the best point
>

7.for me at this point would be to adopt both the ANGRY

l 8 contention and the ?oard, question and pursue it that way.
I

9 If that is smenable to the parties, tha t's fine.

10 (The Board conferred.)
|

I 11 !
'

!

) 12
'

:
t

13 ,
,

) 14
,

4

15

,

16
4

17

!- 18

)

I 19
I

20'

e

l' '21
i

! 22'
1

- 23 ~

24

25

O '

{ !
! 1

,.
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1 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Sholly, do we understand, then,
(}

2 that you feel that your in terests will be accommodated by

3 your consolidation with ANGEY 2(f)(1) and with your role in

(
411tigation of the Board question ?.

! 5 MR. SHOLLY: Yes, ma 'a m .

6 DR. LITTLE: Any objections by anybody?
;

7 MR. ZAHLER: Licensee has no objection. ,

8 MR. SHOLLY: In other words, we would consider
,

gthat particular sub-contention withdrawn.

10 DR. LITTLE: All right. Thank you.
,

11 So we can move to the next group.

12 MR. SHOLLY: Dr. Little, I should note that I

13 believe in response to an interrogatory from the licensee I

O( / 14 indicated-that I no longer * felt that contention four was
.

15 valid . That just occurred to me and I have not followed

16 that up with a piece of paper withdrawing tha t contention.

17 It is my intent to do so. If doing that on the record today

18 1s sufficient that will be fine.
19 DE. LITTLE: Contention four not related to this

20 conten tion a t all?
2

21 MR. SHOLLYa Yes , it is. But, by way of an

22 ex pl ana tion , before it dealt with the ability or inability |

23 of licensee to process TLDc on-site. That vac how I got to

() 24 this whole issue in the first place. ind tha t I don't feel

2S is valid any longer.

3
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1 DR. LITTLE: So you are going to withdraw

2 contention four?

: 3 MR. SHOLLY That is correct.

(
4 DR. LITTLE. Consider it done.

5 MR. ZAHLER: .The next contention to which licensee

6 objected wa s 8(1)(q), and I'd like, M r. Sholly , I'd like to
i

7 deal with 8(1)(q) and 8(1)(r) together because the principle

8 1s exactly the same.

i 9 8(1)(q) was an allegation relating to licensee's

10 abilit y to provide prompt notification consistent with the

11 new emergency planning rule, and 8(1)(r) is a contention

12 relatino to licensee 's ability to comply wi th the

13 dissemination of information to the public consistent with

() the new emergency planning rule.144

15 I think I can short-form some of the discussion

16 here based on this mornino 's discussion and what I

17 u n ders too d 'r. Sholly to agree as to the appropriate

18 standard for litiga tion in this proceeding.

19 Licensee is willing to accept his two alternatives

20 in these -- with respect to these contentions -- which make

21 allegations as to reasonable progress toward compliance with

22 these matters by the dates specified in the rule.

The one comment I do have, however, is that in Mr.23

() 24 Sholly's alternative.for 8(1)(r) I believe he has misstated

! 25 the due date. That contention states the due date as
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i

(]} 1 Janua ry 3,19 81. That is the. date on which licensee -- or
i

2 actually it's January 2, I believe but that licer.see has--

3 to submit the plan to the NRC.. The implementation date --

(.
4 the date on which one must carry out what is in the plan --

|
S is April 1, 1981.

6 And if Mr. Sholly was willing to change the
;

j 7 January 3, '81, date te April 1, 1981, licensee would be

l 8willing to accent his alternative for 6(1)(r).
,

9 DR. LITTLES For 3(1)(q) and 8(1)(r), both.
.

10 MR. ZAHLER: Licensee will accept Mr. Sholly's

I'm sorry, S(1)(q), as is.11 alternative f or 8(1)( r) '
--

t

! 12 DR. LITTLE: And 8(1)(r) with the changes
'

,

13 indicated.

- ( MR. ZAHLER: Yes , ma 'a m .14

15 MR. SHOLLYa That is no problem as f ar as I'm

i 16 concerned . I just simply misinterpreted what was in the
j

i 17 rule .
i

18 DR. LITTLE: So you are in agreement with Mr.

jg Zahler's proposal?

20- MR. SFOLLY: Yes.
i

21 DR. LITTLE: Staff ? Commonwealth?

22 MS. CARTERS No objection.

23 CHAIRFAN SMITH: Just what have we.done?

() 24 MR.~SHOLLY 'Mr. Chairman, in my-filing in

f 25 response to the licensee's objection dated 9/23/80, I

i

O
:
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'1 proposed alternative to --
,

2- DR. JORDAN 9/8/80? ;

3 MR. SHOLLY 9/23.

() r'

4 DR. JORDANS All right.

5 MR. SHOLLY On pages 7 and 8 --

6 CHAIRMAN SMITHS Actually, all we want, Mr.

7 Sholly, is a summary description of what has happened right
.

8 now.

9 MR. SHOLLYa In other words, the two contentions
4

10 involved, rather than alleging that the requirements be met

11 as a condition of re-start, allege th a t there should be

12 reasonable progress demonstrated toward meeting those.

13 DR. LITTLE: I think Mr. Smith wants something

() 14 briefer than that. It's tha t 6(1)(qi and (r) are withdrawn

15 1n favor of the alternative forms of (q) and (r) with

16 indicated chance in (r) as to the date of effectiveness.

17 MR. SHOLLY: Fine.

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That's right.

19 MR. SHOLLYa Okay.

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: This is just a question of

!
21 bookkeeping.

22 DR. LITTLES I believe the next items are probably

i 8(2)(b)(1) and (iv).23

() MR. ZAHLER: That is' correct, Dr. Little.24

25 I am somewhat at a loss to try to bring the

O
,
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1 argument together on these two contentions. It may be we

2are just arguing over semantics. Licensee is concerned that

3 there is a little more there.

4 Essentially, licensee's objection to 8(2)(b)(1)
,

5and (iv) was that as drafted and as broadly written as they'

; 6 were they could be viewed as challenges to the ten and fifty
a

7 mile EPZ and open up the ability to challenge that plc7ning
,

8out to ten and fif ty miles was not adequate in and of itself.
,

9 Mr. Sholly's response says that wasn't his

10 intent. '4 h a t his intent was was to challenge that the

11 Commonwealth has not properly applied the ten and fifty mile

12 EPZs because they haven't considered the local factors of4

j 13 demography -- topography -- whatever is specified in the

] ( 14 rule.

15 If that is the case, I am at a loss as to why the

16 conten tion is - here , since Mr. Sholly has another allegation

17 or conten tion that goes to that very point, which used to be
.

18 old Sholly 8(c) and I believe is now new Shelly 8(1)(b).

19 And if that is the case I guess I would suggest to Mr.

20 Sholly that maybe the appropriate thing to do is just

; 21 wi thdraw this contention and we will litigate the issue

22 under his new R(1)(b).

23 DR. LITTLE: Is that the righ t number? 6(1)(b)?

() 24 MR. SEOLLY That is correct. I see the

25 connection that Mr. Zahler is drawing. If I understand !

l

(
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: 1that, by litigating 8(1)(b) put it in hypothetical--

()1

2 terms. - If I prevail on 8(1)(b), th en the result of that

3 would be that the changes to the Commonwealth's annex E

4 would be n6cessary as a result of tha t anywa y? Is that the

! 5 essence of what you're saying?

6 MR. ZAHLER: That is correct.

7 MR. SHOLLY: If that follows logical, then it

8 would Le simple just to withd raw these two.

9 DR. LITTLE: Staff?

10 MR. GRAY: Staff iad not objected to these4

:

11 principally because if we look at the new emergency planning

12 rule 10 CFB 54S1, it indicates the exact size and

13 configuration of the EPZs for a particular nuclear power

() 14 reactor shall be determined in relation to local emergency
'

15 response needs and capabilities as they are affected by such

16 conditions as demogra phy , topography, land characteristics

17 and so on. So we did not see it as a challenge to that rule
4

18 a t all in that Mr. Fholly is sayino the Fennsylvania plan

19 merely made an assumption on the adequacy of the zone and

20 had not gone further and actually determined that the size

21 of the zone they are using is, in f act, the one that should

22 be used.
!

,

!

23 If Mr. Sholly believes that withdrawing these will
:

24 nevertheless get his concerns addressed, the staff has no
[

25 objection to it. I am not exactly sure that that would in

O
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1 fact occur.
O*J

2 DR. LITTLEa Mr. Sholly, it's up to you. Do you

3 feel tha t by withdrawing 8(2)(b)(1) and (iv) that your

(j'
4 interests will still be protected ?

5 MR. SHOLLYa It does seem that if they are left in

Sand accepted and litigated, we're going to wind up

7 11tigating largely the same material and that -- you know,

8 there 's no poin t to th a t . So I think I will withdraw number

'

9 (1) and number (iv).

10 I can 't even follow my own contentions. This is

11 crazy.

12 CHAIRfAN SMITHS This is troubling me, Mr.'

13 Sholly. At this late hour of the da y, one of the reasons

() 14 w hy the Board wants to make sure you're satisfied is because

15 th e Board cannot be sa-tisfied tha t the condition tha t you

16 had for withdrawing 8(1)(b)(1) and (iv) would be met. Nov

17 1f you are too tired to conf ortably make the comparison and

18 m a k e sure your interests are met, it would be far better for

19 you to sa y so and we will address this some other time.

20 'Je've all had a very long day and, frankly, myself

21 1ooking a t the two contentions I cannot pick out the

22 subtleties between them. And if you can't maybe we had just

better defer. 'Je can come back tomorrow is what I'm23

() 24 sugg estin g .

25 MR. SHOLLYs Either way, it doesn't matter to me.

h
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1 I think Mr. Zahler is correct, though. In litigating

O
2 8(1)(b), which directly deals with the adequacy of

3 determinations as to the size of the EPZs, if I prevail on
r')
(/ 4 that , the Commonwealth will have to make those ch anges.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH It seems that that is the case.

6 MR. SHOLLY: It wouldn't make sense for them to

7 speak with a hard-and-fast ten-mile circular EPZ, for

8 instance.

9 DR. LI' iLE : I think one of the questions is,
i

10 there's an objection by the staff to 8(1)(b).

11 MR. GRAY: To one part of 8(1)(b), yes.

12 8(1)(b)(iv). I believe we objected to it on the grounds

13 that . it was not specific enough.

() 14 DR. LITTLE: But you don't object to the other
;

1 - '15 portion ?
i

16 1R. GRAY: We do not object to the other portions.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We wa n t to go off the record for

18 a minute.

19 (A discussion was held off the record.)

20 CHAIRMAN SMITHS How do you feel, Mr. Cunninoham?
;

i
21 I don't think your issues raise the same complex issues.

22 They 're going to raise more, I guess, that those, aren't'

23 they?

24 DR. LITTLE: Do you feel up to tacklinc these?
{

25 MR. CUNNINGHAM4 Yes, because I have a custody

{)}
i

%
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1 hearing at 9 30 -tomorrow morning.7-
V

2 (A discussion was held off the record. )

3 DE. LITTLE: Let's go on the record. I.just

4 wanted to assure Dr.. Johnsrud when we are excusing her from

5 tomorrow's proceeding that the only thing that we will be

6 dealing with tomorrow will be Sholly contention number 8,

7 the portions which have objections to them.

8 DR. JCHNSRUDs Thank you, Dr. Little.

9 -DR. LITTLES Mr. Cunningham, our practice this

10 af tarnoon -- I F.cn 't know when you came back in -- is to

11 allow the licensee first to state objections and then staff

12 to state objections and then opportunity for the

13 Commonwealth to have an input and then to call on you to

() 14 respond and defend particula r contentions.'

.

15 VR. CUNNINGHAM: Very good.

16 DR. LITTLE: The Newberry Revised Emergency Plan

17 conten tions are subdivided by political units or sub-units.

18' MP. CUNNINCHAM: That is correct.

19 DR. LITTLE: With consecutive numbers undernea th

20 each one and renumbered.

21 MR. CUNNINGHAE: That's right. They are divided

22 into three distinct classes -- on-site, Dauphin County plan,

23 an d York County plans. That is all that has been dealt with

(} 24 an d the body and base of our contentions.1

i

25 CHAIR?.AN SMITH: What papers do we need? I have

O
!
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'% 1 your filing of September -- we have two of those about theyd'

2 same date.

3 MR. CUNNINGHAM: There are two, if you remember,

C:)
4 Mr. Smith. I called and indicated to you in our word

5 processor we had lost part of the contentions because of the

6 mistake of a new operator.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: My problem is I only have before

8 me the ones that were lost. Now I find your meaning by the

i 9 art.

10 DR. LITTLE: Historically, I think where we are --
4

11 Newberry filed on September 8,1980, their second file,

12 amended contentions. Then on Septeber 11 they filed

13 additional contentions to amended contentions of September

(l 14 8. On the 18th of September, 1980, licensee responded to

- 15 the contentions based on division two of the emercency plan.

16 And on September 23, 1980, the NRC staff responded

17 to intervenor's revised emergency plan contentions with

18 objections to certain portions.

19 I understand Newberry had a response to the

20 objections and I don ' t have the date on that.
.

21 MR. CUNNINGHAM: That is correct. On the 16th day

22 0f October, 19F0, we responded both to licensee and staff

23 objections in a single pleading.

() DR. LITTLE: That is the one with the very long24

; 25 title ? ,

1
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ps 1 MR. CUNNINGHAM: That is correct.
'd

2 MR. TROWBRIDGE: Mr. Chairman, might I interrupt

3 for a second to say that unless the Board has other matters

O 4 on its mind than the emergency planning co n t en tio n s , I plan

5to leave.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is all we'll have this

7 evening and tomorrow.

8 MR. TECWBRIDGE: Mr. Zahler will be here.

9 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Zahler.

10 MR..ZAHLEF: Dr. Little, in addition to the

11 objections that licensee has filed with respect to

12 Newberry's contentions, in ligh t of Newberry's filing of the

13 16th in response to the staff question ac to whether they

b,) 14 are also incorporating their old contentions, licensee does(,

15 have a comment with respect to that and it is a general

16 comment.

17 I would propose to discuss that fi rst before we

18 discuss the specific contentions, if that's okay with the

19 Board.

20 DR. LITTLE: That's fine.
I

21 MR. ZAHLEP: Newberry responded to the staff

22 question' as to whethe r ' they were also intending to keep

their old contentions in the affirmative.23

24 Quite f rankly, that absolutely surprised the()
25 11cenree. It never dawned on me until the staff asked the

O
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,

( 1 question. It never dawned-on me until Newberry respondedv]
2 that they intended to keep the old contentions.

3 -Everything in terms of the structure, the content,

O 4 the ~ approach, the title of Newberry's second amended final

5 contentions, led lice nsee to believe -- and ~ licensee still

6 believes -- that the intent of Newberry was to totally

7 replace the old contentions with the second set of

8 contentions.

9 Just by way of example, I have a list here which I

10 will read in to the record of Newberry's new contentions that

11 either identically paraphrase its old contentions or

12 substan tially cover id;ntical matters. And on the basis of

13 t h a t , licensee concluded that as to those contentions.from

() 14 the old list that :iewberry intended to litigate they had put

15 them into the second amended final contentions. Indeed, one

16 cf the contention under the fork County plan explicitly by

17 reference incorpora ted other of the old contentions which

18 they chose to litigate.

19 To now find that Newberry also proposes that all

20 o f the other old contentions alco te litigated, licensee has

21 a hard time following. Licensee objects to that. It adds

22 needless complexity to what is already a very complex area

1n terms of contentions. It will present innumerable23

() 24 problems in litigation because the old contentions make

25 references to licensee's and the state and county plans that

.
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(} 1are meaningless now.

|

2 So just to say:I'm keeping the old ones around for |
,

3 whatever they are worth without making any attempt to put in

O' 4 new section numbers even, I won't even -- I mean one could

5 sit down and try to make correlations and try to litigate

61t . . I don't think that is our obligation and I certainly

7 don't think it is the obliga tion of the Board.

8 Let ne just give you an example of new Newberry

9 contentions that are close parallels or identical duplicates

10 of the old ones. I'll read the new contention first and

11 then the parallel old contention.

12 Med Ed contention 2 is the same as old contention

13 3(d)(v). Med Ed 3, similar to old contention 3(d)(vii).

( 14 Med ed 4, similar to old con tention 3 (d )(ix) .

15 Med Ed 5 is similar to old contention 3(d)(x).

16 Med Ed 6 is similar to old contention 3(d)(xi). Med Ed 7 is

17 similar to old contention 3 (d )( xii) .

18 Dauphin County 12 similar to old contention

19 3(c)(1). Dauphin County 13 is similar to old contention

20 3(c)(ii).' Dauphin County 14 is similar-to old. contention

21 3 ( c) (iii ) . Dauphin County 7 is similar to old contention

22 3(c)(iv).

23 Dauphin County 2 is similar to old contention

() 24 3(c)(1). Dauphin County 5 is similar to old contention-

25 3(c)(ii). And Dauphin County 15 is similar to old

|

|

|
i
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/~T 1 contention 3 (c)(vi) .
-Q

2 Licensee .therefore opposes Newberry's position of

3 incorporating by reference all of its old contentions. It
O
A/s

4 doesn ' t belie ve it was ever the inten t of Newberry to dom

5that, and even if it was believe that it is impossible to

6 litigate these old contentions in this proceeding and

7 objects to their use at the present time.

8 DR. LITTLE: Staff?

9 MR. GBAY: I am afraid the staff would have the

10 same objections. The staff asked for a clarification from
1

11 Newberry so-that it was clear on the record precisely what

12 their intent was. We fully expected that previously-filed

13 contentions which were no longer even accurate insof ar as.

14 referring to outmoded plans or sections of plans which no

15 1onger exist and whicn no longer represent the intent of

16 what Newberry raised in those contentions in the first

17 place, and tha t those contentions would, in fact, have been

18 withdraw n .

19 Eut we certainly wanted to find that out. There

20 1s a substantial amount of confusion, I believe, now with

21 respect to simply realleging contentions which may well no

22 1onger have any real meaning to them. I quess we would have

23 to go along with licensee-in that regard.

( 24

25

O
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'

1 DR. LITTLE: Does someone have a comment?

2 MR. ROBERT ADLER: No.

3 DR. LITTLE: Mr. .Cunningham.

()"

4 MR. CUNNINGHAM: The point is that one of the
,

S intervenors is, rather there has been a duplication of some'

61ssu es .' It was: quite a dangerous position for the

71ntervenor to just abandon all previously admitted

; 8 conten tions..

9 Now some of the contentions, as Mr. Zahler has

10 indicated, are overlapping, but not to su ch an extent that
4

11 the new contention covers each and every aspect govered in

12 an old contantion.

13 For example, just one, just before Mr. Sholly was
,

() 14 goin g through, I anticipated this argument. An oldj

15 contention, that would be D-3, refers to the York County

| 16 plan regarding school buses, and sketching a complete 5-hour

'17 plan set forth within the old plan.

18 Now the 5-hour plan under the New York County plan

19 has been abandoned, but there is still coordination of the

20 school bus plan which remains an issue, which is still

21 sk etch y , and which is still contained in th e ne w plan.

22 However, our feeling is, just to abandon that'

23 1ssue, to say that we are not going to raise it, and we are

() 24 not going to preserve our rights on the old issue at that

25 poin t would be a very dangerous position to take at the time
i

,

-
m

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.WU WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345I

;
. _ _ _ _ ._



.-. ..

4428

1of redrafting the new contentions.(v~j
2 It would have required on the basis of this

31ntervenor to do was, number one, its concept to filing

O. 4 contentions in this proceeding was to try to be as specific

Sas possible, which this intervenor has heard from both

Slicensee and staff that some'of the contentions contain

7 argument.

8 However, the problem is to take the old plan,

9 compare it to the new plan, and make sure what was contained

10 in the old plan has nct in some way been replaced by the new

11 plan . It is something tha t because of time, finances, and

12 just sheer manpower and physical ability to add to the-

13 cont ribution to the new contentions to be placed in'this, it

14 1s better to leave the old contentions in place.'

,

15 We did not seek to abandon them. At least at one

16 poin t there was a concerted effort with the York County plan

17 to re-allege them. It was not our intent to abandon them.

18 In fact, it was our intent, unless specifically stated that

jgwe abandoned -- i t was our position that we felt that if the

20 contentions still had ali di ty , based upon the original<

21 filing, that it would still be heard by this Ecard.
.

22 I had indicated to Mr. Zahler in a telephone

23 conf erence, and it is indica ted on my October 16 filing,

() 24 that-I was of the opinion that there was an area for
'

25 narrowing, or more succinctly stating the issue. Now I have
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/"T' 1had an opportunity since then to review some of the prior
V

2 contentions, and I agree with the licensee.that some of

3 these nre covered.
(

4 I have agreed to meet with the licensee and staff,

~ 51f they wish to strike or to abandon some of the old
,

6 contentions which we have, which obviously have no

7 rela tionship to the York County-Dauphin County on-site plan

8 as it now existc.

9 There aro'some obsolete areas, but until we get in

.

10 the position to find out exactly what is going to be

11 admitted under a new contention, we were not in a position
1

12 to abandon our old contentions, which may still have some

!

} 13 validity based upon the new plan.

14 As I indicated, there was a question of manpower,

15 but at this point just to strike the con ten tions th a t have'

16 already been admitted on the basis of a new submission,

17 which is kind of interesting because the licensee ~ will later
!'

18 argu e that we have an opportunity to raise the issue under

19 the olf 'lan, bu t we didn't, therefore, we cannot raise a

20new issue tha t was contained in an old plan under the new

21 filing. I believe it is contentions-29 through 39 where

| 22 they raised that objection.

23 So to say that we have abandoned. If the licensee

! () is takino the position that unless we specif ically raise the24
s-.

25 old contentions, restate them, redefine th e m , they have been
,

O
!
f
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7"] 1 abandoned , then if that is the position they want to take,
,

\_/
2 that is. fine. But then, to then again argue that because in

3 the original contention that we filed to the first plan --

O' 4 to the first plan of York County, for example, we did not

5 raise something that we could ha ve raised in the old plan in

6 the new plan, then I feel that this Board would be

7 constrained to say that this plan is a total new filing, and,

i

8that contentions 29 and 39 must fall.
i

9 Now I am a little ahead of myself, but I hope you

10 can see the dilemma that we felt that we were in when
11 drafting the new contentions to the new plan.

12 DR. LITTLE. It looks a s though you decided to get

13 a new car, and you did not get rid of the old one, and you

( 14 wa nt to drive both simultaneously.

15 DR. JORDAN: A possible solution, what if we were

16 to g et through toiar all of your later contentions, and you

17 will then at that time know whether the contentions survive
18 o r n o t , without regard to the old con ten tion s. Then will it

19 no t be fairly obvious to you.which of your old contentions

20 a re really obsolete, and you are not abandoning a thing.

21 Couldn't you then go through and say , all right,

22 st rik e th is , strike this, strike this.

23 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I possibly could, Dr. Jordan.

~S
(G 24 The only problem that I have with that is that if we were

25 dealing with mTybe five contentions. We have got 40 or so,

b)
-
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1and time constraints. Under the conditions here, there is~

- k<_)g -
2 no possibility of give or take.

3 '4 h a t I would much rather do, if possible, is, if
n.

D 4 Mr. Zahler is going to be in town later tomorrow afternoon,-

S af ter this hearing is scheduled for Mr. Sholly, my schedule

6 would provide that I could come in and strik e the areas

7 which I felt-were covered by the new contentions. I have
,

8almost cotten that done, but not quite.

i 9 DR. JORDAN: Shouldn't we, then, Dr. little, if

10 the ne w contentions, the revised contentions, not to go into

11 the old ones today, and give Mr. Zahler a chance to look and

12 see if there is anything left over.

13 MR. ZAHlER: Dr. Jordan, if I could comment on

O
(_/ 14 that, because I have a lot of objections. I would like to

15 respond briefly to Mr. Cunningham 's response in one respect.

16 There is going to be absolute confusion here. let

17 me just give you one example. Mr. Cunningham started off by

18 citing that 3(b)(3) was an old contention, that he was

19 somewh at concerned about losing even though there was a

20 ch a nge . 3(b)(3) was rejected by this Board in favor of

21 3(b)(15). Ola contention 3(b)(15) and 3(b)(11) are

22 identical to new proposed contention for York County No.

23 21. -All of the list I read before is identical.

() 24 The telephone conversation I had with Mr. Jordan

25related to simplifying and consolida ting his new

('

T
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r%) 1 contentions. As I indicated at the outset, it never dawned-
.

NJ
-2 on me that he was keeping his old contentions. We could not

4

3 possibly have talkad about that, since I did not know until
. m

'
4 his . filing on the 16th that he intended on keeping his old-

5 conten tions.
>

6 The licensee has no' intention of sitting down with

7 Newberry and talking about their old contentions. In our
;

8 mind we oppose them all. We never agreed to discuss them.

9 Essentially what v.r . Jo rdan has said , this is too

10 complica ted for this intervenor to solve. He is going to

11 toss it up to the Board. But that is not his

12 responsibilit y . His responsibility was to sit down and

13 draft the contentions he wanted. In fact, he did a good job

() 14 of it in the sense that he has picked up a lot of his old

15 contentions in his new contentions, and that is what led

16 licensee to believe that they are totally replaced..

17 The licensee opposes 111 of those old

18 co n t en t ions . It will just be creating an administrative

19 nigh tmare that we will never solve if you permit them to

20 continue on in this proceeding.

21 DR. LITTLE: Does staff have any further comments

22'or enligh ten men ts.

23 XP. GRAY: The only comment being that inasmuch as

() 24 the old contentions were, in_ fact, admitted, found to be'

25 ad missible , I suppose that, in fact, Mr. Cunningham has a

O
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() 1 righ t to simply say, I don't wish to withdraw those

2 contentions.

3 However, in the same vein, to the extent that

-

4 those old contentions ref erenced plans, or positions of

5 Plans that are no longer in existence, it may well be easy
,

6to addrgss those contentions. .But it is going to be very

7 conf using .

8 I would really succest that Mr. Cunningham proceed

9 to analyze the old contentions, and to voluntarily withdraw

10 those that simply are no longer pertinent, or that he no

11 1onger wishes to, pursue.

12. CHAIRMAN SMITH: Mr. Cunningham, your arguments

13 did not f all upon a sympathetic ear here, at least not all

'

14 of them. I shall be sympathetic toward you personally and

15 the problem you face, but as I understand, one of the things

16 You told the Board is that you simply did not have time to

17 go back over your old contentions.

18 MR. CUNNINGHAM: No. The point is, you can go

19 back over the old contentions, but reference the old

20 contentions in to the old pla n, a nd then to take th e old plan

21 and take that section which you drafted the contention to

22 forward into the new plan to see if it was reduplicated
,

23 seemed to us, at the time when we were working under the

(') 24 constrain ts of draf ting the new contentions, as to be, first

25 cf all, not required since we had an original contention

rm
.t,

F
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1 that was' submitted.
{}

2 I will have to admit there are sections of the old

3 plan which have been totally obliterated in the new plan.'

O 4 But there are'many sections of the old plan which have

S either been paraphrased or taken directly out of the context

6and placed into the new plan, which we attempted -- We nade
;

7 every attempt to make sure we ha ve covered what we have

8 covered in the old contentions, but there are certain things

9 that may have been missed, that may have been overlooked.

10 What I am saying, for this Board now to strike out

11 the old contentions based upon licensee's contention that

12 they are covered in the new contentions, without showing any

i 13 specificity that they are covered or exactly how, I don't,

O)(, 14 think that' is --

15 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Th't is where I don't even

16 understand you. You are a party to this litigations. 'Your

17 contentions are in the form of your complaint, and you

18 co nc ed ed tha t some of your contentions no longer have

19 validity .
4

20 "P. CUNNINGHAM: That is correct. I have stricken

21 some that have been repeated.

22 CHAIShAN SMITH: But it certainly is your

23 r esponsibility to strike all contentions that don't have any

(} 24 validity .

25 Do you, yourself, want to sit here and listen to

O
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/^T 1 testimony, or read testimony which is no longer valid, which
V

2 not even you feel is germane to the prcceeding.'

3 MR. CUNNINGHAM: No, but I don't want to be caught

O
41n -the position of saying that, you never raised this in

1 5 Your new contentions,.when it was raised in an old

6 contention. It is the same poin t.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I don't understand tha t argument

8 a t a ll . That just went right by me. I missed that one.
,

9 DR. LITTLE: 'Th e title of the filing on September

10 8 wa s, Final Amended Contentions, which would certainly lead
.

ti the. reader to feel that they supplemented the first

12 cont en tions.
[

13 CHAIE'AN SMITH: Your concern is having a

14 contention admitted on an old pla n , and if you withdraw that

15 and the same contention on the new blan, we may change our

16 mind and not admit a similar contention. That would meani

i

17 that we would have to have been wrong one time or the

18 ot he r .

19 :! R . CUNNINGHAM: That could be a p o ssi bilit y .

20 CHAIRMAN SMITH: And you don't understand yet

21 abou t the infallibility of the Board.

22 You could certainly point out to us that at one

23 time we had found the contention to be valid, and the same
-

() 24 contention must still be valid, or at least you would still

25 have an opportunity to.

O
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O(~N
1 MR. CUNNINGHad: This is going to raise a later

2 point , %r. Smith, and that is going to be upon the arguments

3 of contentions 29 through 39, which licensee has raised,

O'' 4 that we could have raised it pr eviously in our first series
,

S of conten tions because the same error appeared in the first
,

6 plan.

7 DR. LITTLE ' Is this the filing of September 11

8 you are ref erring to?

9 MR. CUNNINGHAMs Yes.

I Here is my concern, and I hope tha t it is not tha t10

itconvoluted. If it is licensee's position that this~is a

12 to tally new plan, then I don 't see how they can argue that

13 we could have raised it previously in our old contentions.

l 14 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is another argument, and we

15 are not quite there. I am still concerned about the
1

16 situation that you have presented where you have a set of

17 contentions that you concede may or may not be valid, and

18 also which you concede are repeated in your new contentions,,

19 and you are somehow tossing it upon others to sort out. I

20just cannot accept that a t a ll .
3

21 Can you describe forum before which you have ever

22 practiced law , where you could get away with that practice?

MR. CUNNINGHAM: No, Your Honor.
| 23

() 24 CHAIRhA:: SMITH: Then you are not coing to get

25 a way with it here, you know that.

O
.

1
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(} 1 ME . ' CUNNI !GH AM : My problem, Mr. Smith, is that in

2 this Board, and in this proceeding, the new plans tha t have

3 been submitted, it was never quite clear to me the position

O'

4 that.-I have seen of this Board whether that new plan was

5open for'any criticism vis-a-vis a conten tion, even if it

Shad not be'en raised before, and whether we were starting

7 from ground.one, once again, or whether this was to amend on

8 further contentions that you may have had that would have

9 beeen relative even to the first filing.

10 CHAIEAAN SMITH: Consistently throughout this

11 hearing -- For example, you already had the emergency

12 plan ning contentions, but you were a ware tha t these who had'

13 general conten tions were required to address them anew, and i

14 see if they still had validity, and many people did.

15 'de have, .of course, af fo rded, on three occasions

16 that I know of, the opportunity to provide for new

17 contentions and emergency planning. How could you have been-

i 18 1n doubt about that? Is tnere any quection about that?
,

19 MR. CUNNINGHAM: There is no doubt about that.

20 CHAIEMAN SMI*tH: That is the point I am missing.

21. MR. CUNNINGHAMs I guess it is the concept tha t
,

22 the Board had of the filing of a new emergency plan No. 2

23 versus the original ' filing that was made. It was possibly j

.( k 24 our misconception that that new filing that was made in

j
25 Juno ,. if' you _ were going to redraft the cont ("tions, it was.

'

.
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s 1our concept that you drafted the contention to the new.

,

2 plan. That was a new contention.

3 While redrafting the plan -- while redrafting the
t

- 4 contentions, it~ cane to my mind, and my attention that what

5 was the legal status of the original amended contention. If,

i 6 the status of those amended contentions was that they were

7 going to stay of record, that is one aspect. If this was
:

8 su pposed to be considered an amended complaint, in my

9 vernacular, then I can see your point.

10 CHAIRYAN-SMITH: That would still be under legal

11 status of the original contentions.

12 Let's talk about the reality to the world, let 's

13 begin with that. If they are urireal.

) 14 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I agree. I am prepared to strike

15 most of those, and that is what I was attempting to tell

16 y o u .

j 17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: 'd e ll , then, we have no problem.

18 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I did not intent to litigate,

19 1et's say, an issue that was in the old plan now that there,

20 1s a new plan. That would be ridiculous.

; 21 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Then I guess we have had a

22 poin tless discussion all this time.

23 MF. CUNNINGHAM: I don't think so because I think

() 24 we have aired come of the differences, and tha t will shorten

i 25 some of the arguments in the future.
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1 But, no, I don ' t intent to litigate something that

21s obviously not germane to the new-plan, that was in the

3 old plan.

(~N
(> 4 DR. . JORDANS You said that you were prepared to

3 strike. Are you about to present a motion saying, I want to

6 withdraw all of these contentions, such, and such,'and such;

7 was that coming up as the next item of business?

8 MR. CUNNINGHAP.. First of all, I was taken by

9 surprise by licensee's motion, but I am prepared to do

10 that . All I am saying is, a t least give me the opportunity

11 to go through my old contentions, which I almost made it

12 through during Mr. anolly's presentation, to determine which

13 ones are covered and which ones are not. I am satisfied

-( ) 14 that most of them are covered. There are just small parts

15 o' some that may have been missed, and that is the only

16 poin t that I have. That is why I suggested meeting with

17 11censee tomorrow.-

18 CHAIB3AN S ITE: !.aybe we can have a process by

19 which all of your old contentions are withdrawn. If you

#

20 should identif y some that should not have been withdraw,

21 because they were not restated or overlooked in your new

22 con ten tions , and a re still v a.' id , then you brino them to the

11censee 's a ttention and our attention.23

(% 24 MR. ZAHLER: Mr. Smith, my only concern in this
d

25 area is the time within which this process is to be done.
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1 What Mr. Cunningham is suggesting should have been done ongg
V

2 September 8th. - It is now a month-and-a-half later. It did

3 not dawn on me until the 16th of this month that it was even

4 necessary to get to this process.
,

5 I certainly endorse your proposal that Mr.4

6 Cunningham withdraw all of them, and ' then make a motion, if

7 he thinks tha t any of them should not have been withdrawm,

Band we can deal with them. I would only like that on an'

9 extremely expeditious schedule.

10 . CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, this is some thing that

11 no rm ally we would insist upon doing tonight even, except

12 that we don't want to suffer while he does it.

13 MR. CUNNINGHAM: That is why I was suggesting

() 14 tomorrow morning. I was prepared to do that tomorrow

15 morning.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: We recognized from the very

17 beginning that you had offered to meet with Mr. Zahler. Our

18 poin t was that it was really not Mr. Zahler's

19 responsibility . I think that we have resolved it.

20 DR. LITTLE: You have a scheduled courtroon

21 appearance at 9:30, is that right?

22 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Yes, 9:30. I would hope, if we

23 get out of here at a decent hour, I would tackle this

24 problem' tonigh ts, so don't have to resolve it tomorrow

25 mo rnino . I would have it here for you for the hearing that

[)\,

%.1
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11s going to start at 8:30, but my typict won't get to it

2 until 9 :00 o ' clock.

3 So I'would imagine that I would have it to you

O 4 here --

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: On the . transcript would be all

6 righ t.

7 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I will come in and put it on the

~

8 transcrip t.

g CHAIRMAN SMITH: All right, fine.

10 Vow those original contentions are withdrawn.

11 Until you get specific ones back, they are withdrawn.

12 MR. CUNNINGHAMs 7ery good.

13 DR. LITTLE: All right,, we will make a run for it

() 14 n o w . We will deal now with the second final amehded,

15 contentions, and the new contentions.

16 MR. ZAHLER: Yes, Dr. Little, I hope you will have

17 enough patience to get through this. It may be painful.

| 18 Licensee's first objection --

19 DR. JORDANS Off the record.

20 (Discussion was held off the record.)

21 DR. JORDANS Back on the record.

22 MR. ZAHLERs Licensee's first objection is to the
,

i 23 p r ea m ble .

() 24 DR. LITTLE: I did not understand that.'

|25 MR. ZAHLERs Licensee's first o b jection to

.

(
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(g 1 Newberry's second final amended contentions went to-the

| \/
-2 preamble, to contention No. 3, and specifically the language

| 3 that called . f or the plan for the operation of unit I not be
.

.. s;
4 resumed until the plan is in place for the evacuation of the

5 public in the maximum area which would be affected by an

6 acciden t or an incident.,

7 Licensee in that objection merely wanted to make

8 clear what is set forth in the emergency plan rule, that the

' g 10 -m ile EPZ, subject to ' the nuances of changing local

i 10 conditions, is the area in which pre-planning needs to be
1

11 done.

12 The response that came back from Newberry, again,
.

13 some wha t shocked me in that it tells me that what that

() 14 language is intended to represent is a continuing concern by

15 the intervdnor that those outside of the 10-mile EPZ will
16 su bstan tiall y affect the evacuation of those within the

4

17 10-mile EPZ. I don't read that in the preamble language.

18 I will withdraw my objection with the

.ggun erstanding that that is not a contention that has been] d

.

20 pu t forth, at least in the preamble, by this intervenor.
1

21 MR. CUNNINGHAM: That is agreed to. That was not

' 22 in the preamble. That was the original wording of the

| 23 co n te n tio n . . It is agreed to .

24 DE . LITTLE It is not a contention any more?()
25 MR..CUNNINGHA%: No.,

s

O
F
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1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Could you refresh me on the
;

2 numbering system you are employing here? I see several

3 threes.

4 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Originally, I believe we had

5 three con ten tions. The emergency planning contention was

6 No. 3. So to tallin g, I stuck with contention No. 3.

7 CHAIRV.AN SMITH: Didn't the Board itself renumber

8 some of your contentions?

I g MR. CUNNINGHAM: It did on the contentions that

10 have now been withdrawn on order of the-Board. It did, and

11 now we have gone to a seriatum numbering schedule, which

12 begins with York County one.

13 CHAIEMAN SMITH: So hereafter it is just going to

() 14 he York 1.
.,

15 MR. ZAHLES: Licensee's second objection went to

16 York County 28, and some of this is going to sound like a

17 rehash of what we-just went through.

18 D3. LITTLE: I am sorry, bu t let 's go through it

19 1 tem by item. I believe tha staff had an earlier objection

20 to item No. 3 in the plan dealing wi th the compensatory time

21 p a r t .

22 MR. GRAY: Yes. York County 3, we objected to on

23 the ground that -- A portion of York County 3 asserts that

24 the Sta te of - Pennsylvania should use its police powers to()'

25 require that emergency workers be given non-prejudicial

O
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11 eave for emergency service work.fg

U
2 The staff opposed that pa rticular portion on the

3 basis that we don't believe that the NRC has the authority

4 to require Pennsylvania to exercise its-police powers, and- -
-

5 that, therefore, a contention asserting that it should is

6 beyond the scope of the proceedings. So we would appose

7 that part of the contention.
.

8 DR. LITTLE: This is the last sentence in No. 37

9 MR. GRAY: Yes.

10 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Smith reminded me that in this

11 case , while the NRC cannot in any way make the Commonwealth'

12 of Pennsylvania do something, the intervenor can litigate on

13 the basis that unless it is assured that this can be done,

() 14 that the emergency plan shculd not be effected.

15 MR. GRAYa Unless it can be assured tha t what can
:

16 be done; tha t it is assured that emergency workers will be

17 av ailable ?

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Or anything.

19 DR . LITTLE: Or any similar item.

20 MR. GRAY: But you did not mean to say, unless it

21 1s assured that Pennsylvania will exercise its police

22 power ?

DR. LITTLE: No. That the action desired will23

24 have a reasonable chance of occurring.
[}

25 PR. GRAY: Fine. .

O
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rg 1 CHAIRXAN SMITH 4 I am not sure that that is not
V

2 the case. I think it probable. I think that even though'

.

I think you may-disagree3 th e result in a factual hearing --

,s

4 with . it factually, but I think that an intervenor can allege''

5 that unless almost anything happens, within the scope of the

6 hearing, tha t the emergency plan is faulty.

7 If the allegation is, unless the Commonwealth of

8 Pennsylvania , if there is considered to be an emergency, the

9 police forces are given paid leave. If they can prove that
.

10 the emergency plan is faulty on that. basis, it is

-11 11tigable.

12 MR. GRAYS The point being, if it can be shown"

13 th a t without that sort of an action by the State does not

() 14 necessarily give the assurance, but instead sonething else

15 will, it is nevertheless appropriate or proper for them to

16 allege that . they think this is what has to be done. Okay.

17 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Realizing that we are talking now

18 abou t the threshold sta tus f or the acceptance of

19 conten tions, and we will have to give the Alan Creech(?)

20 decision and the standards there.

21 So I think this is where we are, and I think we

22 are playing threshold tests for the acceptance of

23 conten tions .

DR. LITTLE: We are at an earlier stage today than() 24

25 we have been up to this date, since October 15.

O
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'

1 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now, how it is litigated is
)

2 another matter.

3 How~much a ttention do you wish to pay tc it in

( 4 your testimony , and that sort of thing, will have to be a

5 judgment tha t :you will have to make.

6 MR. GEAY: Fine. 'de would withdraw that objection

7 based on this discussion here.

8 DR. LITTLE: I believe there tre objections --

9 - MB. GRAY: York Claim No. 12 I believe is the

10 next .

11 DR. LITTLE4 Right.

12 That contention, I believe,' alleges that it is

i 13 impossible for police to both notify residents and provide

() 14 traffic control as is provided in the York County plan. The
4

15 staff had objected to that con ten tion on the ground that
4

16 there was no basis or reason provided as to why the police

17 could not perform both.

18 CHAIEMAN SMITH: Haver't we made a ruline on this

19 v ery contention saying that you could elect to have your

20 interrogatory be the specification?

21 DR. LITTLE: That you could specify on discovery.

22 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You see, this is one of the'

23 contentions that the licensee nade a motion for

() 24 sp ecificity . In ruling upon tha t , the Boa rd looked at the

25 responses to interrogatories.

i
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1 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I believe you are correct,
[^s)n

2 Chairman Smith. I think that are heavy interrogatories

3 here, but without_flippig to them, I believe that it was
'

4 one.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH My ruling was that you either

6specify the contention, or you may suffer the response to

7 the interrogatory to be the limited mean to address the

8 contention.

9 DR. LITTLES b'h a t was the original number of that

10 particular item ?

11 MR. CUNNIN/1AZ: Do you mean on the withdrawn

12 cont entions?

13 DR. LITTLE4 Yes.

() 14 CH AIE ?. AN SUITH: tar. Zahler , can you be helpf ul on,

15 that?

16 That contention was the subject of_your motion for

17 specificity.
s

18 MR. ZAHLEE: I was trying to flip some papers here

19 to be helpful. I have a feeling tha t in this instance I am

20not going to be helpful.
.

21 Mr. Smith, the only thing I think I.can report on
i

22 this is that the only Newberry contention that required !

|

23 further specificity was old 3(d)(9). I have not yet had'a

()- 24 ch ance to compa re whe ther that is the same as the new
i

25 conten tion tha t we are now talking ebout. I don't believe j

l

t~'d
s

I ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

__



_ -_ . ._ __ - - . __ __

4448?

l it is. Old 3(d)(9), I believe, went to licensee's plan.

2 CHAIRMAN SMITH: I am wrong. I am sorry I

3 in terrupted.

4 It certainly seems to me, however, that we had

5 earlier discussed, contemplated, and considered the

6specifity and the basis of this contention. But be that as4

71t may, I don't recall.

8 Mr. Cunningham, I am confident tha t sometime

9 during this hearing the Board has commented that it would be

10 up to Newberry to come forward with specificity as to which

11 p011ce department it alleges would not be villing to do

*

12 their job.

1

13 You have changed this con ten tion f rom an earlier
,

() 14 one to saying that they should not be asked to do it. As a
'

15 ma tter of fact, you could lose ou on this contention if
4

16 taken literally just by testimony that they can, indeed, be

17 a sked to do it. Whether they respond or not is another

18 ma tt er.

19 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I think the key to it is whether

20 there is sufficient manpower within the local municipalities

21 su rrounding it. uhether on the basis of reality this could

22 be done, th a t is the key to it. It is not a question of

23 wh et her they have the responsibility to do it, but whether

24 they can actually do it. It is a question of reality, could()
25 they do it.

;
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1 DR. LITTLE: The Board will accept the contention,{}
2 warning Newberry that the specificity of the response vill

3 be shaped by the specificity of the contention as it is-

O
4 stated . In other words, you may get a rather broad brushed

i

5 response.

6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: You will not be able to complain

7about a non-specific response to this contention.

8 MR. CUNNINGHAM: All right, very good.

9 DR. LITTLE: I believe No. 13 is the next one to

10 which staff has objection.

11 MR. CUNNINGHAMs That, I believe, has been

12 stricken by myself in my October 16th communication. I

13 ag reed with staf f that it is redundant, and it is covered in

( 14 No. 3.

15 DR. LITTLE: You are striking number 13?
,

16 MR. CUNNIGHAM: That is correct.

17 CHAIRMAN WHITE: *aybe the parties can direct our.

18 attention to the next objection?

19 DR. LITTLE It is 28 by the licensec. This is

20 the one specifically dealing with old conten tions.

21 MR. CUNNINGHAE4 That, I believe , will be taken

22 care of by the order of the Board withdrawing all the old

23 contentions until tomorrow morning, until I specify which

() 24 ones are still valid.

25 DR. LITTLE: All right. |

;

O
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1 CHAIB!AN SMITH: Let's make a final ruling. The

2 rulino of the Board rejecting the earlier contentions also
1

4

3 specifically rejects this one.

O
; 4 DR. LITTLE: This is York 28.

5 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Very good.

6 DR. LITTLE: The next one, 29, is objected to by
,

yboth licensae and the staf f .

8 MR. GPAYs The staff had objected to this on the

.! gground that no basis for this contention had been

10 presen ted . The contention alleges that there is a need for

11 a catalogue of tow trucks in York County, and we sim ply saw

12 no basis for that allecation. c

13 MR. ZAHLER: Licensee's objection is somewhat
a

,

_ () t14 different in that the absence of a ca talogue of tow trucks
4

-

1
! 15 was not included in the first York County plan, and Newberry

16 could have objected to the plan on that basis in December.

17 It is theref ore untimely a t this date.
.

!

18 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Now comes the argument.

jg DR. LITTLES Mr. Cunningham.

20 MR. CUNNINGHAM: That is correct.

21 Our position goes back to the discussions we hadi

22 earlier today. If the plan is going te ba effective, and

23 had a reasonable expectation of being able to be placed into

() 24 ef f ect , you are going to have to know where various, in this

25 case , tow trucks are available, not on a daily basis, not on
4

i

,
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1an ad hoc basis, but at least some specificity in the plan^
i

2 that those are available, you can show that you have them
,

3 ava11able to you. It is more of a question of fact, of
i t
' 4 whether there exists the possibility of the tow trucks being

S called upon. Based upon that, we believe that the plan is

6 deficient.

7 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Just the timeliness.

8 MR. CUNNINGHAMs The timeliness issue, acain, is

9 going to depend on how this Board sees the filing of a new

10 plan . This is the conandrum we faced previously.
T

11 It seems as though licensee wants to argue, and I

12 vo n ' t rehash the argumants I did concerning the old

13 contentions, that this is a new plan. This is a totally new

() 14 presentation by York County, Dauphin County, and all other;

15 counties. We reviawed this new plan as a new plan, looked

16 a t the concept, an we find that this was lacking. This was

17 not a t t a c .. a d .

18 We don't feel that it is untimely. We feel that

19 the plan was new in concept, and there are new concepts

20 within the plan itself. The tow trucks were, I believe,

21 mentioned in the former plan. However, in this plan there

-22 1s a bit more specificity about they are to be used, yet'

there is no schedule of attached a vaila ble tow trucks to the23

("J)
24 comm unity.

A |

25 So I believe that based upon the a rguments we have |

O
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1 heard here today, which I won't rehash, I don't believe it

21s untimely. I believe it was filed wi thin the tireframe

3 granted by this Board to a new plan.

4 (The Board conferred.)

5 MR. ZAHLER: Mr. Smith, if the Board is about to

6 rule, can I make a brief recponse to Mr. Cunningham 's

j 7 response?

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Yes, but you should know that Dr.

9 Little is interested in having this subject matter.

10 ex plored .

11 MR. ZAHLES: The position, however, goes to a

12 whole lot of contentions.

13 CHAIEMAN SMITH: It is going to be the same

() 14 thing.
i

15 MP. ZAHLER: Under Mr. Cunnigham's approach, any

16 contention could ha ve been raised as to the York County

17 plan . It is a new document so we can raise anything. That

i
18 was not the Board's ruling.

19 The Board 's ruling wac that new contentions could

20 be raised with respect to new'raterial in the plan. This is

21 just not new material in the plan.

22 I might suggest, if Dr. Little is particularly

23 interested in this contention, that this might form the

24 basis for hearing the contention, but not Mr. Cunnigham's{)
25 response as to the timeliness argument.

O
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(" 1 CHAIR?AN SMITH: Okay.
V)

,

2 DR. LITTLE: One of the problems in dealing with

3 errors of omission, or perceived errors of omission,

~

4 establishing that something does not exist.

5 CHAIRMAN SMITH: This probler is going to come up

6with several contentions.

7 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I believe the nex t chin.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITHS The next chin, all right.

9 (The Board conferred.).

10 DR. LITTLE: The Roard rules that we will accept

11 the contention York 29 on the bas,is that with the several

12 versions of the emergency plan, errors of omission were

13 difficult to assess, and particularly as emphasis on certain
,

() 14 responses changed, and that the exact responses became morei

1

15 specific,>

a

) 16 MR. ZAHLER: Licensee's next objection is No. 39.
1

| 17 It is the same in every instance.

1

| 18 CHAIRMAN SMITHS The Board's ruling on timeliness,
2

19so that we don't have to argue those each time now.

Fow does that bring us ; do we have a chance to20,

21 conclu de? How many are there altogether?

22 3R. GRAY: It loons like there are two more.

23 MR.-ZAHLER: I believe there is_only one, because

:24 11censee_had three more objections, but two of them, I

25 believe Mr. Cunningham agreed with. They relate to

O
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1 11censee 's con tention N o. 2, and Dauphin County contention

2 No. 12, which Mr. Cunninghan has agreed that he has'

3 withdrawn those.

(
4 ' MR . CUNNINGHAMs That is correct.x

5 CHAIRMAN EMITH: Accepting our ruling on

6 timeliness, which con tention does tha t apply?

7 dR. ZAHLER That applies to licensee's objection

8 to York Contention No. 29, and in addition the one remaining

9 Dauphin County contention No. 16.

10 MR. GRAY: The staff has one remaining objection,
,

11 and that was to Dauphin Claim So. 15.

12 DR. LITTLZs Don't you have an objection to
:

.
13 Dauphin No. 18, or has that been taken are of?

!

() 14 MB. CRAYs I an sorry. Yes, 18 also.

15 I will go into 15. There is a statement in

16 contention 15 --

17 DR . LITTLE: Dauphin 15?

18 MR. GRAY: Da u phin 15.

19 --tha t alleges other deficiencies and conflicts as

20 to the number of ambulances required within the plan. Staff-

21 had opposed the quoted language simply on the grounds that
:

22 it was unacceptably vague. It has not defined the other,

23 deficiencies and conflicts that are of concern to the

24 1ntervenor. On that basis we objected to ha ving the(}
25 contention allege without identifying other deficiencies.

O
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1 DR. LITTLE: Mr. Cunningham, this is addressing

2 the last half of the last sentence in Dauphin 15.

3 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I believe, after reviewing the
f

4 contention and now hearing Mr. Gray's argument, and

5 reflection upon the plan i tself, I believe that the conflict

6 I was reflecting upon when drafting this contention was one

7 of the interfacing with the other counties on their draws of

8 out-of-county ambulances.

9 At this time, I believe that based upon further

10 in vestiga tio n that I have done since we drafted these

11 contentions, I will withdraw at this time that sentence.that

12 read s: "after 300 ambulances, there is also no solution to

13 the problem. "
,

( D R . ' '.!ITL E : Strike the whole, entire last14

15 sentence?

16 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Yes. I believe it is obvious

17 that -- How about just from the word " plan," and "It is

18 submitted there are other deficiencies."

19 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That was the objection.

20 DE. LITTLE: That is fine.

21 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I will strike that. That is

22 vague. Further investigation has proven that would remain

23 vagu e.

() 24 DE. LITTLE: Does that satisfy the rtaff's

25 objection?

O
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1 MR. GRAYS Yes.
)

2 DR. LITTLE: Does licensee have any objection to

3 the action we just took?

4 MR. ZAHLER: No, Dr. Little.

5 CHAIPMAN SMITH: On 16, the same ruling we had

6 before.
|

7 You say that there is another objection now?
;

i

8 MR. ZAHLER: Excuse me, as to 16, the only

sobjection was on the basis on timeliness. Licensee had two;

i 10 0ther objections tha t Mr. Cunningham has agreed with, and
I

11 has withdrawn the contentions.
a

12 DR. LITTLE: Would you give us those numbers

13 again ?

D)'

14 MR. ZAHLER: 'Yes. Licensee's Plan contention No.(_

15 2, and Dauphin County Plan contention !!o. 12.

16 CHAIRMAN SMITH: That is it. That is all. We.

'

17 have completed.

18 MR. ZAHLEE: Yes, sir. There was one other

19 co mm en t that licensee-had which was with respect to the

20 se cond final amended contentions, the ungainliness and

21 1ength. Mr. Cunningham has discussed the telephone

22 conv ersation we had to discuss that, and licensee does

23 1ntend to_ continue with Mr. Cunninaham with respect to~the

(} 24 second final amended contentions. |

25 DR. LITTLE: To make the record neat, you agree

(
i
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1 with the withdrawals that Tr. Zahler has just outlined?{}
2 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Yes. That was reflected in my

.

3 0ctober 16 filing, my response te licensee and staff
_

(./'

4 objections. -

5 I believe Mr. Gray still has one outstanding

6 objection .

7 DR. LITTLE: Is that right?

8 MR. GRAYa' Yes, one more. It is on Dauphin 18.

9 It raises a concern about the number of staging areas set -

10 aside for mass transportation of vehicles, and alleges an

11 inadequacy because no security is provided.

12 The staff had opposed or objected to that for a

13 1ack of basis, or a lack of reason as to way security would

( 14 be necessary, and also lack of basis for the allegation that
,

,

15 the number of staging areas is insuf ficient.

16 In Newberry's October 16th, 1980, response they

17 did indicate what would minimally satisfy th e staff as far

18 as the basis for the allegation on the insufficient number

19 of staging areas. Primarily, York County is a. big county,

20 and only two staging areas a re provided , and that is not

21 enough . So there is some ba sis there, so we would not

22 ob ject to tha t part of the contention saying that the number
,

1
,

23 of stagino a recs is insuf ficient.

() 24 As to the allegation on the provision of security,
,

'
25 we still see no basis being presented for that.

O
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, . 1 CHAIRMAN S3ITH: You need.a reason related to the

2 scope of t'.a area , a nd why the contention should be

3 accepted.

4 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I though t tha t it was possibly

- 5 obvious. I think that it is the Dauphin County plan that

6says that there will be security in order to assure that no

7 buses are " highjacked" to other areas.

8 I think the security issue was raised previously

g in the contentions that now have been withdrawn. In those

10 plea dings, we had stated that we felt that security was

11 needed in order to protect the populace from the rushing of

12 the buses or people.who might be at the site who might

13 ,ecided to take things into their own hands in the even there

() 14 are injuries , etc.

15 I thought it was quite clear in the Dauphin County

16 plan that they had mentioned the highjacking of the buses,

17 so I did not believe that it was incumbent upon us to

18 d elinea te that.

19 That is the exact reason, and that is one of these

20 other areas tha t was covered in our formal filings that we

21 felt was adequately discussed, and no objection was taken.

'
22 It is the same type of objection we have now.

23 DR. LITTLE: The Board will accept Dauphin 18.

() 24 Unless there are substantial objections, we will

25 ad journ . Does anyone have any ob jection?
s

O
i
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1 MR. GRAY: No objection. .

2 May I just say for the record that we have copies

i 3 of the definition of local that I agreed to provide. I have

(
4 distributed them to the parties, and I will make the

5 remainder available to the Board.

| 6 CHAIRMAN SMITH: Tomorrow morning we will receive

7 then as a Board Exhibit.

8 MR. ZAHLER: Mr. Smith, is the Board going to

9 discuss tomorrow morning the renumbering of the

10 con ten tions? I thought that that was mentioned.

11 CHAIBMAN SMITH: We will sometime issue an order

12 which will summarize the actions taken, and similar to our

13 1ast order, we will reproduce the contentions in final

14 form. Perhaps we may do this. At that time, we are just

15 going to renumber the contentions just seriatum, an

16 1ntervenor and a contention, so that they will be more

17 id en tifia ble .

18 In the meantime, however, what we have attempted

19 to accomplish, and has been accomplished, is I think we will

20 have ruled on all of the contentions, and everybody can go

21 ahead and start. People should proceed, and should not wait

22 for a written Boa rd order. That is what we are attempting

23 to accomplish now.

(} .gg -The Board is adjourned until 8: 30 tomorrow

25 morninc.
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1 ifr. Cunningham, if we don't see you at 8:30

2 tomorrow morning , then your earlier bod y of contentions --

3 MR. CUNNINGHAM: Can you give me until 9:30 to get

4 here , the reason being that the hearing is at 9:30, but I am

5 meeting with a client at 8: 15. I have to park in this

! 6 parking lot, so I will be down and I will discuss it with

! 7 you.

8 CHAIRMAN SMITH: '4e will see you at tomorrow's

9 session , but it is your job to get here before we adjourn

10 and go home.

11 MR. CUNNINGHAM: I will be here.

12 (Wherepon, at 6:18 p.m., the hearing was adjourned

13 to reconvene at 8:30 a.m., Friday, October 31, 1980.)
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